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FEDERALSBUREAU OF INVE®TIGATION

REPORTING Ol:-'FlCE

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

DATE

INVESTIGATIVE ‘E”ERIOD

New Orleans New Orleans 6/14/67 ;10/20/66 - 5/10/67
TITLE OF CASE : REPQRT MADE BY ¥ be TYPED BY
SA b7C dbb

"CHANGED"

- J. D. RICHARDSON;

N

SN

3

. CURT HEWITT, aka
Curtis Hewitt,

. Mr. Philpot;
TRUMAN EDWARD SANFORD,
Truman Sandford,
Buddy Sanford,

Buddy Sanders,
Truman E.

] T. E. Sanford,

‘% PBuddy Sandford;
JUDSON LEE DRANE,

Lee Drane
"Blackie' Drane;

WREFORD ELAIN FREEMAN,

Wreford E. Freeman,
Reef Freeman;

LEE JOSEPH BROUSSARD,

X\Lee Broussard,

L. J. Broussard,
"Red' Broussard,

ee J. Broussard
aka

Sanford,

aka

CHARACTER OF CASE

ITAR. -~ GAMBLING: AND PROSTITUTION

aka /= ZD |
. 3-0D
¢ -0
P Z-D
/-7
aka |
aka
b6
b7Cc

ACCOMPLIZHMENTS CLAIMED

ACQUIT-

20 - NEW ORLEANS (166-233)

¥
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NO 166-233
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Title of Case (continued):

FRANK DE LAUGHTER, Deputy,
Concordia Parish Sherlff s Offlce,aka
Frank E. DeLaughter;

aka

ara

éka‘

aka,

NOAH CROSS, Sheriff, Concordia -
Parish- Sherlff's Offlce, aka -
Noah W.- Cross; -

aka,’

aka,

b7C

COPIES (continued})

USA, SHREVEPORT
ATLANTA (166-214)
BIRMINGHAM
DALLAS (166-259)
HOUSTON (166-224)
JACKSON (166-112)

-
1 -
1 -
1 -
1 -
1 -

"B (COVER PAGE) -
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JACKSONVILLE
LITTLE ROCK (166—500)
MOBILE (166-136)

. OKLAHOMA CITY (166-25i?

SAN ANTONIO (166-131)
SAVANNAH (166-22L)

s(i(
;})
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NO 166-233
JAP/dbb

" Title of Case (continued):

|afa v
f

aka,

aka =

aka

aka

JAMES RONNIE FREEMAN, aka
Ronnie Freeman,

James; R. Freeman,

Ronnie;

aka-

Idba
arville Lowkge, aka

" Morville Lounge, Riverside
" Baxr of vidalia (Deexr Park);. Lou1s1ana

C (COVER PAGHJE
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Title marked "changed” Yo reflect the following new subjects:
. . - P . . St

JAMES RONNIEC N l A

P QA RN, /N |
and the followi additional 1135 s for previously listed
subgects: ¥ : i A 0

rd

FRANK DE LAUGHTER — Frank Ev~DeLaughter
I ‘ B ,

o

REFERENCES : |
" ' Report of SA at New Orleans, 12/30/66.
, Report of SA at Jackson,. 5/16/67.
Report of."SA aha, 5/6/67. .
" Report of SA at Jackson, 4/17/67. _
"~ Report of SA al Albuquerque, 4/12/67.
. Report of,SA1 [at Savannah, 3/30/67.
; . - Report of sal ht Little Rock, 3/16/67.
" Report .of SA t Dallas, 1/Z&7/67. -
Report of SA at Jackson, 1/26/67.
; - ‘ -P- - ‘ ‘
LEADS:.

It is requested that all ?fflces expedltlously fur-

.nish results-of outstanding leads particularly those concerning

" teléphone contacts between subjects, -interviews in connection -

with interstate. checks handled by the subjects, and 1nterstate

ﬂmoney orders purchased by the:-subjects.

D. (GOVER PAGE)
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b6

LEADS (continued) b7C

. BIRMINGHAM DIVISION
AT BIRMINGHAMN, ALABAMA

Will condugtcecredit; andﬂcrlmlnal investigation of
|aka.

DALLAS DIVISION

AT DALLAS, TEXAS

Will conduct investigation to determine 1f[:;:::::]
under any of his aliases, particularly that of
as affiliated -with Quality Motors, residing| |
Road and determine if any of the male subjects, particularly

| ] and | or any of

the female subjects, particularly

or| pere ‘involved with him 1in prostltutlon activities.

' In view of the add1t10nal information concern
| pontained in this repo .
.concerning his connection with HEWITT, and

and with who is belleved to have been the
female-with when his car was stopped in Vidalia, La.,

in Dgcomber " 1966,

’ AT FORT WO&THg TEXAS

If a pr0pr1ate will conduct same lead concerning
iaka| | as set out above for-Dallas

at-Dallas.

Will Credit and criminal check

, AT TYLER, TEXAS

IW111 1denf1fv nd interview | | who .is des-
cribed by Tlm this reportyand interview him con-
cernlng his visits to Reef's Cafe and Camp, his knowledge of
gambllng and prostltutlon there by REEF FREEMAN and other

E (COVER PAGE)
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JAP/dbb

subjects discussed by ROBBIE FREEMAN, have him identify any
of the customers tliifre or at the Marville Lounge, and obtain
from him the original of any checks he may have issued to the
subjects for prostitution services or gambling losses at
Reef'’s Cafe and Camp or at the Marville Lounge, or amny of the
clubs operated by JUDSON LEE DRANE.

JACKSON DIVIS&@N

AT JACKSON MISSISSIPPI

Will credit and criminal check the subscribers’ of
the phone numbers listed in referenced report of SA
[:;;fjdated 5/16/67, except for those in Natchez, Miss., and

+interview at this time only those parties contacted by the

. -Shipley Donut Shop or Hales’ ‘Gulf Service Station, concerning

the nature of their connection with the parties havi
to those telephones, which include J, D, RICHARDSON,Tf:fffffT

and at the Shipley

Donut ‘Shop and CURT HEWITT, |

-attempt to determine the location of the house of ‘prostitution -

‘| | and at Hales Gulf Service.

It should be noted that madyfef these people are
believed to be customers who have issued-checks for prosti-
tution service and should be interviewed accordingly and .
the originals of such checks obtained from them.

AT MEADVILLE, MISSISSIPPI .

Will credit and criminal check and

in that area at which he allegedly was operating using gir;s

. from Batom Rouge, La., area, in early 1967, and determine

-where- he and his wife Weve living in Meadv1lle and conduct

1nvest1gat10n to confirm his association there with
CURT HEWITT and other subjects involved with the Marv1lle

Lounge.-

F (COVER PAGE)
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AT SMITHVILLE, MISSISSIPPI

Will interview| concerning
his background, ass&caates and actlvxtles. Cemt

AT NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI

Will credit and crlmlnal check
and conduct neighborhood inquiries in the vicinity OI hisS
address in Natchez, |1n order to determine his
activities, assgcial relatives .and his connection with
CURT HEWITT and in the Natchez area. Will inter-
view appropriate assoclates- 1n order to fully develop this
same 1nformatlon .

AT FORT ADAMS and WOODVILLE MISSISSIPPI

Will credit and criminal check | |and

contact sources in both lecations to develop-his biackground
and will contact Selective Service at both locations to deter-
mine if he is dellnquent and to determlne his true present
draft status. .

2

JACKSONVILLE DIVISION
AT JACKSONVILLE, FHORIDA

Will‘credit and criminal check" aka.

LITTLE ROCK DIVISION
AT EL DORADO, ARKANSAS

Same lead as for Jacksdnyil;e.

MOBILE DIVISION

AT MOBELE, ALABAMA

Same iéad as for jécksonville.

G (COVER PAGE)
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NEW ORLEANS DIVISION
AT ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA

Will éontinue investigation to determine how CURT
HEWITT obtained Louisiana Dealer Plate C-580 from Star Automa-
tive Service, to use on his 1961 Thunderbird.

AT ANGOLA, LOUISIANA

Will obtain from the penitentiary records the
~ background o% and the details concerning his
conviction and Sewtence. ‘

‘ wWill advise case agent when this is done so that
case agent may-reinterview| | '

AT BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA

Will continue efforts to locate and intermlgzj:::::H
concerning her prostitution activities with

Will locate and interview concern- -

ing same.

Will obtain the information in the hands of Major

Louisiana State Police, concerning the vehicle fleet

owned by HEWITT and allegedly properly licensed at this time.

Will determine if there is a record of a used car
or new car dealer licemnse in the name of CURT HEWITT, J. D.
RICHARDSON or R & H Automobile Sales and obtain photostatic
copy of application for same. ’

AT BOGALUSA, LOUISIANA

Will locate and interview concerning
his connection with the Marville Lounge.

H (COVER PAGE)
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AT COLUMBIA, LOUISIANA

Wiﬁl;lgnate| lidentified in the
interview of contained in this report,

and determine her affiliation with the Marville Lounge.

AT DENHAM SPRINGS, LOUISIANA

Will determine from BOB JONES :Chevrolet the details
j 1963 or 1964 Chevrolet convertible purchased by
JEHKEEM&BE_a]or CURT HEWITT in latei.1966, or. early 1967.

AT FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA.

Will determine what business HEWITT hadeith Purvis
Motors,

Determine who ordered installation for and paid
the bills for service on meters number 13437 and 13985 at
George's Boat Landing.

Wlll locate the insurance company who insured REEF
FREEMAN's bars that burned and explore a poss1ble interstate
fraud on FREEMAN's part.

Locate and interview a colored male named| |
whose house was allegedly burned by REEF FREEMAN, who believed"
at that time that would furnish information to law
enforcement officers about FREEMAN's activities.

AT FROGMARE, LOUISIANA

will interview| |concerning her knowledge
of illegal activities by F'F . ~

AT LAFAYETTE, LOUISIANA

Will locate and 1nterv1ew| concern-

IlnLus_mm;es_nMuLde Lounge |

I (COVER PAGE)
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5,
LY

Will locate and reinterview
concerning his activities in connection wiTh CURT HEWITT and
REEF FREEMAN, particularly his knowledge of pimping activi-
ties by RONNIE FREEMAN.

AT LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA

Same lead as set out above for Lafayette concerning
locatlon and interview of and |

Will locate and interview | _ : | and]| |
concerning their activities at the Marville Lounge,

particularly confirmation concerning the activities of

AT MONTEREY, LOUISIANA

Will interview[::::] and concerning their
knowledge of gambling and prostitutionm run by REEF FREEMAN.

AT NEVW. ORLEANS; -LOULSIANA

Will show photographs of the| |brothers to
LCN sources to determine if any of them are connectéﬁkw1th
New Orleans LCN members.

~Will credit and criminal check

Will credit and criminal check | |
L | and contact his employer for 1965-66,which-
Waql for background imnformation concerning.
him, C ‘ o

AT OAK GROVE, LOUISIANA

Will locate and interview the blonde female,des-
cribed by | lin this reportywho allegedly was
dating. RONNIE FREEMAN. lLnterview should con¢evn her knowledge
of gambling and prostiftution and pimping activities at the
Marville Lounge or Reef's Cafe and Camp, particularly thase
involving RONNIE FREEMAN . )

3 (c@vnn PAGE)
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AT SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA

Will obtain details concerning| |usé

| of American Express Money Orders to purchase tickeéts to Arkansas

~ for travel by | |

I Will continue efforts to locate and interview|
| and

| h ['ov.] |

AT VIDALIA, LOUISIANA

Locate and interview | ]arrested with
I [at St. Landry Parish.

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Investigative period of this report overlaps that
of previous report because investigation received toplate
to be included in referenced report of New Orleans.

Submission of report delayed because agent involved
in other expedite matters and in order to review sufficient
subpoenaed records in order to establish a pattern of inter-
state activity on the part of the subjects that would confirm
the activities previously described by witnesses and sources.

N % For the information of all offices, the Gr ur
: proceedings at Lake Charles, La., on 3/14/67, was

Tenta ve been made to schedule a Grand

Jury proceeding. |

It is considered

leads be handlied fkgcin19:~l. s0 that a

In this regard, it is anticipated prosecutive

K (COVER PAGE)
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JAP/dbb

summaries will be requested by the Department of Justice for
each individual subjectyand it will .be essential to receive

the results of investigation in a timely manner in order to

comply with any such request.

To facilitate presentation of case to Grand Jury
and, preparation ol contemplatéd prosecutive summaries i

]
Féquested that all offices conducting i nvestigation DIumn-slm

results of same in report form,sending New Orleans addixlonal:“‘T;Q‘
copy for United States Attorney, Shreveport, Louisiana, .and. that. . ..

a inpvestligation conducted, nciuding record checks,be set out. ... ..

on ¥D-302,

Because of the length of the report only omne (1)
copy is being furnished to those offices having only limited
invéstigation to conduct, but because of the anticipated inves-
tigation by those offices not having leads to cover in this
case at the present time amd because of the fact that the
-.8ubjects of this investigation operate regularly in their areas,
offices wt requested to carry out positive leads at this time
are receiving copies of this reportf .

For the information of all offices, the ryi

Eéﬂﬂ&&LAﬁ_ngn_lesed_ard CURT HEWITT,| |
and another prostitute believed to be

| | moved initially from Comcordia Parish to Jay's
Lounge’ near LeBeau, La., where HEWITT placed the §irls as
prostitut tely four weeks ago HEWITT made agree-
ment with well known pimp residing in Rapides
Parish, La., to operate a new house of prostitution for

calléd Pine Courts Motel. This place is located om Route 167

in Evangaline Parish, La., just outside of Meeker, Louisiana.

‘The investigative period is more than thirty days
‘prior to date of report because investigative perio@ does not
reflect dates of preparation of report after that time.

INFORMANTS ¢

L (COVER PAGE)
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s AT _SULPHUR, IOUISIANA -
" The rec ords’ of | | _
. -Sulphur, Louisiza,; were made available byl
¥ 1 advised that
Heiadvised thatl II
- “'
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-The following investigation was conducted by SA| |

.ﬁ.t Ferriday, Lou:n_smnao ‘ . oL

- On December 30, 1966 agent, i‘ollow:.ng the previous- in‘herv:!.ew of- ISAAG
COWAN, JR.- inquired if CONAN-was willing to furnish more detailg regarding
the connection between Sheriff CROSS and CURT HEWITT as furnished by him
on December 8, 1966, - CONAN advised he must have been "mistaken" about the
information he furnished on December 8, 1966, had seen Sheriff CROSS about
the matter following that interview, and wished to make it clear to the-
agent that he intended to deny furnishing any such information, even if
called upon to testify in court under oath, He was reminded that his previous
testimony had been recorded in report form, but he persisted-in his denial.

Shortly afterwards, as agent -approached the King Hotel, he observed a
Concordia Parish Deputy automobile containing all of the Deputies slowly
pass his car, and when agent had entered the King Hotel Lounge to conduct
inquiries, Deputy COWAN entered the Lounge a few minutes later,. . >

COWAN approached agent and advi.sed ’ohat %the Man," by whom he went on
to explain he meant Sheriff CROSS, was outside and wanted to talk to the
agento -Agent declined, and COWAN left.

Approx:.ma‘bely five m1nu£es later; COWAN re-entered the Lounge and again
approached agent, at which time he insisted agent "go outside® and see "the
Sheriff." He then advised that CROSS wanted to talk to the agent "right
now" about "the stories™ the agent "was spreading® about Sheriff CROSS.
Agent again declined, advising COVAN that agent was not "spreading stories"
about anyone but was conducting a eriminal investigation, and that CONAN
from previous statements seemed to be aware of certain "stories" himself.
COWAN left the Lounge, and no members of the Sheriff's Department were
observed further that date.

»e ol

i
e
A

N (G@VER PAGE)
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INFORMANTS:: b7D

on 1965, SA |
contacted PCT (¥rotect .), he advised
that . prostitutes at Jim's
Lounge and that there are presently 12 girls working
there, which is capacity for the lounge.

He said that the ''Silver Slipper", owned
by | is a "Come-on" for Jim'!s Lounge
and that the telephone in.Jim's Lounge is extension
16 of 432-6642 which is listed under Southern Motel
and Lounge, instead of the "Silver Slipper."

on 1966, PCI | | zave. -
the following.information to SA

PCI advised he recalls an individual he
believes is named who was involved in
some prostitution activities several years ago. He
said he thought this activity was taking place over
Seal's Drug Store and another individual named

was sent to prison for it. He said he has
not seen| |in 2 or 3 years, however, remembers

him as a tall] | man who was_almaxs__j
well dressed. PCI stated he had seen
’raz_Redis_Banhen_ShQn_Qn_ﬂth Street, | |

On | | 1966, pCI, | (PROTECT
IDENTITY) advised SA| [oT-The ToIllowing. .
information: . - -

On [, 1966. a white male, about

5'6" tall, 165-170 pounds, hair, aged in his
40's, driving a 1962 black or dark blue
| bearing 1966-67 Louisiana

Iicense | [ was seen in the King Hotel,

Ferriday, Louisiana, with two white females who

eared to be prostiitutes. One of these was about
Efryears old, with hair and the other was about

© (COVER PAGE)
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- [Jyears of age withl::::::]hair, After leaving

the King Hotel all three departed south towards
Jonesville, Louisiana.

Source advised that
| this same white male, name unknown, was
seen frequently in the company of RONNIE FREEMAN at
which time both were driving a Cadillac. RONNIE
FREEMAN has a reputatlon of being a pimp but has
not been active in the Ferrlday area for the past
two or three months. R

on | |, 1966.1 rJadvised
SA | [that wife of
_CIRT HEWITT. +is nresentlv residine withl

[and is driving a late model black Cadillac
with Louisiana license,

on| | 1966, rJadvised
SA | [That| works at the
| and had purchased a truck for
ITT sometimeé during the summer and also
brought a.car from Mississippi to Sulphur, Louisiana,
for HEWITT, but stated that this was a frieandly
gesture on | | part because HEWITT had given
[ |]an excellent deal on the truck.

is well known as an associate of HEWITT and has a g&ml
reputation in the community.

on| | 1966 advised
SA of the following information:

[ He was contacted
about one week ago by a white man from Alexandria,
Louisiana, who told him that he had a small fleet
of two cabs in Alexandria which were driven by

Negroes, t these Negroes were ruining his cars.
He asked if he could bring his cabs to the

Natchez~Vidalia area, and [:::::ﬁagreed.

. P (COVER PAGE)
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have

a working agreement with CURT HEWITT, who runs the
Marville Lounge house of prostitution, south

of Vidalia, Louisiana, that has been very profitable
to his business. claims that the prostitutes
will telephone HEWITI, telling him they are available
and want to work at.the Marville Lounge, and agk

him to send them money for théir plane or bus.*
tickets. HEWITT then will get directions as to

where to send the money and will give [::;::]the
money needed for, K the %irl plus the cost of sending

- a cab to Natchez. will then give the travel
money to one of his drivers, who will drive to the
Western Union office in Natchez and wire the girl

~ the money.

In addition to this,] ] claims he makes
plenty of money from transporting the girls from the
airport in Natchez or the bus depots in the area to
the Marville Lounge and by transporting customers to
the Marville Lounge from Natchez and Vidalia areas.

On December 5, 1966,| one of the
cab drivers for| | picked up two prostitutes at
Natchez~Adams County Airport during the day. They
had arrived on a commercial f£light. They told.him
to take them to the Marville Lounge, but one of them
first asked to stop at Halliburton 0il Company work
site on the levee at Natchez because she wanted to
talk to some men there whom she knew,. arked the
cab there, and the girl spoke to one of* the men at .
the cab for several minutes. E;:::]then drove
the two girls to the Marville Tounge. He was paid
$15 for the tri and the girls gave him a $4 tip.
The girls told they would contact him latern
probably to take them away from the Marville Lounge.

claims that business is so good
between the Marxrville Lounge and Natchez that he
raised the fare from $4 to $5 and gets 14 to 15 such
trips a day for his drivers. | claims many of

Q (COVER PAGE)
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the customers hire his cabs to take girls to
different places in Natchez for all night dates, too,

E:::F::lnah_dnineﬁs are Il  be
and all cj?jﬁftUﬂEZj—ETRH | b7cC
of Vidalia,. . -

On December 21, 1966, PCI ¢PT) told
SA | | that BLACKIE DRANE has been doing
almost no business at the Avalon.Club or Blackie's b6
Lounge, which is now called the White Way, for more b7cC
than two months and is believed to be living off the b7D

profits of his pinball machine business.

DRANE and J., D, RICHARDSON are reported to
have an elaborate hunting lodge in Deer Park,
Louisiana, which is reached by passing the Marville
Lounge. DRANE is deeply tied in with RICHARDSON. At
the present, FRANK DE LAUGHTER and DRANE are still
"on the outs.” DE LAUGHTER made it a practice to
hunt on the Marville Ranchyalso called the Ashland
Hunting Club,which is owned b in
Natchez. [::i:::] is the president of and major
shareholder in the Ashland Hunting Club as well as
owning the Marville Ranch. | told DE LAUGHTER, b6
according to source's information,a few weeks ago, b7cC
that DE LAUGHTER could not hunt on that property
any more and DE LAUGHTER was reported to have sent
three men to the property the following week to
shoot gameyand these men were reported to have been
caught and sent to Natchez for trial,

For the information of all offices, efforts
by the Jackson Division to identify these men sent to
the Ashland Hunting Club by DE LAUGHTER were unsuccessful
because the records of such hunting violation arrests
were incomplete and the number of arrests was so
numerous.
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On December 29 and 30, 1966, pc1l |
(PROTECT IDENTITY) furnished SA

with the following iniormation: P —

In the latter part of November, 1966,
| [decided to begin to have gambling gameS.in

the| | Ferriday, Louisiana,] l
and had| run the games.,

] [manager of the bar, told not to
start any games without clearing them.fhrough Sheriff
CROSSzand sent to_see sherifif

CROSS aboutT TRhRis matter. CROSS to"d| "that
your boys have not been very good to me in the
past,” but when agreed to turn over 10% of
the gambling winnings to CROSS, CROSS agreed to let’
the gambling operation open again.

The first big gambling game took place
at the Bonaza Club and Deputy Sheriff
Concordia . Parish Sheriff's Office.was Ppresent at
the club, and the house winnings were about $700.
tried to talk the operators out of paying
ROSS the $70 percentage stating that CROSS would
"Never know', however, the money was paid.

Tﬁe following informants were contacted
on January.4, 1967, by SA| | at
Albany, Georgia, -and advised they are not acquainted

With| | ox] | b6

o b7cC
PCI b7D
PCI
I .
(P1),] |
lat] [and
ladvised sA | [ on ,
1967, is not acoguainted with anyone known 8&s
| [or

S (COVER PAGE)
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. The following investigation was conduéted =~ -
s ~December 6, 1966, by SA T T T
i - Ao e
: AT VIDALIA, TOUISIANA e
kagtect

(Identitx},L____________________________17___advised ‘that
s a house with at least.three

apartments that is supposed to be owne ; - RYCHARD ON
1

‘. 8he advised | |

I_| |

[ and | iTiSI

there frequentlyl |

| ms a third‘apartment at
: but no phone there ) ! :

[ ('

e \ The above three groups of. people are the only

" ones known to reside at that location. : DY ment

She hasg™

~ lezrned that RICHARDSON and | Ihave applied for
licenses so that | could build an electrical supply
or electrical contracting shop on the back of Shipley ~
Donut Shop. She advised she believes is living
‘at RICHARDSON's farmhouse in the Deer’ Par or- one of

. *the camps in that area° . Lo ,

T (COVER PAGE)
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AT FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA

bé
b7cC
b7D

On December 8, 1966.|

' [Protect identity 3
| advised SA]
[ [In coniidence of the following: . .

C A few days ago, Deputy RAYMOND KEATHLEY, Concordia
Parish Sheriff's Office, advised him that he had overheard BILL
OGDEN and IKE COWAN, both Concordia Parish Deputies, laughing in -
the back office at the Concordia. Parish.Sheriff's Office, They .
were laughing about why the Louisiana State Police had not

taken any firm steps against the Marville Lounge, and fron. their
conversation KEATHLEY learned this was because "NOAH CROSS had

. 8entIKE COWAN and BILL OGDEN to
- take compromiging photoecraphs of

?Qg_Ma11;llg_LQunze_nne_nizhi_io

-conversation how CROSS knew

iKEATHLEY was not able to determine from the

anyone had 1uréd| |there.

was there or whether.or not

U (COVER PAGE)
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INFORMANTS : )

The following investigation was conducted by
SA i

On January 4, occasions, attempts

ct at |
without success.
is believed to use this address as a home address,

however, it is extremely difficult to locate an ctivity or
any individuals who will admit knowing |

On February 24, 1967, PCIX advised
that | | was recently seen in Bossier is
currently at Sak's Whisk-A-Go-Go on the Strip. was

working out _of the Pime Motel ani_Lanzg]at Kilgore, Texas

and she is| indifizzg_;:l:::;j:::]
that she was recently working at Jay's Lounge on Rouge

prior to travelling to Kilgore, Texas. Protect identity.

I . ) d and indicates
that| | also known as was last known
to be pimping at the Hillside Club on Highway 49 North of
Jackson, Migsissippi. and that |is the one that works

[ | frequently @dvis ed that he would have
| [alias] |

contact the FBI and present herself for an interview; however,
this promise has not been fulfilled.
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On Jamuary 6, 1987, it was determined that
1966~1967 Louisilana license 140A555 was listed to
BAROUCO, Imc,, 6952 Airline Highway, Bat@m Rouge,

L@albiama , for a 1966 0ld . The

application was signed by President.
This inquiry was made in connection with New Orleans
case[:fi::fﬁconcernlng | suspected

pimp operating in Comcordia Parish and associating
with an older man driving a new automobile with the
above license plate,

On March 20, 1967

Protect Identity)
advised tha |had a minor interest
in| b hunting lease in

Ferriday, Louisiana, area where he goes to hunt during
the season., She stated he would probably contact a
pimp or someone else to get a prostitute for him and

' that he has dome this in the past although he himself
would not be engaged in prostitution,

W (COVER PAGE)

bé
b7C

bé
b7C
b7D




. . b6
b7C

NO 166-233 7D

JAP/dca

On January 9, 1967, | CT
(PROTECT IDENTITY) advised SA I
a well
known pimp, and that his first wife 1s called
who is living with or married to a man named

lwko ig

PCI' on January 18, 1967
advised SA | _ [fhe® she bad heard that
Who | in
| noa posted bond for | [ on
December 30, 1966, in Arcadia~Bienville Parish,
Louisiana. This bond was $1,000 on charges _of

. | She believed that
Was related To| |lactive Tm
gambling and vice in Congcordia Parish.

On Janmary 17, 1967, | bdvised
SA that the Marville Jounge was

pa 1ocked Tast week and the Shipley Do-nuft Shan

i anged hands. However,
has stated tha* the operators of
| the Marville Lounge intend to reopen soon using a

; new name and bring in a new group of prostitutes.

| is the full name of the man who operates
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AT FERRIDAY LOUISIANA ,
\ B Tha_ﬁgllgming_inlgﬁLLTatlOn was conducted on January 26
D 1967, by SA :
' | (Protect identit ’
| [edvised that while he and] | ,_______i]
f | |I _ |were |
date.l linsisted on 1eav1n cene nd while he,Tif::::]
was Lo make a cgll to
| e ear
———— |
was talking to FRANK Dr LAUGHTER at the King hHotel]

l | He advised that
[T has about $25.00 Ieft each month from his pay check after
paying his basic expenses, and that he seems to have plenty of
'money to spend at all times. In addition, he is frequently
associating himself with DE LAUGHTER. Recently, a series of
burglaries has begun again in the Lake St. John area, and he '
believes that[:::%:] may be helping DE LAUGHTER with these burglar
. ieS - )

: He has recelved word that REEF FREEMAN deflnitely
had two or three girls working as prostitutes out of the cafe and
gamp at Horseshoe Lake, but that a few weeks ago, someone put a
gun in his stomach, and told him to stop such action. "He be- .
lieves that the party that threatened FREEMAN was one of
Effffffe Lounge group. As a result, 1t is believed that[fff::]
is now fronting for FREEMAN as_the new manager of the Club
St. John, on lLake St. John, and that[::::::]has applied for ‘
the license to run that club } .

Anyone applying for a license must put his name in the
paper and state his intentions, and no 1d"let - FREEMAN do
this. It is, therefore, believed that Effij%%Tis froanting for
FREEMAN, and has been engaged in cleaning up the club , ard
getting it ready for‘bueiness during the past week.

o
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From his sources, which include
he has learned that CURT HEWLITT has

 These agents dlso told him that about a week or two before the

..~ violators, and came across a green jeep inaJield near -the Mar-
. ville Lounge. They checked at the Marville’ Lounge ‘from a dis- "' -
' “ tance, and noticed that people were watching them out of all.the
- doors and windows, The previous year, these agents had received

set up his trailers and cars at FRANK DE LAUGHTER's lot, which
DE LAUGHTER sold to HEWITT last year, at George's Boat Camp road.

Marville Lounge was padlocked, they were looking for hunting .

word that .the mgn at the jjarville Lounge were hunting deer illegally
holding barbecues to feed the prostitutes; and as a result raided
the Marville for deer meat. They found a few small quantities

of the deer meat, which was frozen, but: this was not enough to be
a basis for arrest

RONNIE FREEFMAN continues to stay in the Perriday area,
and has a girl. friend working days at Brocata's Restaurant.. She
is about 22 yeaps 0ld with dish-water blond hair. He has no
information indicating that FREEMAN has been hustling. her in the
area or has been hustling anyone else in the area.
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The following investigation was conducted by .

" On february’B, 1967,

| advised SA
that he does not know anyone by the name

there is no address of Route 1, Box 91, New Iberla,‘Loul- .

siana. He stated that his son, |

is a

|and he resides: in Lafayette, Louisiana.

i

On February 13, 1967.]

| Lafayette, Louisiana,

advised SA lthat last summer he worked
some in Natchez, Mississippi, and Vidalia, 'Louisiana,

he never|

titution or gambling activities,

' .Marv1lle Lounge in Vldalla,‘

but

| in-any "type of pros- -

nor is CURT HEWITT known
to him. | said he is ndt familiar w1th the

-~
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~ T

‘AT FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA

| (PROTECT IDENTITY) ] _Ht"

' H_______H advised thatl

o —
| [faz] |
&t [ - . T

.« First Strests was pade be | and FRANK ‘
- DE LAUGHTER afier had failed to -fulfill his
-part of. the projecT. DT I ER himself made tha_daal___

knows of no ons who could verxzy this.

definitely was, tipping off FRANK DE_LAUGHTER

"~ about the'actlvities of the FBI in Ferriday -and the acti=

.vities of vle DE LAUGHTER believed were friendly to the
EBXO,! s reported to have burned the Bonanza Club for
DE L& R, No specific rumor concerning the motive:for’ the

burning, hcweverg tas been meds.

The deal to itear down the building at Kentuékyﬂana

with CURT HEWITT to taks over tae project but he,

CURT HEWITT has been usmna Vegroes, including one

.or two who live on J. D, RICHARDQONWS land in Deer Park,
to @rlve the prostitutes from place to place, -

BB (COVER PAGE)
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' On _February 17, 1967, advised SA .
that is reported to have set
fire to the Bonanza unge, rerriday, kouisiana, about Christmas

1966, for Deputy Shexiff FRANK DELAUGHTER. This information. has
fo e nd |

| The motive Ior the burning 1s no
known, was seen driving around the clubs and
parked on a side road near it just before and just after the fire
started; and two other witnesses- allegedly saw[ ____ |being let
off at the club or picked up from the club at about that same
time by DELAUGHTER, None of the witnesses will talk because
they are frightened. .

e
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On March 1, 1967, PCI|
(Protect Identity)advised SA THAT
Concordia Parish is just about close as far

as gambling and prostitution are concerned,for
 BLACKIE DRANE has moved behind the scemnes in the
operation of:%ms Whiteway and The Little Club,
although he continues to operate Cémmercial Coin
Company,

For about the past two weeks, SHIPLEY L
Doughnut Shop has been closed and the man.who
took it over from J, D, RICHARDSON pulled out of
it at that time., The dice games and most of the
card games have been pulled outéfthe Bonanza Club,
and | has begun to operate the Club
St. Johmn,where he uses vending machimes from BLACKIE's.
DRANE Coupay. :

IJI 1967 | ladvised
SA fjﬂ:hatl [ 3
[ 0

[ is a rmer vellow cab driver and
previouslyl in
He had argument with and quit,

) i

Lol

has stated that CUR WITT has a financial

interest in JOE D's Pizza in Natchez,

On Fahr: 13, 1967, | |

| Hammond, Louisiamna, who is an

‘admitted gambler in Tangipahoa Parish, primarily
around Hommond and Independence, Louisiam, adised
SA | |that he has heard no information of
value regarding the subjects in this case and knew

_of no organized prostitutiom or gambling in the

parish,

| lcariots B Independence,
Louisiana, advised SA| on February 24, 1967,
that he has no knowledge of amyone any where using a
cab message or transportation system in connection with
prostitution,
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advised SA| _

on February 18, 1967, March 1, 1967, and March 6, 1967,
that he has no personal knowledge concerning use of a
yellow cab system in Natchem, Mississippi, to facilitate
the Marville Lounge operatiomn, although he advised that
it is customary in such operations to use cabs.

advised SA
on February 15, 1967, Bwbruary 17, 1967, and
March 6, 1967, that he has no personal knowledge
nor has he heard of the yellow cab system used to
facilitate the Marville Lounge operation,

PCI (Protect Idemntity) on
Pebruary 20, 1967, ang March 6, 1967, advised SA
[ |that[ | has no information regarding
the Marville Lounge or the use of a cab system to
facilitate its operation,

LK1 on March 1. 1967, and March 6, 1967,
advised that he has no personal

knowledge of the use of the yellow cab or any other
cabs to facilitate the Marville Lounge operation. He
advised, however, this is norm$il procedure in such .
operations although normally only a few trusted cab
drivers are used and the cab system and the manager -
may not be involved,

| adv?sﬁﬁ sa | |on.
February iég ;;;;, that | is attempting to

get| | to hustle for him, was

recently divorced from | |

presently lives at | [and is employved a e
h

[ | im| | ]
formerly worked at the | Iandl_____f:]

| [is known to -the

informant as a pimp,and ke has girls hustling for him
at Natchez, Ferriday, and Vidalia.

EE (COVER PAGE)
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advised %I on 7,
that five or six weeks ago FRANK DELAUGHTER asked to
join his United Klans of America Unit and asked to talk.

to Chief of Police| l[of Vidalig, Louisiana, to find out
why)| |was “closing down all the white folk in town Iggg—_l
letting the niggers run wild.” did not speak to -
about this matter, :l

AL
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furnished the following information
on the dates indicated below:

on[______]1967, to sA he

adv - in early April, 1966, , who
was for the Ferriday Unit,UKA at that time

4

was reported to have rented the room at
Motel next to the room being occupied at that time

by two FBI Ag?nxs_ggndugﬂing investigation in Concordia
i a_KlanFman employed by
in Ferriday, was not

friendly with| [nor kmown to be a member of the UKA
at that time, but] | was seen
regularly parked. at the room| [rented at] |

Motel; There is another | | who 1c1»evks[1,ik§_L____|__|
bt 4 nd is also employed bv
in Ferriday. This |

does not belong to the OEKKKK as does]| [

FRANK DELAUGHTER, who is a member of the
UKA and operator of the chicken house in Clayion,,
Louisiana, has a large gquantity of illegal white perch
he caught in the river near Lake Concordia., He is to,
sell them to his customers at a free fish fry he is
giving March. 10, 1967, at the Phicken House.

In the late summer o©f 1966, Klansmen in
Ferriday were discussing that the crosses burned
earlier that were at the Marville Lounge were supposed
t6 have been burned by a group of men from Brookhaven,
Mississippi., These men were supposed to be friemnds
of the hushand of a blond girl who was working at the
Marville Lounge as a prostitute. Their chief protest
was supposed to be

It should be noted that the Louisiama Wildlife
and Fisheries Office in Ferriday was advised of the
information concerning the illegal fish, but at the time
~ the reliable investigative agents were not available

and would not be available in time to comduct a wraid on
the Chicken House.
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On March 21, 1967, to SA
fmmmat the person employed by he
in Ferriday, who was pwrha.hl_v_l
involved i hecking on FBI Agents 4% the
Motel, was ot IR [is
known to be secretly on the roll of Sheriff
NOAH CROSS and lives on Iilltoad in Ferriday.
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AT JACKSON, MISSISSIPPL , oo
b7D

Oa March 22, 1967, | kprotect

Identitv) | |
L_1 aqvise

SA |that| irecords for the
first six months of 1966 far the telephone at Hales
Gulf Service Station in Natchez have been destroyed.

AT WINNFIELD, LOUISIANA

The following investigation was conducted by b6
SA b7cC

“A.check was made with the local telephone
office in an effort to determime the subscriber for -
the telephone number JA 8-8208., It was deermined that
the prefix JA 8 is covered by the Sikes, Louisiana, area,
but there are no telephone listings in the Sikes area
with the last four digits 8208. The listings in the’
Sikes area begin with 8400,

A check was made for the subscriber of

telephone number JA 8-8508, but there was no listing
in the Sikes telephone book for that number.:

AT ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA

-3 :
l" ‘j?

The following investigation was conducted by

b6
SAI I b7C

reh 21, 1967, Progect 0
Identity) Qﬁﬁ

advised there is NO sSuch RUWBET as JA 8=8208.
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By letter of March 30, 1967, the New Orleaus
o Identi
| | %o retain all available £OIL
Tecords 10r phome number| isted to |
Louisiana,
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AT JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
On March 27, 1967, | | (protect identity),
P | advised SA | khat phone

“was an unlisted number listed to |
Concordia Trailer Park, Natchez, Mississippi. i |Turfner
advised this number was disconnected in April, 1966, and no
[ | ox are available for this number.
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- on Apri]. 2, 1967, |

o : (Protect Identity) advised SA | |
. _ of the fellowing information:

"'h“ He has no ‘§nowledge of any individuals

‘in the State of Mississippi who own a "piece" of

. the HMarville Lounge. To informant's knowledge

it was originally owned totally by J. D, RICHARDSON

;€ " .who at some date in 1964 sold a percentage of it to
CURT ‘HEWITT with the stipulation that CURT HEWITT

take over the Operatlon of it at same date thereafter,

S
.""‘ S
.

P ." He. estimated the Marville Lounge to be a

G mlllion dellar operation because for approximately

- twe years before it was closed it operated an average

- of 8 to 12.girls on a regular basis and expected
;each individual who entered the place to spend an
average of $75 to $100 and that business was extremely
heavy during- the winter hunting season of 1964~1965 and
1965-1966., : . e

je
u\!

4, He has never heard ofl |having
a bagﬁan in Concordia Parish, but stated that’for the
past: four years the . bagman has been FRANK ‘DELAUGHTER or.
-acting in his behalf either IKE COWAN or BILL GGDEN who
irg¢also deputies,

He knows of no connection between |

and | | and does not believe|
“'has an 1ﬂterest in any illegal activity in Concordia
Parish, - .

J B, RICHARDSON, until a few months ago, had
an interest im a Gulf Serv:ee Station and an adjacent
used car lot on the Natchez bypass; an interest in a
pizza parlor on leerty Road at Natchez until
approximately b mber, 1966, when he sold this to
two brothers i and | whom he understands
has resold the pizza place in March, 1967.

or Louigiana in which BLACKIE DRANE has been associated
with J. D. RICHARDSON or CURT HEWIIT,
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BLACKIE DRANE currently operates
approximately 18 pinball machines and jukeboxes
in Cohcordia Parish and has no other source of
incone, '

‘ On January 1, 1967, ED FULLER purchased
the stock of BLACKIE's Lounge for $1,500 and ,
changed the name to The Whiteway., FULLER has an
agreemen® with DRANE who still owns the building

" ‘whereby the two of them are determining monthly
rent at sueh-time as ED FULLER gets the place out

- of the red, :

- The husband of. a relative of BLACKIE

DRANE who is currently in the Armed Forces overseas
purchased the Avalon Club fxrom BLACKIE DRANE in late’
1966 and changed the name to "The Little Club."

1so known as
.4 Vo L. RANE and lives in a room
_ih the back of The Little Club, operates a pool table
operated by BLACKIE in The:Little Club and helps
BLACKIE collect from his other pinball and jukeboxes

bé
b7C

in Concordia Parish,

es a e

= —

_ BLACKIE DRANE pays $600 a month in alimony
in addition to supporting his current wife and family
and for the past two months has been forced to work

~at the Lum Brothers Auction Barn herding cattle three
days a week in order to-mgep:his financial obligations.

: Co The operators of the Bonanza Club in Ferriday
are currently paying off Sheriff NOAH CROSS and the
parish police jury men so they can operateéiigambling and .
prosiitution on a "wide open basis.," Deputies IKE COWAN
and -BILL OGDEN spend part of each might at the Bonanza
-Club to insure that the proper pay off is made.
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of Natchez, Mississippi has
pinball machines in the chicken house owned and
operated by FRANK DELAUGHTER at Clayton, LOulsiana,
and ir several other spots in Concordia. Parish,

| lanother resident of Natchez,
Migssissippi, has numerous pinball machines in

' Coacordia Parlsh. : ©ops
b7C

According to rumors Deputy Sheriff FRANK
DELAUGHTER in November, 1966, had
of J, D, RICHA

who has a part interes
-in Natchez, shoot the 16 year@gld son of
R R with a 22 rifle because many customers
‘were going to BLACKIE's place instead of CARIO's

Barbecue, Whlch is owned and operated byi!MILDRED

! stexr. owned al |

, which was described as the

getaway vehicle an at vehicle disappeared permanently
the night of the shooting.

For the information of the Burran‘_aanksgn_q.
r offices receiving this report b7D'
|whose identity should be
" protected at this time.

bé
b7C
b7D
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It should a o ofore

the interview with SA -and
SA contacted concerning certain

information he had previously furnished concerning

who apparently was operating a stolen
interstate motor vehicle at the t ents attempted
to interview him in April, 1966. gﬁ::fi:% although
having previously furnished very detailed information
concerning at this interview was unable to
furnish any Information about [ |and implied that he
believed the agents were attempting to seek his help
as a possible witmess before a Grand Jury which he
believed was convening to seek indictments against the
subjects in this case. '

He advised that| |
and would not testify in court to anything, but
the agents would receive a great deal of help in their
investigation of gambling and prostitution in the
Concordia Parish area very soon without having to arrest
anyone, ’

He stated that some of this help would include
information as to who owned 10 or 15 per cent of the
Marville Lounge and was a resident of Mississippi. He
further advised the agents would learn about the
connection between "the big man in real estate in New
Orleans” and gambling and prostitution im Comcordia Parish,

Both the New Orleans and Jackson Divisions are
fully aware of attitudes and
his information is being protected insofar as some of
the information furnished has been accurate -and helpful
in the investigation of this case.
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| Jon April 4, 1967, advised b6
SA of the following information: b7C
' b7D

On April 3, 1967, Sheriff NOAH CROSS
and his Deputy FRANK DELAUGHTER were drinking
at the Bonanza Lounge and at the same time CHARLES
HUFFMAN was present. FRANK DELAUGHTER on order
. from the sheriff beat up HUFFMAN,

HUFFMAN was a witness to a beating given to
an unknown victim by FRANK DELAUGHTER in the Ferriday
Jail about a year ago. It is rumored that FRANK
DELAUGHTER had given this victim $2,000 to leave town

. after the victim recovered from the beating. .The
victim never appeared to press charges against FRANK
DELAUGHTER and his whereabouts is unknown. HUFFMAN
runs a.used car lot in Ferriday.

DON STRINGER and overheard bé
the sheriff order FRANK DELAUGHLIER ®© beat up HUFFMAN b7c
and both men witnessed the beating.

On | | 1967, | kEIQiﬁﬁt
Identity) I

| lhdvised SA | | of the E1 Paso be
vision of the following information: b7C

b7D

INEEPut October, 1965, had attended
a Klan meetlng 0t Claytom, L@uﬁiana, which concerned the
tdal of the Exalted Cyclops of the Ferriday-~Clayton

OKKKK Units at that time., RED GLOVER esided wearing
the red robe of the executioner and |was the
assistant §tate “Investigatdr: at the Trial. '

The reason for the trial was that a young
Klan member by the name of |who had just joined b6

the ‘Klan, had been discovered carrying information b7C
about the Klan activity to Deputy FRANK DELAUGHTER. b7D
| had been expelledimm;th@ Exalted Cyclops at that
me had protested and brought back into the Klan,

The other Klansmen believed the Exalted Cyclops probably
was an informant,which was the reason for the trial,

The.Bxalted Cyclops was placed on 90 days probation
I_md&m.s_lm; of the Klan ding[ ]
advised that is loyal to
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RED GLOVER,who does not like FRANK DELAUGHTER; and
since he: has never seen[ _ |with FRANK DELAUGHTER;
believesgg:::;:ggro ly_does not associate with
DELAUGHTER an ati is not "a big enough man"
to knowy. NOAH CROSS. advised he also had not seen
with BILL OGDEN or IKE COWAN, He advised that

|frequents the Bonanza Club, BLACKIE's

* et

Loungeband the Avalon,King Hotel Loungegand that. b
running mate 1s|f::::j(Last Name Unknown), a young
white male with blond hair,| lwho is
identical with described above,

He believed %%%fézza:lwas expelled fxom the
Ku Klux Klan and that sister's:husband is a city
policeman. [ | was expelled from the Klan because he
had told BLACKIE DRANE what happened in the Ku Klux Klan

. meetings,and DRANE reported this to Sheriff NOAHEROSS,

I
hauled lumber for

until had trouple with his wife and lost his
business. Subseanently was arrested for robbing
a storey and went tO work for BLACKIE DRANE as a
collection mam in jukeboxes and pinball machines and was
then advanced to serviceman. From that he went to work
"husﬁhng shills" at the Avalom,Silver Dollar, Club Lake
St, John, and perhaps at REEF FREEMAN's place.

: In September or October, 1965, FRANK DELAUGHTER,
BLACKIE DRANE and ED FULLER picked up an old man about.
fifty-five or sixty years of ageznamed . CLIFF DAVIS, for
stealing a motor from a pinball machine,

. DELAUGHTER, DRANE and FULLER picked DAVIS up
at the rooming house over the pool hall and brought him
in an automobile to the King Hotel;where BLACKIE DRANE

ﬁ&&___gmi_gi_xhe]vehlcle, went imtorthe hotel and got
The group then drove to HUFPTff:f:Effﬁ

Car Lotsand CHARLES HUFFMAN joined the group,

was behind the King Hotel working om his trucksand the .
group drove to an alley at the hotel and started hitting
the old man, CHARLES HUFFMAN went to the lounge for a
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JAP :myp

beer and after ED FULLER beat th old man for a while
DELAUGHTER said, "Let's take him down to the jail.™”.

name of
witnesse he proceedings, ! ETETEH‘ |
.hﬂﬂ_ﬁ_ﬁ__ﬁa_____ftIEIObserve e group beating the

an a a ca prod was taken and the prongs pushed

into the neck of the 0ld man and twisted.

' »¥hwa Klan discussed this beating and were
enraged by it.

Although indictments were brought locally
against some of the persons involved in the beatings
CHARLES HUFFMAN talked 1t BILL OGDEN and IKE COWAN and
word got back to Sheriff NOAH CROSS who sent BLACKIE
DRANE and FRANK DELAUGHTER to Jackson, Mississippi,
where DAVIS was and brought DAVIS back and placed him
in the hotel where he stayed for thiee days and then
disappeared,

[::::;;; stated he has heard that DAVIS got
$600 to leave -xown and has also t DAVIS: is

- buifad under the levee, but he, has no personal
knowledge concerning DAVIS' present whereabouts or what
became of him, -

recommended that CHARLES HUFFMAN,
HUFFMAN'’s wife, and DON BTRINGER might furnish
information concerning these activities.

~

He advised that FRANK DELAUGHTER, m ~
and a third unknown individual were reported
[ff:ffje tried to damage a home owned by a Negro named
in Ferriday, however, the home did not burn since,

the fire was put. out and the froni_gi_ﬁgg_ngm§1was just
smoked up, He recommended that might K .
talk to the FBI ¢if:he could be contacted away from

FRANK DELAUGHTER,
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He advised that when he last knew RONNIE
FREEMAN, FREEMAN was driving a blood red 1965 Chevrolet
super sports and carries an extra set of license plates
for this vehicle, but both license plates were in the
name of RONNIE FREEMAN,

He advised it was his understanding that
FREEMAN makes trips to NOAH CROSS at Laredo, Texas,
and then when he comes back carries marijuana and
heroin and crosses at Orange, Texas, and goes to Lake
‘Charles, Louisiana, and from there to the Marville
Lounge and possibly REEF's place in Monterey, Louisiana;
He reportedly makes these trips once a month, »He also
understands FREEMAN is a pimp for girls at the*White House
in Laurel, Mississippi, and at“BllOX1, Mis51551pp1 and
at REEF's place.

oM w8
“ ('&\"'. o
- , ; A, L1
;l {/)’?.. "fs

-—————————JL1 |br°“€ht|tw0 g1r;f_innmrii:::LékfanﬁiaT

. | | to be prostitutes. These two prostitutes
were turned out by RONNIE FREEMAN and may be at REEF's

place now oxr: possibly |is in Biloxi, Mississippi
now., He recommended that] |

would be willing to talk to the FBI concerning o
1S case, - 7D

He advised he understands that NOAH CROSS
receives a payment of $500 a week which is contributed

by J. D, RICHARDSON, BLACKIE DRANE an HEWITT. D
RICHARDSON is the payvoff man because was at
| and actually saw RICHARDSON

come in and place five 100 dollar bills before Sheriff
NOAH CROSS stating, "Get a new hat boss."

Additionally in 1965 a man from

Monroe, Louisiana, operated the club at Lake St. John and
put in BLACKIE DRANE's machines because Sheriff CROSS
told him "you'll last forever" indicating that BLACKIE
DRANE's machines guarantée him protection., Some t

later a jukebox broke on a busy Saturday night and

and another person put it out in the hall. Apparently
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the word got to NOAH CROSS because CROSS closed the
club and padlocked it. It was his understanding that
the owner of the club received 35 per cent of the
profit and CROSS and DRANE got the rest.
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on April 17, 1967, advised SA

of the following information:

On about April 3, 1967, Sheriff NOAH CROSS md his
deputy, FRANK DELAUGHTER, were drinking at the Bonanza-Léunge at
the same time that CHARLES HUFFMAN was present., FRANK DELAUGHTER,
on orders from the sheriff, beat up HUFFMAN,

HUFFMAN was a witness to a beating given to an unknown
victim by FRANK DELAUGHTER in the Ferriday Jail about one year
ago and it is rumored that FRANK DELAUGHTER had given the victim
about $2000 to leave town after the victim recovered from the
beating. The victim never appeared to press charges against
FRA] d ;his whereabouts are unknown. DON STRINGER
and Ioverheard'Sheriff CROSS order FRANK DELAUGHTER
to beat up and both of these men witnessed the beating.

"
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ADMINISTRATIVE: b7C
b7D
INFORMANT
On 1967, (Protect
Identity)| advised that  the

members of the community are angry with Sheriff NOAH CROSS
and his Deputies because. of the illegal activities of FRANK
DE LAUGHTER which have come to light recently. Another
irritant that makes CROSS's defeat seem 11ke1y in-the next
election, which was moved up 2 week or two in Novenber,
1967,  concerns the recent purchase by a group'of Baton
Rouge attorneys of all of the land around Lake Concordla°
For many years, a large number of families have squatted

on these lands and have no title to the property. A court
order was issued to expell them from -the land, and most of
the work in enforcing this order was carried out by -Deputies
BILL OGDEN and IKE COWAN. Even the residents of that area
who understood that this was a cort order that CROSS could
not fail to conform with, were -angered by the manner in
_which the Deputies ‘treated them. Others believe CROSS
could have prevented these expulsions from taking place.
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|QITED STATES DEPARTMENT OQUST ICE

* FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION )b6

’ b'?C
Copvtr  ° ] - gnited States Attorney, Shreveport, Louisiapa \
Report of: VSA Offics  New érleaqs Lo
s - Deta -+ -June W 1967 T :
T ‘Fiold O“Ico File #: NQ 166—233 S - - ' Bureau Ifllo’ix 166‘1812
-“*{ o 3. D, RICHARDSON; .
C " 'CURT- HEWITT; "~
~ TRUMAN EDWARD SANFORD.,-
" JUDSON LEE DRANE; .
WREFORD ELAIN FREEMAN,
___NOAH 'CROSS : ,
"'("‘”
..+ . JAMES RONNIE FREEMAN; .
: - I -
" : doing business as L. ‘ \ . s
' Marville Lounge I - 4£§gu{&

ichgract'e;:': INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN AID OF RACKETEEIING -
v GAMBLING AND PROSTITUTION - ‘

Synop§is:

J. D. RICHARDSON affapgédd with to: lease
D. X. Service statio'n, Vidalia, La., in January, 1966,
then tmed to get used car lot set up there and put

- ~ CURT HEWITT in the station as a sub-leasor. In AV
January, 1967 ‘ SON leased the Shipley .
S Donut Shop t of Natchez, Miss., and a ‘ ’

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It'is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. -
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Synopsis (continued):

civil preliminary inj : ned to padlock

the Marville Lounge. moved into
Hillcrest Trailer Park, Natchez, under alias of
and lived there i |
trailer she had occupied at [
In June, 1966, CURT HEWITT had pur-
chased a trailer in Alexandria, La., for $3,400
cash down for his wife, who resided briefly in
Alexandria and then arranged for this and two
trailers owned by HEWITT in Natchez to be -
- ported to Sulphur, La. gmailer leased to ﬁf;ff::]
at Hale's Gulf Service Station was purchased :
- from its owner, | of Natchez bv CURT 1
'HEWITT, who put railerflnl name, -
""BLACKIE" BROUSSARD, J. D. RICHARDSON, REEF FREEMAN i
and his son, JAMES RONNIE FREEMAN, connected with :
the Marville Lounge while gambling and prostitution
. conducted there two years ago. RONNIE FREEMAN inter-
viewed, denied being a pimp, but admitted REEF
FREEMAN had slot machines at the Marville Lounge o
and had hired CURT HEWITT about two monpths before '
REEF lost Marville Lounge to HEWITT. | !
e I 5
identified REEF and RONNIE as operators of
Harville Lounge for prostitution in mid-1964, and
RONNIE FREEMAN and CURT HEWITT' as pimps there at that -
time. "BLACKIE" DRANE supplied slot machines and
house dealers for FREEMAN at Horseshoe Lake, La.,
and DRANE and NOAH CROSS frequently warned REEF

FREEMAN that Federal agents were in the
"that he could conceal his equipment.
maintains two sets of account books on ’s enter-

prises, one for legal operations, the other for {
illegal, In March, 1965, HEWITT and REEF FREEMAN ‘
split up, the Marvxlle Lounge closed briefly, and i
was then roopened by HEWITT;at which time RONNIE q
FREEMAN came to work for HEWITT as a pimp, and

© _o-
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Synopsis (continued): ‘

later HEWITT and RONNIE FREEMAN placed prostitutes
at Horseshoe Lake for REEF FREEMAN. ISAAC COWAN, JR.,
Concordia Parish Deputy, advised NOAH CROSS, BILL

* OGDEN, FRANK DE LAUGHTER and he all visited the
Marville Lounge, and all were aware.of CURT HEWITT's
connection with the sexvice station in Natchez, where
he was sent by NOAH CROSS following the July, 1966,
state police raid on the Marville Lounge,in oxrderxr
to tell HEWITT to "lay low until the heat's off."
CURT HEWITT and| |observed at demo-
lition site of bullding owned by |
and HEWITT advised that he had cc
down the building. Vehicles used for this worxk,
materials frowm this work and vehicles seen at
George's Boat Landing, were observed on the land
just outside Ferriday, reportedly owned by FRANK
DE LAUGHTE&%: HEWITT arrested im Vidalia and bonded
out at once by FRANK DE LAUGHTER, JUNIOR HARP,
another Concordia Parish Deputy, made threatening
phone call te Chief of Police, BUD SPINKS, Vidalia

g City Police. In summer, 1966, | . looked

over a Chevrolet with FRANK DE LAUGHTER at Hales
Gulf Service and shortly afterwards this car was
H@gyiied to her at Blackie's Lounge, where e
confirmed with the owner, CURT HEWITT, the price
of the vehicle, and she has been operating this
vehicle for more than six months without making
payments on it or getting license plates or a
title for it. Other criminal activ1};g§_;gggl1%ng

FRANK DBE LAUGHTER described below.
IEI prostitute] lat [ |

identified| |as madame for
ITT .| [as madame for J, D.s#i . AR,
|and |as bartenders,
and described attempt by to turm her out

for J. D. and also described buy-outs and a pay-
ment by check for prostitution service. In

-3

s e
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Synopsis {(continued):

ber, 1966, through January. 1967. |

and bhis wife lived at |

He|
I trequently by other subjects, and

threatened to get FRANK DE LAUGHTER to halt

prostitutiom starting out of the Bonanza Lounge

in Ferriday a few days bgigxg_;@;_i;_g_g%arted

at the Bonanza Lounge. worked

at Hales Gulf Service, continues to be employed

by HEWITT in maintaining his automobile fleet and b6

in moving trallers, including[ which he b7C

moved from Hagels Trailer COurt in January, 1967,

I_tLGmmze_s_Baaf LanIQJg asgociated with
| LEE J.

BROUSSARY: and| [continue to work at
Jay's Lounge. | Manager of
Southland Service Station, Vidalia, La., telephone

# 336-9925 and operator of Jellow @$b~of Natchéz,
telephone # 442-7323, described arrangement he had
\ with CURT HEWITT to use his cabs to deliver mes-
sages to "CURT" or "The Marville" from January,
1966, whien he secured Yellow (Gab Business
from the party with whom HEWITT had

made 7 gements zbout this messenger
service. Criminal record of] | set out

along with information from Yellow Cab employees,
which includestransportation of a girl and numerous
messaves to the Marvzlle and an observatlo?_gﬁ____j

were furnished to Federal Grand Jury, Lake Charles, b3
La., on| b6
b7C
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Synopsis (continued):

|Numerbus sources
ave reported that all o ¢ male subjects and
The associatés of the Iemale subjects usually have
in Their posséssion a wide variety of firearms and
ageni@“ﬁaﬁe obsérved lirearms in the possession of
Bmany of the male subject. For this reason all of
tne §“baecfs of this investigation should be considered

DETAILS:
-6~

s

b3
bé
b7C
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_ J. D. RICHARDSON
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..‘ﬁw

. ‘ was intervive% at %ale Instrance ‘ jl
“. . Agency, 405 Texas. BHe advised he and are partners -
- ip this business. Hg was advised of the identity of the \
" interviewing agent and of the nature of the interview, Hewﬁ

"giizgép;nished the following®information: e

. ‘His agency has the insurance on J. D. RICHARDSON's.

ﬁunmmin_Alﬁ Cypress, Vidalia, Louisiana, previously owned. by
of Natchez, Mississippi. The company listed as

having the mortage on the property is First Federal Savings and

Loan Company, Vidalia, Louisiana.

- m&w&k b L

This is the only -:insurance his company holds on any
property or cars of J. D. RICHARDSON or CURT HEWITT, but he
, has determined from MURRAY-NICHOLS Insurance Agency.of Vidalia
- that that agency had the insurance for Shipley Donut Shop until
.about one month ago.. . T Coe e

[ D

He viewed a photograph of CURT HEWITT and advised. - !
he recognized him as-a man who came to his agency about early
1965 to ask for prices-for car lot insurance, to include , B
garage liability and coverage on .a contemplated twenty-four hour ..
tow service. - This man, whom he believed used the name  HEWITT
at the time, had told him he was going to set up this business
at the site of the burned Dairy Queen on Carter Street, at which
place Shipley Donut Shop was put up shortly after HEWITT's
visit, " HEWITT filled out 'a complete accident history, which
included a DWI at Crowley, Louisiana, and he told HEWITT with
that history he would have to put him with an assigned risk
carrier. HEWITT said that he would "discuss the rates with -
wmy partper," whom he never identified by pname. - - -~ ..

He advised he had gearched his files but apparently =
bad destroyed the papers concerning HEWITT's insurance estimate S
and history of accident. _ ) . B

on _12/8/66 . Vidalia, Louisiana File # _NO_166-233

b6 ‘ T e gte fen. D
» by 52 b7C Date dictated 12/12/66 ;
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was interviewed ay the D X Service
Statzon, vVidallia, -Loulsiana, The identity of the interviewing
agent was known to him, and the interviewing agent advised

hini of the purpose of the 1nterview.| |Iurnzsh§d

the followlng 1nformat10n . . SRR

: ‘He has spent most. of hlS adult life in the
service statlon business and has known.'J., D, RICHARDSON
for approximately 25 years. He 'is the present operator
of the D X Service Station in Vldalla, Louisgsiand. 1In
January, 1966, he visited the Shipley Donut Shop and spoke
frequently to J. D, RICHARDSON. J. D. RICHARDSON told him
that he would back him in a service station and by
coincidence, a few days later, WALTER SMITH, who presently
is deceased, telephoned him and advised that the D X Service .
- Station lease in Vidaliss had expired and that the service -
. station would be available for a new operator 'if he were
. interested. WALTER SMITH was one of the representatives
of Calloway Oil Company, Vidalia, which is the owner of the
.~D X Service Station and which 1s located directly behlnd
the service statlona
' He contacted J. D. RICHARDSON, explalned matters
to him, and went with J., D. to the Calloway Oil Coumpany,

where he told the representatives there that he would

back in the D X Service Station. He advised
that he and J, D, RICHARDSON had a verbal agreement that he
and J, D. RICHARDSON would be partners in the D X Service.
Station and, later, in a used car lot at that location.
This was to be a 50-50 partnership, but J. D. RICHARDSON
never put up any money4for the service station or the .
proposed used car lot. : ‘

Shortly after the .service station had been ,
acquired, J, D. RICHARDSON had told him that it would be
profitable to put a used car lot at_that-location and that
he could put 20 cars on the lot for

by
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A .few days later, however, J. D. RICHARDSON had
come to the D X Service Station with CURT HEWIT, both of whom
had locked over the serxlca_siaxion, and J. D. RICHARDSON
asked if? he, wanld lease the station to

. 'CURT HEWIT for $200 a momntm, refused to do this.

... -He. adv1sed that his 1ease w1th the Calloway 0il
Company was effective on February 1, 1988, so that the
apove actually took place w1th1n one or two weeks of that
lease, . . . :

He advised that.f. D. ﬁICHARDSON bfouuhf his
personal cars to the D X Service Station rewularly for
gas and oil, but that J. D. RICHARDSON. has not been in~

for approximately three or four months. J D, RICHARDSON

owes him approx1matelj $300 for gas.

. About March or Aprll, 1963, &e did some work ’
for CURT HEWIT on three automobiles, and. this work totaled
more than $84., One of these three cars had been brought
in by a woman calling herself | | and this
was a Chrysler. The second car was a red and white Ford,
which had a new clutch put in by him and which was picked
up by CURT HEWIT or RED BROUSSARD, after the work was done.
The third car was a pink Cadlllac, which was plcked up by
CURT HEWIT° . , :

' For a couple of weeks or more, this bill of $84
or more was owed. to him, and he went to J, D, RICHARDSOXN
to inquire about getting the bill -paid. RICHARDSON told:
him to contact CURT HEWIT at the Marville Lounge, and
shortly afterwards, CURT "HEWIT came to the service station
and gave him a check, which he believed was a personal
check, for the total amount of repairs on the three cars
described above. This check was issued sometime in April,
1986, and was deposited by him in the Concordia Bank and
Trust Company, Vngllu, Louisiana, in his account, which

He advised he has been to the Marville Lounge
only once, which took place after he had been fishing and
had stopped at J. D. RICHARDSON's house to talk to RICHARDSON.
He and RICHARDSON went to the Marville Lounge at that time,
and RICHARDSON talked. to one of the girls there . At that
time, RED BROUSSARD was behind the bar. He believed this
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was in the Sprlng, 1966. )
He has knouwn | I hecaus I
| | got a

job at the Shamrock Motel in Vidalia, Louisiana, and
shortly afterwards, began to date J. - D.  RICHARDSON. On
several occasions during the Spring and Summer of 1966,
she had personally told bim that she had worked at the
Marville Lounge, which was after she had left her JOb at
the Shamrock Motel : .

-

Abouit one month ago; | |and~BUDDY
SANFORD's wife came to the D X Service Station in an

.automobile in order to get some drinking water. He

believed this automoblle was a white Falcon or a white
Chevy II. C : . :

About one week ago, had stopped
at the service station. She was driving a black late
model Dodge autcmobile and asked if CURT HEWIT had credif.
at the gervice station. She bought $2 worth of gas, and
asked |if he would take !a. check for that amount.
He told her that he would and she wrote a check for $2;

drawn on ‘the Britton and Koontz Bank in Natchez, MlSSlSSlppl,'

and signed this check | | ‘He advised
this check has been deposited to the same service: statlon
account as described- above,.

The follow1ng descrlptlon was obtalned from

|througn observatlon and 1nterv1ew°

-
s

','Name

.. Date of Blrtn :
. Place of Blrth ,

Sex .. +Male”
- Race S P Caucasian
©. Height )
Weight
‘Build
Hair - L
. Eyes ._Blue B
Present Address | | vidalia,
o ‘ Louisiana (phone number,
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"Unlted States Alr‘,

.\',

‘ Ppeéént'Empioyment Operator of D X Serv1ce Statlon,

, St .. Carter Street, Vidalia,
e . . 'Louisiana (phone number,
' ‘ . 336-9921) :

Marital Status = :D;vorced, not remarried

Relatives . ° ~ .Son, daughter, all by his
‘ & ... first wife, are residing

. .with him at the before
" "mentioned address. . Also

So.ov . N - . -

’{jh>\;‘~\“ﬁ"'” " . of whom_he is divorced, whose
o V;;.ﬁﬂtjli Iname is nee

oL . .. 5L . residing with him is his wife,

' Mllltarj Serv1ce ‘-| [ onTted States

- ..~ Air Force, discharged ,
B L Octgber 7, 1945 honorably

Force Serlal Number ' |
Arrests )

Prior Employment  ~ For 33 years ran a Texaco service
cr . » . . Station in Vidalia, Louisiana
<+, . .then worked as a oil field
-+ .+ . . .- worker for approximately 3%

[EPIR P . years before taking over .the
‘ . .. - 7.DX Service Station in :
e e, et 7viyidalia,. Louisiana. SR

Prev1ous Re51dences Natchez, Mississippi. 1946 or ..

- 1947, at which time he first

S .. “met J. D. RICHARDSON, who was

BN i; ‘running-a Shell Serv1ce - :

. B Statlon there.
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5y .
- _ was advised of the identity o2 the N i
interviewing agent and purpose of the interview,  He was L

"_interviewed st his business, Clark Brothers Rentels, in -
Vidalia, Louisiana, He advised that the telephone numbex

1 at thig lccazﬁan ig 336-7750, He advised he resides at[ |
o in Natchez, Missigsippl, telephone number
| He furnished the following informai:ion. ,

B He advised that Lot #106 Park Sireet at his trailer
: ma;&e& has been occupied by & irailer owned by Jy D¢ RICHARDSON
i;’@f ?idalia, Louisiana, since ahout the first of 1966. -

~ pald him,$25°00 for the period Februnry 1, 1866 through Harch .
1, 1986, He advised this was for the rental of the space on

j%}‘“ j@dﬁb_ﬁha_xzaiier stood, BHe advised that he recallg tha o
S actually moved inr apprgximatelyl V lox

v ':"‘.\ 1986"' e ) : : : . . .
‘ ) ', [:::::]advised he did not know at i Fi
. B¢ BICHARDSCN owned the tralle
“He did not find thig ocut until IefT approximately
the first of Harch, 1986, at whiichn time the people in the

neighboring trailers saw a couple of the girls who work at
the Shipley Do-Nut ShoP'go to the trailer,

. ' He advised these neighbors telephoned hinm and '
complained to him that some illiegal activity might be conducted
- at the traller because the neighbors, 28 well as he, himsgelfl,
. - knew at that time that Iy D RZCEAMESSﬂ was associated with
. the house of prostitution 3in Deexr Park, Loaisiana, known as

time and that RICHARDSON told him that the girls from the
Shipley Do-Nut Shop were merely cleaning up the trailer and
that he, J7 Dy RICHARDSON, cwned the trailer,

e

-

o

K il’his documom ¢oritalns nelthor Focommendations ror concluslom of !ho FBLIt 1s lho proplf!y of the F8l ond its lccnod to yout oaency;
", Raad its contents ars not to be distributed outside your agnncy .
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He ggy;eed the first oceupan% of this trailer~was R

j:v,«;»he Harville lounge, o , LT

 On__12/21/65 o Vidalin, Louisiana Files  NO 166-233 o
. by S8 1 2$C' Dote dictated 12/22/66
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*i‘ and his wecords reflect & receipt dated R
.. February 1, 1966, receipt #2841, reilecting]| |

He advised he contacted J3 Dy RICHARDSON at that S
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o He advised he has known J, D, RICHARESON for about
25 years and hunts frequently in the Deer Park area where o
- Dy RICHARDSON hag a hunting camp, He advised he had a discus~

- sion with RICUARDSON concerning the trailer and let RICHARDSON o

keep the {railer rent fres on the lot for a couple of months

- in exchange for free hunmxno rights at RICHARDSQN'S club in
ooy Park ,

e
- :f‘:{,‘,“‘ -

advisea the records.reflect the follewinv": :

Pt i e

~ T

receip‘i:s in vhich J, D, RICHARDSON paid him $25,00 per receii:t

for the rental en the trailer space at his 1ot~

. Receip‘!: #3903 dated April 1, 1966, for the period ,
'April 1 1966 through May 1, 1966 o

B Receipt #3251 éated May 1, 1966 for the period
' Hay 1, 1968 through June 1, 1966; ) :

Receipt #3298 dated June 1, 1966 for the period
. June 1, 1866 through July 1, 1966,

X He advised the trailer was then vacant until abont
- September 1, 1966, when rented the trailer and
moved out approx mately Cctober 7, 1066,

o "t o

dvise £ for the above period he believed L
cupied J, Dy RICHARDSON's trailer, =

- He advised the trailer has bee?_gggggz_siggg_fhat Ai”
time and is vacant now, He advised that was

\v.a white female,| [ Ljﬂxn;g4___}ngnnds*;;1
| height,| -

advised him that her
usoand was in the service |
“was Ironm | He aavised that when they moved
he saw her and her husband loading a ear with clothing,
| |advised the husband was not in uniform at the time,
That was the only time he ever saw her husband and he does not

know what sort of work she did e believes she not only said
she was fron Erlginally but that he under- .

gtood this was the place to which her husband took her after
they left the trailer park, . .

“

nd that she originally. (;‘
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- kﬁvim o oz no mﬂiatmti@a carad waemzs
~ . -conesyuing any of the occcusants of J, Dy RIGARDSA'e tvadler o o
o W&z rﬁ; has jmf; re&eaﬂy msutuﬁeﬁ 2 ;srsgram e” wm R
. ssuch ea e - , ' ,_i:

-

R | zxﬁvmeé ﬁw m'ﬁas:s ﬁealingﬂ descyiheﬁ ;;m P

. gre the ouly Tusiness dealings he has over had with Jy Do
o ' axwm aud, to tihs bost of his kaowledge, vone of the S i
| : peopla sxmmiwmﬁ with the Vawwille lounss hove ever bad @ ' ‘
trailor zented Axn bis frsiler rork. The oaly exception o
Zhis im that ho knew| | who ldived in 3 mam
there with har mmmﬁ pﬁ.w ta twir ﬂagaratian. ) RN
N ; S
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- . This date a spot check was made of the Shipley ‘

Donut Shop, in front of which was observed a light blue

~over white 1959 or 1960 Oldsmob;j.le Sedan bearing 1966 67 .
Louisiana License 4N810, L :

L€

" On’ 12/29/6§  Vidalia-Deer Park, Louisimmasz NO 166-233 . )
— | b6
oo by SA I , b7c .Dote dictated 1 £3/67
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A spot check was made of the Shipley Donut Shop,
and on the ctjunter; agent observed a letter addressed to
the River Electric and Plumbing Company, care of Shipley
Donut Vidalia, Louisiana.

on \12/30/63 Vidalia, Louisiana i # NO 166-233~

Parked in front of the Shipley Donut Shop was ’
a. neg tan Pontiac Sedan bearing 1966-67 Louisiana License
\46E3 5 : \ ,

‘b6

et |w-----—-—s-i‘u | b7C __Date dictoted _1/3/67
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= Clerk, City Hall Vidalia,
-Louisiana, was advised of the identity of thevlnterview1ng
agenﬁ and furnished the following inbrmation:™

In August, 1966 a license was;lesued to River
Electric and Plumbing Company, care of the Shipley Donut
Shop, She advised she believed that applied,»
.for this license, ,

R ' . 'She advised her records reflected the . Shlpley T

- " Donut Shop had opened on Noyvember 1, 1965, and that on ~
December 9, 1965, J. D, RICHARDSON had applied for an -
'cccupational 1icense for that bu51ness.~

R v N i . ) .
C - 12/30/66 Vidalia, Louisiana \ NO 166—233
On ' ot Flle #
: be .
: by ( SA — b7¢ Dufe dictated. 1/3/67

R Thls document céntaing nemmr recop:mondauons nor conclusions of the F‘BI It is the ptoperty of the FBI and is loaned to 7
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T T Durlna the dayllght hours, a pink Cadlllac "automobilé,
.befiring 1966~-87 louisiana License 47E218 was observed parked at ‘
‘l;he Shlpley Do=-nut Shop on Carter Street, ‘
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- Deputy Identification Division,
Ouachita Parish fherifi'l=s OFf7ic sz that. a search of

) records revealed that was arrested by the.
Cuachita Parimh SheriiT's Oifice on June 29, 1958, on chargés
of and charges were withdrawn on July 2, 1958, -

“The arrest record reveals the following background information
‘concerning , : B -
- Address
R © . Occupation © - Electrician
- - 1. . Employer : ’
R -~ Date of Birth L
N ~ .Place of Birth | Louisiana -
"+ . - < ' Height , © @vLY I
I . Weight . 194
- Sex . - . . _Hale ’
' Race - Y7 . ¥White
- Hair > T
Eyes - -
Complexion -
Scars
: . Wife
“Son -
_ Daughter
: . Daughter
o o, Daughter _
R - Father :

Louisiana

made available a photqgraph df
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1. s Date _3/1/6T.

‘was inferVieﬁed at Shipiéy bo-Nuf:Shop.

' . He was advised of the identity of the interviewing ageft and f- o

..furnished the following informatiom: . CT ek

L He first met J. D. RICHARDSON in about October, 1966, - ' .~
when he contacted RICHARDSON to purchase 'donuts from him. for- -
' the Glass House Restaurant in Natchez, which he, operates.
- _ In late December, 1966, while making a telephone call
~ to RICHARDSON concerning some pies he wished to- buy, RICHARDBON - )
. asked him, "Why don't you just lease.my place from me?" * This = g 3
remark lead to other comnversatioms, during which RICHARDSON ) '
“-told him that the Shipley Do-Nut Shop in Vidalia was doing "~ :
. "an excellent business but that he did not wish to @¥ntinue 3
with it. ) ‘ L T d
R It was agreed about.the end of December, 1966, that - & o
,he,| could lease the'premises-from;RICHARDSON for one -. & - L
. year at $300 per month, would have' an option to” lease'it again’ :
for four years, and at the .end, of that five-year. period-could . .| o
‘purchase the building for $5,000 and the équipment for $10,000. T . i
- 'RICHARDSON never had any partners with hin. nor -mentioned any ..t ool b
.,-partners during any discussions about this .deal. He fur.ished . S
an undated and upnsigned lease betweéﬁ_RICHARQSQQN?nﬂ ) S
+:*only’ containing ‘the provisions-described;above, andiadvised: . g
that RICHARDSON had told him thizx"whs dn agreement ‘forthem™ %
to sign that his attorney, -of Vidalia, had .=~ o, i
Jdrawn.. o T i e T e e TS
S He advised he had not signéed this agreement even ' ;
though RICHARDSCON had visited. the Do-Nut Shop that very day, . - . it
because he had found out that business was poor and that ‘there - ]
were complications about some of the equipment in the shop. ﬁ
L e . . BEHe advise@ that although RICHARDSON was about, to - . : :
.. leap-at the chance of having take over the shop as of | .~ .
N January 1, 1967, the date mtipulated in the unsigned lease, ' =~ °
' the move suddenly was delayed until about January 7, 1967, when
. he was permitted to move into the business. At that time, -~
he” saw RICHARDSOF #h{ at the Do-Nut Shop.and

~on 2/17/67 o' Vidalia, Lou@siama < “piig’#i.. NO 166-233 "
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gave RICHARDSON his peraonal check for $263 whlch Was a month's

- perit minus one week, drawn on the account of] lat

the City Bank and Tru@t Company in Natchez, Mississippi.

. On February 1, 1867, he and RICHARDSON met: at the
*  Shipley Do-Nut Shop again, and believed RICHARDSON was’ alone

"at that time. He gave RICHARDSON two checks, both drawn on’

" the account of| lat Concordia Bank and Trust Company,
$4¥alia, Louisiana. ©One was for $800 the cost of the supplies

" in the shop that he had bought from gﬁﬁﬁARDSON the other for .

$300 a month's rent.

: About two weeks %efore this transactlon, he had
received a phone call at the shop from a @an who identified
himself as| | manager of the Shipley Do-Nut Shop

" in Monroe. told him "not to touch the equipment -in
the shop" because RICHARDSON had bought some of this equipment
from[;:::;::] and the egmifment was not paid for yet. | .
told him he would be dowh that day or the next to ''see about ’
it,” but has never contacted him since then : ‘

. RICHARDSON continues to get telephone calls asklng
for him and still receives mail at the Do-Nut Shop but deflnltely
has no 1nterest in the Do~Nut Shop at this time.

_— "He could not explain how the deal hdd mome about

- s0 gquickly nor why RIQF&RDSON would ask him to take over. the

) shop since they knew each other only nllghtly . )
.. He has heard of CURT HEWITT but does not belleve'

he has ever met HEWITT. He went to the Marville Lounge only .

" -once, several months ago, and a3t that time he was in the

company of two or “three married male friends whom he did .~
- not wish to identify.  They had heard the place was a house
of progtitution and were curious about what it would be. They

only had a beer or two in the place, did not have any prcstitutlén‘

dates, and left promptly. There were several girls in the
place at that time, and they were soliciting for prostitution, -
but he could not recall what they 1ooked like nor their names.
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" address. Her husband 1s

. ’i o From observatlon and 1nterv1ew the follow1ng ;‘:;
‘fdescrlptlon was, obtalned from | L

NO 166-233/sab

e

worked for RICHARDSON is a woman named

vt ¢+ The only employee worklng for h;m m that ever

She

had worked for RICHARDSON for about thf§€_ﬁ6ﬁ15§7__Uuﬁll a
~day or.two ago, she had. lived in a trailer behind McPhail

Old@moblle in Natchez, but she has not a

Name
Allases

Ce -Sex . . 0 .- Male
o < . Race . .. Caucasian
: Height 60 1%

‘. Weight o 232
. Build -
.~ Hair
Eyes
* . Address

" Occupation . Operator of Shipley Do~Nut Stop,
R © 7 .. Vidalia, Louisiana; - ‘
.. Operator of Glass House Restaurant

. S 230 Sergeant Prentiss Drlve,
I oW Y ..~ Natchez, Mississippi,

ot 7. phone number 442-2201 RN
Married to| )

v,

T Marital status-

. nee

“hin

who resides with -

a

Date of birth .
Place of. blrth

“Arrests None

-0 ¢ Military service - In U. S. Army from[::::::::1ﬁ

Honorable Dischi R

~Army Serial Wo. |

‘b6 -
S b7C L

dvised him of her present;
an 011 fleld workerol
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D \1 - Review of nuwspaper article cgﬁioﬁed SR
e "FALKENHEINER Files Suit.to Padlock Mcyville Bar, . ... . ..
‘ L in"Anti-Prostitution Move™ on the front page. of .. .. .F
" the daily ‘issue of. The Concordia Sentiuel of L wne. -
.. Ferriday, Louisiana, dated Janaary 5 1987 Lo
W, Ve ‘ reflected the f@llOW1ng, AR S By RIS

T oy 4.4.».«-

It ‘was reported that Concovdia Paribh’

why TR . property owners of the Morville Bar Vidalia, - .
jﬁig”a.”,, yLouisiana, who were listed as J. D RICHAEDSON x
Lwr v . . of.Comcordia Parish, | of Adams @ N
U  ;, Couaty., Mississippi, pf - Houston, o pe

PO S -andl bf. Adams County,; - @ .- = .b7c
e Mississippi
R o . the bar fox all_purposes for a year.

“The - suit

o L*. and restrairing. the defendants from operating
S the premises. as a place of progtitutlon and a o
N public nuisance. 3 S i e Srel

"

G A e -,‘. . « N PR

wly ;‘ S It.furthar was . reported Judgn JESSE
A Y] GEE signed a preliminary injuncton io halt.
SRV ~prostitution activities at the e&tablibhmenf,,_ I
but Q heariug is pending. Lo S won T e

SO Dist.rict Attorney WILLIAM C. FALKENHEINER filed
i;:gﬂ;. .4 padlock suit onr January.3., 1967, against’ the i~,»‘§-?w§‘5ff

Under law, such suit.could close- ;ui,‘>J~;§

. §ought an’injunction, without bond, enjoining . ' R

.
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i 1 5 T Date 11/16/66
T At about. 11 23 AM agent observed ‘:  ”‘-' f'iff;,;
.: the following @t the: ‘outside ‘phone beoth on AT
‘ 1 the Northwest.corner of. Loulsiana and 5th ) N
b Streets, beside ‘the former locatlon of LEWISv : . b6 -
- number 2. Ce Tk ‘ . . ‘ o s BIC Ry
" CURT HEWITT 'sia's inside the booth - . . U7
. making i@ phone sail;u Outsicle the booth was T e
: Parked beside the booth - A R
" . was a 1965 black. Dodge.Polara w1th 1965-190% o TS
- Louls1ana 11cens= i.gq. ( o ) o 3_&, e fﬁlj!i
A fo¥ minutes lster, agent obsorved«hfi L
o above no 1onger at.that location and observed - WL e
: co1n boo%h phone number to be 336-9911 RN
™~ ‘ . ;
| ) N

‘on _11/10/66 o _Vidalia, Louisiana File #_ NO 166-233 .~ .

5?‘-———'—5—‘4 | Date dictated - 11/11/66 = . :
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: |Hillcrest Trailer Court,
+ - who was aware of the identity oI the interviewing Agent,
‘ was interv1ewed and furnished the following informatlon.:

o She[adnised_ihai] according to her records, IV

a woman named had a trailer moved into the =~ . .
Billcrest Trailer Park. - She advised that this is the T ’
same silver and blue old trailer previously parked at’
Hale's Gulf Service Station in Natchez at the foot of

the hill below her traller court. e

e » o

" She advised that 1 ‘ |is| [
medium height | | and | ; and has | |
hair, which she wears She advised, NN
that the only time she has seen | is on those .
occasions when she comes in to pay her rent Tor the tr a11er'
space. :

&

- N /"‘\
She advised this trailer is located on the 1eft
when entering Hillcrest Trailer Park on the entrance driveway
closest to Natchez. The trailer is _almost the last ‘one -
on the left.

\ : ‘ _‘ wy s ROV
VR N
- Y ‘

She advised thatl |pays the gas and
electric bills for service for this trailer directly to

~'the utility company. She does not. know if th ‘\\fg,“w,
telephone in this trailer, but 'shortly after ‘ o
moved in, a representative of the telephone company conctac ed

her in.order to locate| trailer. e

" v

"
2

o She recognlzed a photograph of CURT HEWITT as
the same male who frequently drives into the trailer court
in a black automobile to.visit at this traller.a

-]

: . She advised husband may have nore :~;\f, el %
informationfconcerning and any visitors . oo
to her trailer. . Co e

12/6/66 .. Natchez, Mississippi-

o - 66-233 .
o - | Filg #_NO 166-233

: b7C - o L
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, A spct-check was made of Hilicrest‘Trailer Courf
this date. ‘ . oo

Upon entering the trailer court on the entrance
drive closest to Natchez, it was observed that the next

 to.last trailer on.therlnii_mas_ihe_iilver and blue trailer
previously occupied by behind Hale's Gulf. \

Service Station in Natchez. Parked on one-side of. the.
trailer was a late model dark green four-door Cadillac

. Sedan without license plates and parked on the other 31de

was a black 1964 Ford four-door Sedan. Both of “these”
automobiles were recognized by the Agent as having been
previously used by the people at the Hale's Gulf Service-

Station and the black Ford had been observed at the Marville .

Lounve in -Deer Park, Louisiana, previously.

IR

| . 29 .
o 12/6/65 Natchez, Mississippi File # _ NO 166-233
. b7C
" by S‘A : : : ’ .Date dlctated 12/12/66
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Date 12/15/66

was advised of the identity

of the interviewing Agent and the purpose of the interview.
He advised he resides at | |
Louisiana, and is the former operator of Diamond Trailer.
Sales in Alexandria. He advised he is presently associated
with his brothergr | in a trailer manufacturing
business in Jonesville, Louisiana. , . .

He furnished the following 1dbrmation.

: He advased he reoovnlzed a photograph of CURT HEWITT

" as the same CURT HEWITT who purchased a traller from his -
brother during the Summer, 1966.

, ‘ He advised that HEWITT had first approached him
at the Diamond Trailer Sales lot in Alexandria, Louisiana,
about purchasing a trailer, was dissatisfied with the deal .
he could give HEWITT on a trailer, and that he later met

. HEWITT again at his brother’'s business plaoe in Alexandria, -

| |Tra11er Sales. ) we

' He advised i had purcﬁased a brand néw
Chateau Trailer from and had moved it to. a lot -
on Felker Street in Alexandrla, Lou151ana. i )

A woman, who had identified herself as CURT HEWITT s
wife, apparently was living in this Chateau Trailer in -
Alexandria and had been dissatisfied with some type of ‘
service thai| |was to have made on the trailer..

She telephoned nim, | | and asked that he come,

to the trailer gud re—hlgn: it. When he got there, he . .
discoverad that was a white female, aged in - .
her latel ] at¥ractive build, and hair. She drove. '

- al ( I land

I_\gas_liﬁnz_witm and |
|[whom she referred To as|

I | He did what he could td correct the situation’

""with the Chateau Trailer and was later contacted by

| ffho arranged for him to move the Chateau
ailer .o Suiphurg Louisiana, and to have two trailers,‘~

<

0

12/3/66 , Alexandria, Louisiana ‘F”e# NO- 166-233

a
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‘S‘A - b7C __Date dlctcfed 12/12/66
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" other trailer in Natchez. He advised that one of the ~

.the check, and she telephoned CURT HEWITT in his presence

" 40 cash a check and pay him in cash. She left.and returned

" any of the records of payment for these trips, but A

e v e ., N e et MATHE bt e b i i

e
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owaed by CURT HEWITT, picked up in Natchez, Mississippi,
and transporied to Sulphur, Loulsiana.

£ He advised that he himself was in the truck
that took the Chateau Trailer from Felker Street in .
Alexandria to Sulphur, Louisiana, where |asked
that it be set up on a cleared lot behind a home which’
she described as being the home of CURT: HEWITT's mother.

: __He advised that his driver, who:ﬁl
lives in Louisiana, had gone to Natchez, R
Mississippil, to pick up the two trailers there. |fﬁ =
told him that one of the trailers was located at '

Gulf Station on the Bypass, righth “in Natchez, ) \ jﬁ
Yississippi, but is not sure where found the ' t

trailers was tan and white and the other a pinkish tan o
in color. . ..

Both of these trailers, in about July, 1966,
were delivered to the same location in. Sulphur, Louisiana,_
to which he had taken the Chateau Trailer. .

‘ When he had contacted in order to
move the Chateau Trailer, she had tried to pay for the - ..
move with a check. This check was drawn on a bank in ‘
Sulphur, lLouisiana. He told her.he could not accept e

at some location in Natchez, Mississippi, and explained Lo ,
the situation to him. CURT HEWITT apparently told her~ - = . ~.

soon with enough.cash to pay him for the move.

: She also paid him in cash for. the moves of
the other two trailers. W

He advised that he did not believe he had
he did have the copies of the permits used to take

two .of the trailers, which were oversized. He advised Ty
he ‘would attempt to locate these permits. - = . . S
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‘ . was interviewed at Bob Stokes Trailer
Sales, which he advized he owned. He was advised of the
jdentity of the imterviewing agent and the purpose of the
interview. : ' g . o

' " me furnished the following records concerning "
sale of a trailer to a person he identified as CURT HEWITT. ' .

< . 1. A mobil home purchaser's statement, signed -

 AZEZLIDA HEWITT as purchaser. This deccument reflects
the purchaser as CECIL HEWITT, white, 64 years of age,
presently residing at 615 Claiborne, Sulphur, Louisiana,
life-long resident at that location. For income she =
listed Rebel Property and Land Lease for one year with
monthly income of $400.00. .Nearest relative was listed . 5
as her sox, CURT HEWITT, P.O. Box 411, vidalia, Louisiana, : o
another relative was listed as | Crowley, o L

N ~ Louisiana, her brother. The automobile she presently
-+ was using was listed as a 1965 Dodge Polara two-door with

. Louisiana license, financed by Calcasieu Marine Bank in
Sulphur, Louisiana. Other credit references were listed
as Hugh Plumbing and Electric .in Sulphur, Louisianaj Sears

“4in Lake Charles, Louisiana; and Goodyear in Lake Charles,
louisiana. Her bank was listed as Calcasieu Marine Bank
in Sulphur, Louisiana. The type of trailer being purchased .
was listed as a 1966 Chateau, 60°byl2°' three-bedroom »
trailer. Downpayment was listed as $3,400.00 cash. -

[URTRNT

S e e e

\ 2. A chatﬁgl mortgage, signed AZELIDA HEWITT

as purchaser, signed for the dealer, Bob _
Stokes Trailer Sales, agreement being for the purchase . .- -
of a 1966 Chateau three-bedroom trailer, 60' long, 12°
wide, serial number 1157.°7 ) \ T

: ) 3. A bill of sale, signed AZELIDA HEWITT as L
purchaser and addreéssed to Mrs. AZELIDA HEWITT, 615 Claiborne.
Street, Sulphur, Louisiana. A new 1966, 60°' by 12 - - -
' Chateau Trailer, serisl aumber 1157, is listed as the . .
property sold on June 9, 1966, at Alexandria, Louisiana;~‘
~: the 1ien held by ALLEN PARKER Finance Company, Baton

32

12/7/66 . . Alexéndria; Louisiana gy, #_ NO 166-233
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Rouge, Louis iana.

,o=T 4.  Allen Parker Company countract purchase
voucher #01668, which reflected that dealer Bob Stokes
Trailer Sales, desler's code #011, on June 13, 1966,
s0ld a 1968 Chateau Trailer, identification number - -
66-8561211157, to AZELIDA EEWITT. Amount of note '
was listed ag $5,794.32. o -

5. A finance record on AZELIDA HEWITT, 615

' Glaiborne -Street, Sulphur, Louisiana, for Stokes Trailer-..

Sales, on a 1966 Chateau three-bedroom trailer, 60' by
12', serial number 666561211157, purchased new and at
A original cost of $6,600.00, account number R-15020.
. - Amount of encumbrance is listed as $5,794.32, in install-
. ‘ments of $68.98 for 84 months, beginning July 20, 1966.

6. Bob Stokes Trailer Sales and Service order
number reflecting that on June 7, 1966, AZELIDA HEWITT
ordéred from salesman a 60' by 12' Chateau
Trailer with exterior color orf Dlue and white. ‘

7. Bob Stokes Trailer Sales driver service
, ﬁ%%%ffj‘éune 9, 1966, and signed by the driver
~ reflecting that Chateau Trailer was delivered’
o Mrs. HEWITT that date. The customer signed as

" M¥rs. HEWITT.

. 8. Same type ©f driver service report, . -
dated June 16, 1868, customer listed as Mrs. HEWITT, .
driver signed as | customer signed as .
¥Mrs. HEWITT, work done was to reblock trailer and
repair sliding .door. : S ;

. L::::;:]advised that, in June, 1966, CURT
EEWITT had contacted him and decided on purchasing
» shove desgribed trailer. HEWITT brought a woman
with| |hair, an elderly woman, -

a | [and | |to the
ctrailer sales lot in a2 late model blac adillac .
Sedan to complete the purchase. .

e
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- -
’

for  his wife, from whom he was separated, and
that the trailer was part of their separation settlement.
- He advised that HEWITT made the entire downpayment-of . .
' $3,400.00 in cash at that time.  HEWITT described himself

as, a car salesman, who did a ‘1ot of traveling. HEWITT -

explained that the elderly was his wife's mother
and that |were|

| >

HEWITT wanted the trailer purchésed in his’

'wif_e°s namé and.she, | signed the necessary =

%

mpers with the name AZELIDA HEWITT. ,

L

TR

HEWITT told him that he was purchasing the trailer .

-

YT v
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" Date

N ‘ was’interviewed at .
' Bob Stokes Trailer Sales. She was advised of the ‘identity
*of the interviewing Agent and of the purpose of the inter-
View. ’ o : (. - ‘\ ’ "‘: ! .

- "~ . She furnished the following informations -

B

She advised that,uin June, 1966, a man,lwhém she -

recognized from a photograph as being CURT HEVWITT, purchasedi

‘a trailer from Bob Stokes Trailer Sales. = At that time,
this man used the name CURT HEWITT and was accompanied by .-

a woman | | with [ | hair, whom he identified -
as his wife, and was also accompanied by an elderly woman, - .

- whom he identified as his wife's mother, and| |
o land whom he identified as

The group came to the tra;ﬁer sales lot in a

. “late model black Cadillac Sedan.

. 12/15/66 B

HEWITT advised that he and his wife were separated .

~or divorced and, as part of the settlement, he wished to
" purchase a new Chateau Trailer for her. HEWITT also advised

' that he wanted the trailer to be listed in his wife's name,” '
w hich he said was AZELIDA HEWITT, and the blonde woman‘signed;,z;'ﬂg

all the necessary papers using that name.

She“advised there was no real‘quéstion on the h
~ financing, because HEWITT paid them a downpayment of .

e

$3,400.00 in cash. She advised that she was presernt ‘f} h

. - when this transaction took place. She believed that

' HEWITT had described himself as eing a used car salesman. K
-She advised that the sigmature |as repre-.- 7"

~ gentative of Bob Stokes Trailer Sales and as witness
. of the signature of purchaser AZELIDA HEWITT were her
~ signatures on a chattel ‘mortgage agreement for purchase . .
- of a 1966 Chateau three-bedroom 60°' by 12' trailer, °
.- serial number 1157. She advised that the signature - .
 AZELIDA HEWITT on this chattel mortgage and on the other
papers connected with the sale were the signatures of™ .
the blonde woman, who CURT HEWITT identified as being*

s °

35

12/1/66.  Alexandria, Louisiana . pio# NO 166-233 -
at File # i ,
' SA _.Iek | b7c ‘Dafé'dicfof_ed ' 12/12/66

-
B




NO. 166-233/sch
20 hthe

his- wife. .




'FD- 1 ~ ﬂ- . :(
, 302(Rov zs 9)\[‘2 .

” N o7

< <. v, VRS P
. i U

- ' directed the. Agent to’ the 1ocation oy
~from which he picked up the new Chateau Trailer that had. ' ‘
been purchased from his brother, | | by a woman o o

.,who had identified herself ag | oS

. ' .. 'He pointed out a vacant 1ot Tocated beside ot
,3411 Felker Street, Alexandrla, Louisiana. oo A o

. ; 37 , o T v : R '::"“* ’;,‘j.; .
On -‘12/7/66 a;,Alexandria, Loulsiana L Fde# NO 166 233 s “\}5"3
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was interviewed at|

where he advised he Iives with [ He advised
he lives in a trailer at that address, which fronts on
Felker Street. He was advised of the identity of the

He advised that all he can recall_aboutfé-groﬁp
who lived 'in a trailer during the Summer, 1966, next to

interviewing Agent and furnished ‘the following infqrmation:

‘the trailer he occupies, is that the group consisted of -
an elderly woman, very French, a woman

They used a black Cadillac aUTOMODIIE. —

% The only time that he had any discussion with
~ any members of this group was when thei |
_him to repair something in her trailer on one occasion.

" - of anyore he has seen in the area. He ‘advised he cannot’
' pecall seeing any men at the trailer during the time it
. was pa_rked there. Ce R

P

hair, and | |
= Y ~ o N

woman asked .

N , ‘ -
Co . "He was shown 2 photograph of CURT HEWITT and -
advised he could not recognize it as being the photograph . -

,\ R i LT 3& ~’~:\' AV . . oo
. On -12/7/66 o Alexandria, Louisiana F“é#1uo 166—2331n
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advised he lives in the trailer at this address, and that.

’~'this trailer fronts on Felker Street. He was advised of

- the identity of the interviewing Agent and of, the purpose
of . the interview. E , LT

©  He advised that he knew very 1itt1e‘abouf:th§‘;f*-

. family who lived in a trailer | during the

v ‘,Ir_zgd in

“This group used & PIack Cadillac Sefan. Whem The Tratzer— -

Summer, 1966. He advised. this group consisted of an

was interviewed at He'l

©12/18/66°

elderly Cajun woman, a woman withl| |hair, =
_who was| |

r.

" was moved into the lot by a truck, this group followed =~

‘in the black Cadillac, which was filled with personal

belongings. He did not observe any. other type of vehicle
deliver any other personal belongingg_to the trailer.“

RS When- the trailer left, one orlfwo months IaQef;
. the group in this same automobile followed the trailer .
" - and truck from the area. T - PR

Yosh,

All he was able to learn from the membérs‘bf'

e,

was a car salesman and.traveled frequently. .

LY
N
N s - A
. i
. T
N . .
< R '
. Cew - .
o N ‘ot
DS - . ¥ "
o N . I
el
3
Lo
E \\
S
- .".

. - this grbup was that they had come from | | Louisiana,
“‘or spent a great deal of time there and that] | )

e
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- S Lol T
was interviewed at his home, - !

He was advised of the identity -of - , o
The interviewing Agent and furnished the following infor- ‘ ‘
- 'mation: - S S , N N

... He. advised that, during the , 1966, a large , ;
trailer was placed in the lot next to I'He was | o
when the trailer was delivered by a bob-taif} truck, S

_'But was not aware of the exact time the trailer left that :

.. location. He believed the trailer was-there for approxi-

L - mately three months and was occupied by a blonde youn S o
.+ . .'woman, aged in | | an elderly dark—haired,ﬁg;x_gggggkzraﬂa

", -not stéy at the trailer very "long. They took at least

type woman, who was believed to be the motTer‘of .
| 1 and [ -
vhom he believed werel |

This group used a black Cadillac Sedan, but did ;

A
o

_ two trips away from the trailer, one for almogt‘threé
weeks, and the second for one or two weeks.

: .o The only time he recalls any men visiting the
trailer was on one weekend when a man came to .the trailer . L
in a car and was hugging and kissing the blonde woman. . . - .°
- "His wife brought this to his attention, and he told her -~
the man was probably her husband, but that .his wife
advised that they did not talk like husband and wife.
He was shown a photograph of CURT HEWITT and advised

that he could not recognize this man as having been

'/ at the trailer parked next to his house.

o " He'advised that the lot opn which the trailer . .
» ;{was parked was owned by who lives ‘ ’

e .

BN .. He advised he was aware of np«oﬁé who séemed\ﬁ?ig.f:’:,A
.. " to be close friends in the neighborhood with the people: .. ...
- living in that trailer. : W DR
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Date

was interviewed at

Iouisiana. He advised that he resides

,‘,"" ) B at I.___v_ , ] X -
‘ He was advised of the identity of‘fﬁ§‘rnt€r=—4f@

o Louisiana. ’ )
S ..~ viewing Agent and furn;shed the following information:

T ' He advised he was aware ﬁhgt a trailer had been

d for w months on the lot B
in | during the Summer, 1966, but was not

acquainted with any of the people living in the trailer.
He was shown a photograph of CURT. HEWITT and advised he -

S SO T Date 12/15/66 . -

did not recognize the man and had not seen him in the’
. area of Felker Street. e
el A Jdvised that, on occasion, his daughter
.- had visited on Street and
ST T [who was |
,,“ \“ — — — — l I',‘

41
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1

On December 8, 1966, observatlon of the re51dence .

.o at HEWITT’s mother, established that a 1962 Black Cadillac
~. was.parked in the.car port This vehicle has 1966-67 i

- Louisiana licens "Attémpts to contact|

on this date at her residence were unsuccessful although
.it was evident some person or persons were in the re51dence.

Manager,

oo L On the same date,
/District Office, Louisiana_ STate Revenue Depar tmentc,
advised louisiana license is registered in the name
of | | Louisiana..
There are no liens on the vehicle and the was
transferred as a gift from CURT HEWITT to ﬁffffifjon July 25

A

* from the Bluff City Motor Company, Natchez, Missis51ppi
.on February 28, 1966

The records reflect HEWITT purchased the vehicle _17

'j;{~}'62M081511

The VIN number of the Cad:.llac is -

-

R

<AT LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA SRR -

On Decwmber 8, 1966,

a person 1dent1fy1ng herself

.as

telephonlcally contacted the, Lake Charles
- FBI Office and stated she understood the FBI wanted to talk.
'~ with her. Attempts were made to arrange an interview

. fgappointment however, this person advised that she would
“3make no statements W1thout her attorney belng present

s~ N K - . P . x,\" ~ «

v

PO

telephonlcally

[
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= 7 It was observe
"a mile down this £
trailer on a set of wheels..
od, and there were-curtainS“inkthe“reaxﬁ“y-;
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what appeared to be 2 recently cledared = .
Some woodenucartons containing empty -
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B During the evenlng hours, agent spot checked theq .

e Marville Lounge. It was observed that the parking area in the ™
front is how illuminated by strings of burnlng llght bulbs. =~
. Across the front entrance to the parking lot is a rubber-covered
wire similar to the type used 1n gas statlons. s S

X \ ‘a,

Ny = .“‘ z

;w . The only vehlcles observed in the front parking lo
- were a white-blue Volkswagen.sedan without license piftes, a DR
dark green.late model Cadillac sedan without license plates which

is the same color, make, and year of one seen previously at

" Hillcrest Trailer Court Natchez, and Hale s Gulf Service, jqi
Natchez. A _ . ;:"\e. . ;5; L s=?ixﬂta;

el

T A third automoblle vas observed ready ‘to- pull away /if Z:Q%%
f-§4 from the front of the Marville Lounge. This vehicle contalned’ ‘
‘ -four or five white males and one white female, 'who was in. the bacg

v'j } seat. This vehicle was a! light—colored Dodge ‘with 66 67’ "
' Louis1ana 1lcense. - , . ‘ _\f . ’;iim

AR 3

The gate tO\the rear. parking area was 1ocked,

Agent proceeded to follow the above Dodge, and obtained:

from Vidalia Police Department by radio the information that '.4,;:” N
its license plate was registered_to | o pe
| Louisiana, on"a I9E2 Dodge. = . - . B

e L
- - Thls car stopped tW1ce along the levee road headed .
i, toward Vidalia. The second tlme, about three.of the male

7" . occupants came toward the ‘agent's car, which had parked several

dozen y rear, snd SpoKe to the agent, who asked . - --.1.‘“\’
them if as driving the Dodge, at whlch time the men’ o
all‘cal; whom they said was dr1v1ng the Dodge. : ‘

\'

- introduceo himself to the agent ‘who identlfied‘u'
himself and adv1sed of the pature of the 1nveat%eation

n .'4.
_‘-’!'»1” .

: 0;: 12/§/66

ot _Deer Park,‘LodiSiana ' File # NO;166-233 A :
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. JAP/map

- ' Hig friends had talked to and told him they
vere taking dut to eat in Vidalia., He agreed to drive

an
‘relaxation. He saw no gambling equipment in the Marville Lounge

-and does not believe he or any of his friends paid for anvihing

" .to the Marville Lounge, and the ipterview ferminated.—

*_ rettirned to the Marville Lounge,and as it entered the front
' previously observed drove from the lot-at " a high rate Ofwspeéd. PR
.and disappeared onto the levee road. ' o ; U

;* .the-Dodge, and the Dodge left. The Volkswagen was the only car - .
. visible in fronit of the Marville Lounge. . - S PN

advisedl ‘

. about tall,

9 i S o o . -
- bé
NO 166-233 <P

rvilleALoungé.

agents were éonductiag concerning the Ma

[::::::]identified himself as an attorney and éit& ’

- . counsel from Winnfield but said he did not wish to identify the
~other four men occupying the Dodge wtih him. He advised:the
. girl in the car had told them her name was and she was -
~working at the Marville Lounge. He identified a photograph of R

CURT HEWITT as being the same man who was one of two white males
operating the Marville Lounge that night. "He advised the other
was younger, clean-cut, stocky, with dark hair, medium height.
He was not sure how. many girls were working in the Marville. - »
Lounge. . v . ‘ . . S

them there ack in his car, He and his four friends had been .
deer hunting and had stopped in 4t the Marville Lounge for some

by check. He advised the agent he intended to drive back

It was- observed that the Dodge turned around and

entrance to the parking lot, the same dark green Cadillac

Agetit observed the White female let off.by the men in -

Acarpit #%+ﬁn&Fced himseif 1o the white female, who
“rs her nams. She was observed to be .

hair, build,;Wearing‘slacks. i:

) She asked the agent why he did not "give CURT a break,”" .. .
and why he -did not give "everyone else a break, too." She .- ‘
volunteered that she dever crossed any state lines and that none

of the girls did. - = 3 ’ ' > o T
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and told her "Don't open The door. The F.B.I.'s.

returned to his car, the door on the 1 i of the entrance -:
way to the Marville Lounge opened and
quick. He's going." .
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[N

at 413 Cypress, both in Vidalia, Louisiana, and &t the blue and’

- silver trailer in Hillcrest .Trailer Court, Natchez, but the dark =

green Cadillac was not located. - o, ) N
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said ""Let me, in -

Spof checks were made'at Shiplei Donut Shop, the'hougef

-

Thzg%fftfff]thin shade over the frot'door'mindgn_azfnt' B
. observed a, white female with| hair. ‘

. called her . )
~out here.'" She repeated this two or three times,nand as agent
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oL &QQEPOt check was made of the\Marville Louhgelandr
- the following observed: - ' o S ‘
! ' . R '
The only vehicle in the front parking lot was
the late model dark green Cadillac without license plates
that has previou@ly been observed there."

e T \ In the locked rear parking area were observed a - N
Coe DT ~\sma11 ‘siker colored trailer and a large wgite over dark - o
blue trailer. e SR R T e

, Parked near these trdlers were CL
[ |which*Has previously been p ’
observed to have. 4 o~ Isticker on the’rear., .. Parked bé
. with this automobile were three others. _ T T e
The rubber covered wire was still stretched across
the entrance to the front parking area.and the 51gn reading.

- "ring bell for service" was still located on the front door' ,f;”%_
3 ~of the lounge.
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R R - :‘i o L ~j Dte {"1/16‘/67 -
. : who was aware of the identity of
- the interv1ew1ng agent, was interv1ewed at Lewis's. # 2.

T ' He advised that he positively identified a o :
photograph of S being identical to o :
- the man introduced to him by CURT HEWITT as R K
workincr at the Marv111e Lounge. e L e
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N . Date

was interviewed\at the King

. Hotel Lounge. She was advised of the identity of:the

interviewing agent and the purpose of the interview. She.
advised she is emplopad—ot_l las o
nd lives at

": Louisiana. She furnlshed the follow1ng 1nformat10n

She advised she was at fhp Bonanza Clu

SRS \ Louisiana, on | 1966, with. :
. one of her friends, and another glrl named

who was from Vidalia, Loulslana

| . ‘She advised that she and her‘two companions . . 7 -
went into the Ladies Rest Room and were followed by . .
- two girls, both aged in their early 20's, and descrlbed
as follows: . ) . L L

¥ BN
. .. Race - " White
L .. Sex ) o - Female
Hair ‘ ~ Blond
Height ) Short
Build : . Plump
Weight L 140 150 pounds
#2 - . ;.\
Race = . - “ " White
i Sex. ~ . .," . Female .
T © - Hair ... . - Brownish'
Height T o -Bte"
fBulld , = Slender

o .4 . v

She adv1sed that these two" o'3.rls approached her

' and her companions and told them that they were working

at the Marville Lounge. They told them that ﬁey ‘had - a

Lincoln and a, Cadillac automobile and were going to Florida =

for a vacation the following week. These.two girls asked °
her and her companions if. they would like to work at the
Marville Lounge and have similar benefits. She adv1sed

~ 5L
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LS .. that these two girls then followed her and her:: bﬁpanioﬁm”
BRURIC R to.their booth at the Bonanza Club and continupd to maxe o
ST remarks in thls manner. . N eV -
. ¥ . N S
' 1. MA7N i o . ’ v
Pt She advmsed that she and her companions were
cL ..andry with these girls for making remarks of this sort
. and asked them to go to the King Hotel. the following
day at about 1:30 P.M. to discuss the matter further, -
. . . having the intentlon of gettlng into a fight wnth *be .
’ - two’ girlsa~ . ' i %1§., .
. She advised the two ‘girls ‘were sharing a booth
: © with one or two men, but that it was too darg for, her -
. ©.to get a good look at these men., N A St
> < ‘She advied that she was sure she could recognmze
- ‘\photographq of the two girls who had approached her and
) <+ her companions. She adviced those two glrls never . . .
f : recontacted hbr or her companlons° ) '
. ¢ b = “; .'1?; isis P . a
) » « ¥ '»~§ ) s 5 )
L iy H . };“_:. ’ ( ‘ A
. - “ ’ - < ' ~ o ‘ ;
. ‘: . L. B \ ‘t * N




LA

during the afternoon hours.
building in the front parking lot were the follow1ng

‘ - .. - bé
S . b7C

A spot check was made of the Marville Lounge

e automoblles' o

SN

-

PR

A 11ght blue four-door C
1966-67 Lou1s1ana Licens

Parked in. front -of the

adlllaCa

f bearing - = .7

..

A black four-door Cadlllac w1thout llcense

-plates and missing the entire rear license

plate holder

. Shortly afterwards, a. tan 1965 Chevrolet four-j
door Sedan, bearing 1966-67 Louisiana License

observed’ to leave the Levee Road, drive down to the front
.. entrance to the Marville Lounge parklng lot.

e

»
(RN

was

The .radio

dlspatcher for the Concordia .Parish Sheriff's Department

".advised by ‘radio that 1966-67 Louisiana Li
as registered to a 1958 Cadillac owned by

\.;'W %

T

Vldalia, Lou1s1ana.

ense [ |-

' On

by

( Thxs document contains nexther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL.
your agency. it and its contents are not to be dxstnbuted outsxde your agency
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was interviewed at his homéé:;;::::]

He advised that he still manage e -
‘Hillcrest Trailer Court in Natchez, MlSSlSSippl, and the trailer
. court office telephone number is 445-5112,' He was .aware of the =
identity of the interview:ng Agent and furnished the follow1ng
informat10n° ‘

ST ‘e advised that he eventually sold the trailer pre~ .

‘ v1ously rented by | |and located at Hale's' Gulf’ o

"Service Station in Natchez, - MlSSlSSlppl. ,He made this sale

to' CURT HEWITT, who paid him $1,100,00 in ‘cash for this’ traller;drsg

~He advised that CURT HEWITT and [ came to his
., trailer, which was’ the. Hillcrest Trailer Court Office at that
“time, and pa1d h1m thls money in cash in ‘the, kitchen of the

traller.
R d He adv1sed that HEWITT bought the “frailer from hirfd’ 1n
RS | | name' and” that ‘aftexr this transactlon “he: ™
: "% went alone with| | to Bluff City Motors,. wheve

- he had one of The_gixls_in;xhe_giﬁﬁce make out a bill of salé for -

... ..the trailer in name. He advised. that he,” . .
c--{ himself, had suggested that they go to Bluff. Clty Motors: for el
'f«,this purpose because he knew they had a notary publlc there. T

- — He advised that he belleved the deal not only con- - .
ok sisted of HEWITT's agreement to pay him $1,100.00 cash for his
" -equity in the trailer, but that HEWITT had agreed to pay off }g‘
. 5.~ the outstanding loan baldnce at Commercial Credit in Natchez,
-~  Mississippi, and that he understood’ that CURT HEWITT had gone to
o )‘that firm and paid off that balance.- ‘ oo :

He advlsed that a woman g01ng by the name of

" on_1/13/67  Natches, Mississippi B F‘ﬂe# ¥o 166-233

b6 . . ,
. . SA © . p7C ;';f’ﬁA o 1/19/67
by _ z —Date dictated

'I‘lus document contams neither recommendations nor conclusxons of the FBI." It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to ‘
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presently occupies a sxlver

‘and blue trailer in the faf
corner of Hillcrest Trailer Court,;” He advised this is the same

trailer t located behind Hale's Gulf Service Statlon
and this is the same girl he had believed was CURT -
o - HEWITT's wife and with whom he had discussed CURT HEWITT's in-.‘
2. " tention to purchase the traller he had been rentlng to QUINTON

“BALR, o o
He- viewed é“phofogiéph of

e éjtraileﬁ_dnnn_az_xhalagent He adviSed That This girl is idenfi;”'
.57 cal with and that the ‘trailer is identical with the

ldoking 6ht“bf

one that 1s now located 'in the Hillcrest Trailer Court

He advised that

is belleved to have ‘a .

i

telephone in.the_nnailex_hnxjthat he does not know the telephone .
-number for it, drives 2 | |and

- is visited frequently by CURT HEWITT, who usually drives ‘to the '
© trailer court in the early evening hours.for short- 'visits, HEWITT

usually drlves either a Dodge or Chevrolet on those occa51ons

Tw

He advised that because of his other occupatlon whlcn

"him away from the trailer court, he . is unable to determlne
has had any other v1sitors at the trailer.k'




L T T pate "2/13/67 .
34",,." ~ “i o I(. . N " T . , '. ‘\ ) /~.’ :u,‘xx \f-- ‘, ‘ 2 v.«' N 4 ¢

. In the morning hours this date Agent passed )
N "a 1964 Ford, four-door sedan, bearing 1967 Adams County, -
.77 " Mississippi, license 1-6661. It was observed that car b6

_.-was being driven‘by CURT HEWITT; and the other occupant  b7c = .
. . was al_:tvhite female,|:'__| with hair. . e

¥y DN . oL - -

e e’ o Car first observed several miles below ° '~ IR

‘ Jonesville, Louisiana, and was followed through Jones- - -

i "~ vilde, along the Jonesville Highway, to a point. about ‘ T

S . five miles from Ferriday, Louisiana, where surveillance'

RS had to be discontinued for security reasons,

. . » l‘;\‘ o < 5 ":\‘

ST e - Concordia - Catahoula S ‘
g On _._2/6/67 at Parishes, louisiana File # ‘N0'166—233

N by _ SA i lbDSc ‘ — Date dlctated 2/7/67 -
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captain “Sulphur, Louisiana; Police T

Deparfment furnlshed the following informatlon° -
“‘ o On ‘the .afternoon of’ April 13, 1967 he recelved

informatlon that CURT HEWITT had been 1nvolved in an accldent on
-.0ld Highway U. S. number 90 (Old-Spanish Trail) between Westlake
.-and Sulphur, Lcuisiana. He had heard the previous day that -
CURT HEWITT was back in Sulphur, Louisiapa, and ‘had been 6n‘'the , '
"lookout for him. He determined that due to heavy winds prevail-“(”“
ing in the area during the afternoon, a tree had fallen on the

 car being operated by CURT HEWITT. The vehicle is a .late model '

»white Thunderbird, VIN 1Y71Z1€0924, bearing current Dealer 's %\
plates (State of Louisiana) C- 580,which is regxstered to the

Star Automotlve Service, Alexandrla Loulslana , I S

| Louisiana. - He also observed RE TT :
‘was wearing muddy boots, indicating he ‘had been to some remote

- swampy area, as it had not. ralned 1n the Sulphur vicinity for tHe~if'\ff

past several days.

S e sy o s A o s e o v

L bﬁ' 4/13/67 at .Lakembhafies;'Leuisiana' ﬁhé# N01$166¥235;:

v . Lo . . . :r\ . N T4
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S Fo-aoz”,g«.v 4-!5~64)

o u,,ueu, ville Bar openedvaround two
. years ago, contacted him-and asked him
%0 go to wor = partender.: This was .about:

' ¥ of. the year. As.a result; he and his wife,

l went to the Marville Bar and there.met J. B. RICHARDSONﬁ
. wWho was the owner of the- prOperty, and the senior Mr. FREEMAN, -
¥gwho was somehow involved .in.the" operation. His.son, RONNIE L
7. FBEEMAN, was active in the“business also. :

; ; < LA
' ' |went to'work-as a’ bartender and his’ wife as
a prostit:t§“1 was deall Jjack.
_There were only three glrls hustiing dates. worked ;
there only one month and -quit, . Shortly after that, CURT ... -
- HEWITT became associated with. the bar, A% the time A
..~ was working there he knew of no=1nterstate activity 2 any-‘
one associated with the bar' b P S

R PN At ‘one time, RONNIE W missing and his father be'<-
came concerned, and it was believed he was in Florida, or in.-
“the Bahama Islands. Mr. FREEMAN: ‘asked and his wife to
accompany him to Floridg and they did. drove the car
to Florida and they alsc visited:in the Bahama ‘Islands, They .
did not find RONNIE, and. when: they returned to Vidalia,. Louisiana,
he was there. | | does not know where RONNIE had been el
durinv the interval of time. :

. . y Subsequently, was talking with,CURT HEWITT
and HEWITT mentioned- thif‘ﬁe_EWned a service’station in S
Natchez, Mississippi, and a used: ear lot,- but the location
of the used car lot was elther ia Vidalia, Ferriday, and ..
. possibly. Natchez.‘ He had no other‘details concerning these
businesses. “ ) Tl s X

,,,,,,,,,

| on__.12/16/66 . Tafayette, Louisiana®

::il and -ls contents are not 70 bo dlstrlbuted oulsida your cgency
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AT VIDALIA, LOUISIANA

I The following investigation was conducted
by SA | |

On Deceémber 20, 1966, Deputy RAYMOND
KEATHLEY:, Concordia Parish SO, advised that the
Monroe, Louisiana, PD had sent him notice of bond
of $250 each on REEF FREEMAN (WREFORD ELAINE FREEMAN),

- who is the operator.of Reef's.Cafe and Camp, Horseshoe

b6
b7C

Lake, and his two sons, RONNIE FREEMAN andl|

for threatening to do bodily harm to

wife. These bonds are to be returnable by 1/5/67. He
further advised that he has heard that RONNIE .
FREEMAN is back at the Horseshoe Lake camp and that

‘he and REEF FREEMAN are runhing girls out of there
‘again, He advised he is not sure if they are

tied in agdin with the Marville Lounge. or not.

59
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.- ‘owned for several years.

“...- She’ claimed to be from South Lou151ana
v:'girls from that area worked at the club before CURT HEWITTA‘

nfcame to work there for REEF FREEMAN ~ HEWITT came to the™

1/16/67

ment of his rights and a walver of his rights, both of

4:“which he also read. ts

".:, information: . ,

S JAMES RONNIE FREEMAN was interviewed at Reef's ~

© Cafe and Camp at Horseshoe Lake. He was aware of the :

, .. identity of the interviewing agent, who advised him of
the purpose of the interview, read him a written state=~

Near the end of 1964 " his father, REEF FREEMAN

HONEI fmade some kind of an arrangement with J. D. RICHARDSON
-~ that let his father run a club out of a bulldlng there
-7 called the Marville Lounge. This building was- located
.~ " .in Deer Park, Louisiana,:and is located directly across*»*

the levee road from the house of J, D. RICHARDSON.= He

that his father. had 2 wrltten lease for the use of the

.fi\’buildlng. - o .

" had no part in this business himself and does not believe

. The only gambling that took place in the club

was during the first two or three weeks of its operation. .

.This consSted of two slot machines which his father had

He does not know why the gambling'’

" was discontinued at the lounge. He kiew the name of only-
one girl who worked at the club, and her name was

other

She and three

.club’ about two months before REEF FREEMAN lost the club.

-REEF FREEMAN lost the club about March 1965,

“ 3;f" R ‘He né&y&ér lived in the’ club hlmself atid’ just %ried .
St help his’ father run. it for awhile, and wher HEWITT-
. .- he never had much to do with. the club.

used to hunt near -the club and use

No girls or.

" men came with HEWITT and he does not’ know if anyone sent '
HEWITT there or how HEWITT came to ‘be hlred by REEF FREEMAN

arrlved
and ‘

to ) :(:\‘ L.

.stop at the club a few times after hunting, but he never:

yone else who ever operated the club.

" heard of them being partners or employees of REEF FREEMAN or .

Tem

S 8D

£ am et v s ma o man
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o ‘fo j\u ﬁe QéS‘névef a pinmp and‘never,brbdéhf'aangirisv
. ¥ ..t "to the Marville Lounge or from the Marville Lounge either.

.t while his father ran it or at.any other. time.

club-ceased to be operated by his father, he.n

.- 'near it again himself.

L7 b6
.o bTC

‘After. the
ver went .

e

i

¢

»* < @SKINE to see him, JAMES RONNIE FREEMAN, stayed.
.~ 7 only a short time, chatting, and left.. — ,
Cuan, About the only other time he recalls having.

;" ... associated with|

with him. = -

T . |[was a few months ago wh
v 7. he was living in Monroe, Louisiana. At thag_timg,Tiff:::]

... “had a girl named

PRELIENER

LRSS

ST He took a tfip fﬁrough Florida dufing the'wiﬁtér&'
of 1965, but he made this trip alone and definitely was”

not transporting girls for purposes of prostitution at that
where he stayedza,ﬂ
through Miami, Co

© . time. He passed through Cape Kennedy,
- few nights at the Trade Wind Motel and

.. Where he stayed at the Wagon Wheel Motel and~became'infol§ed 
. 7. in an automobile accident in downtown Miami where' the.driver
' 7. of his automobile, whosg name was SKEET, was killed. .He. CLT

~'was injured in this automobile accident himself and was

’;;5fMemOrial Hospital.

..,.- hospitalized in Miami at-what he believed was thg'Jeffgrson'

el
:

rhe‘haé’spent his time working at a variety of different. jobs |

~ H

L

AL PREN
V)‘ .

N ' He‘kdpws whom he first met wheg$ 'i;;;"
l came to REEF'S Cafe and Camp about one year ago,- = -

‘Since .he was involved in that accident in Florida, .
-in Louisiana, and other states and would make frequent visits
back home to his parents at Reef's Cafe, and Camp.. T T
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T '+ He advised that the above information is the extent y

RERNS Z of his knowledge of any gambling or prostitution in the- .f ;:'j ¢

A . Concotrdia Parish area and that he has never actlvely been e
engaged in any such activities. = ‘

o . " The follow1ng description was obtained of JAMES
s RONNIE FREEMAN from observatlon and interview' \

-

Name ' © JAMES RONNIE FREEMAN

Aliases" .. - RONNIE FREEMAN, JAMES R. FREEMAN
, ‘ RONNIE .
. . Date and Place - September 28 1943 Monroe,

of Birth Louisiana - . X N
g ©  Sex . Co Male . . o -7t oo
\ ‘Race : .. White o T e T A
Height - 6'2" . S -
Weight . . 230# e )
‘ . Build - : . Stocky ‘ T .
s”fd_u‘=w=" Hair o ... Light brown, very curly
4 K - Byes - 7 Hagzel ‘
Scars and Marks " - 1" scar on right*sxde of

N , Ceww 0w chin under the chln,
T B .LH; 7.7 7 three 2" scars on the RN
T S U (- 4 ¢ side of the "$ight. .. R
s T e e ‘ i " knee, which are from a <4,»‘ -
N L T S R ... " " kneé injury - AN
‘ - Present Address Reef's Cafe and Camp,
o i * . Monterey, Louisiand,
" where he has .resided since
~ late November, 1966

e
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" . Prior Addresses -

. . ‘ DAY 5
tome Se v
toa T Yt :

1410 East Park Sﬁreet, Houma,
‘Louisiana, for approximately -

two months in 1966 .
712 Pecan Street, Apartment

B, Monroe, Louisiana, in B
1966 cae L o

~.Town Apartments, Apartment“;'

Present Employmént'

Prior Employment

-7, Donaldsonville,
- during part of Oct

Louisiana,
.Ober and "

November, 1966. .
Helping his father, REEF

FREEMAN, run Reef's Cafe ~ o

and Camp, at above address ..
Ingram Construction Company -

.. With office-in Harvey, .
. Louisiana, as a pipeline
. worker for approximately
two months in 1966; -

Associated Pipeline,
with office in Houston, .

_-Texas, as a pipeline worker.

working at Donaldsonville, -

- Louisiana, in October, 1966;’

Penzine Pipeline Company,
with office out of Omaha,. o
Nebraska; working as a pipeline -

‘worker. at Donaldsonville,

" Louisiana, during November,

1966; ; .
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T e

March

15, 1965, to

Number

' NO 166-233/JAP/cen

_Marital Status
~-Education -

/\M;litary Service.

R

" He displayed a Navy

-%1obe Life.

Natchez, Mississippi but~
‘remained there" ¥or only tw0*

:k“.-;,; T
Insurance Company

f Monroe, Louisiana, located

© .on Lamby Lané Avenue, as a
* salesman in Monroe during

May and June, 1966
Single, never married

Attended Northwestern College, .. .
‘Natchitoches, Louisiana, from
1962 through 1964, majoring T

in accounting, but d:.d not
graduate

Entered the U.S. Naval Re?erve
in about November), 1965, 1n

-

L-:l

Identification card issued

showzng Navy Ser1al

«Mr N

% i"'q ‘

V~Se1ective Service :
' NUmber )

Arrests .

r*“

16 16 43 107 card issued
January 21, 1965 by Local
Board 16, Ferriday, Louisiana
August, 1966 at Vidalia,.
Louisiana, for ‘armed robbery

.committed at’ Bossier Parish,
"+Louisiana.
" and |

for this armed robbery, turned-

He advised he
[were arrested

over to the Bossier Parish

. .Sheriff's Office, and he is
o now out on bond on thls charge,'

(((((
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%:A Co vf{*qg“ffﬂ\'ﬁf¥f,i~%f15§fﬁA5:in Decembér,‘1966,‘arreétedhét
S v e o, o Vidalia, Louisiana, for the .
- ‘Monroe;City Police Department

b . for threat to do bodily harm =~ ° }
. R ~wife of his brother, L T
S and he is awaiting .~ ‘

L Lo ke oo v o -~ disposition on that charge;
: ’ ST et .. T December 24, 1966, arrested -

L e 0 T for speedlng by the Vidalia, =~ -

oo PR oo . . Louisiana, Police Department h

' .» . . Relatives . Parents, Mr. and Mrs. REEFORD - C A
LT A ~~° ‘"REEF" FREEMAN, who own and ‘ :

et R operate Reef's Cafe and Camp, ‘-

. Monterey, Louisiana, and. '
reside at that location

‘K‘Bf ther | | age SO
married to R "

~ ~ T

o

who is 'living in AR
onroe, Louisiana, while '
he is living. in Reef‘s Cafe

o .4 &v . and Cam : t time ... .
‘ IR LA I A R ,~,’6,Cousin, Monroe, - -
WS T e e Louisiang, =} operator S

of the Shipley Donut Shop, , :y o

11

R L Monroe, " Louisiana :
- .-'Automobiles - ' ' . .He denies having any automobile‘

L .- _at this time but uses a pick-up T
N Atruck : S

e




Louisiana Driver s License Number 2249606 issued
- License Informatlon ‘September 8,1966, explrinc . ;;’ -
. . 1967, Picture 300, Examining ...
O AT Office 55, issued to RONNIE .g;, v
VoS - . .. FREEMAN, Route A, Box 43, AR T
. .. % 0 Jonesville, Louisiana e -
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Date e

Captain

Ideﬁtificatioh Diviéion, Monroe

Poiiée Depariment,

advised That a review of his records indicates

that no arrest record exists at -Honroe for

REEF FREEMAN, or RONNIE FREEMANW, -

g : “ ‘ | ladyised thet records indicate that

Louisiana, was arrested December

1966, on a Disturbin

g the Peace Warrant and Peace Warrant in

Jonesville, Louisiana.

 * arrest. o

’

Bond was posted in Jomesville for this
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N Special Asbistant Monroe City Court
advised that Peace Warrsnits and Disturbing the_Eeane_Harranis___;_
are on file with the Monroe City Court against
REEF FREEMAN, and RONNIE FREZNAN, .

Peace Warrants and Disturbing the Peacé Warrants were
obtained against each of the| defendants by
[ B ~ | Monroe, Louisiana, he warrants
alleged that the incident took place on| | 1966, and

‘the defendants were arrested on| | by Jonesvillé,':

‘Louisiana guthorities. Trial is set in the Monroe City Court,ror
February 10, 1967, ‘ ‘

: The[::::::::]are to be represented by Attorney WILLIAM
N NORRIS of West Nomroe, Louisiana. -

. The warrants indicate that _ o REEF.

- FREEMAN, and ROXNIE FREEMAN reside at Horse Shoe Lake, Louigiansg,
(REEF's camp), Route 2-A, Jonesville, Louisiana, telephone number
¥0 386-5502. . The warrants lists the following witnesses:

"Shreveport, LOUiSiEDna; T e

Honroe, -Louisiana;

I ,
- .

Monroe, Louisiana;

, |Shrevepdft?,
! Louisiana, o
| | 83
1/18/87 Monroe, Louisiana ) .NO 166-233
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i Date 3/24/6%7

was_int@rVL@W@d and

advised tl

iag@ throughi

are obtaining alﬂiﬁnmﬂe_anF
t is her iex 3 me 'ﬁLﬁLﬂEﬂﬁuat@ of
and is presentl;
employed | |in Concordia Parish and lives with? I
at isi ax a2 2@ that
Ig lT@rmerly employed byl

in Monrpoe, as [2nd wvas also employed by the

in West Monroe, Louisiana,

her on several occasions in the pas A i
waltress in Perriday, louisj |
operated a “whorehouse” at in Honterey,
Louigiana,
She advised that is presently
employed at | Louisiana.
70
On _3/23/67 File # ___ND 166233
b6
3
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your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




‘A

. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION®. . .~ '

&

.5/15/67 g

Date

Lffollowing information:

advised
address wit

nee Fgel | of ' .
Louisgiana, rily furnished the

. -

that she has resided at the abpvév

for the past three

-months, and Is presently in the process of obtaining a divorce -
from [ | . s o

she married ldn

[is WREFORD ELAINE

. | |advised
| and said
RE

EMAN, who is known as ]

REREE . | |is RONNIE

FREEMAN of Monterey, Louisiana, i

¥

: [ | stated that on |
| |from Shrevep
where ey resided with

igapa, to monterey, Louisiana, -

for a short periecd, following

which they lived in Ferriday, Louisiana, untll June, 1965,

| worked for

2 . advised|
-REEF FREEMAN from| | until| 1268, and she
believes | [is eurrently working for him, She said

l | had orher jobs during this period of time;

. hovever, worke
'hol1days, for

| worked at

afe and Camp, Horseshoe Lake, monterey, Louisiana, =~ -
said during September, 1963, the cafe was burned .down.
it ha een called the Blue Heaven Cafe at the time, She said CE e
. she knows that REEF FREEVAN burned this czfe down either himself -

or had someone do it for insurance purposes, She said he made. & .

fraudulent insurance claim at the time and that she recalled the
items claimed as slot machines, gups, dishes, china, and other

rersonal items which REEF

now has hidden in the "Lin@n House" -

located in his camp at Monterey, Louisiama. She said this linen
house has a hidden door which ad301ns the area where these items

are . stored

November, 1563, there was

said that when bhe arrived in Monterey, in

re time, including weekends and L

a t@mporary cafe in operation at the R

71

5/3/67 Shreveport, Louisiana NO 166-233
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by b7C _ —Date dictated
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"camp and At this time, REEF had

.two slot machines in operatiomn, one for quarters and the other .
for nickels, A few months later, REEF had a new redwood cafe
built on thj_same_nroperfy which was knowyn as Reef's Cafe and

. was unaware 1if any of the girls were brought in from out of

Boat Camp. said |
| She said up until the Tim® The New C

built, she was only aware of REEF’s gambling activities which,
in addition to the slot machines, included a blackjack table

:‘ 2 had in operation at the time of[:::::::] _“_'Ni -
in 1963, s o

S | szid after the new cafe was compléted, in -
~ approximately April or May, 1964, she became aware of prostitution

activities at the Marville Lo in Dger Park, Louisiana. . She

said she learned of this fromi | 2nd other people at the

Horseshoe lLake, She said she learned from her husband. that REEF

.. and RONNIE FRESYAN owned and operated the Marville Lounge which

was used for gambling and prostitution and-that it had been in »

~operation under REEF and RONNIE's control before she had learned -
of it. i : * -

- \ said about this time| l
moved from Monterey to Ferriday, Louisiana. She learned from

[::::;]that CURT HEWITT worked for REEF on a percentage basis as ‘
- & "pimp" and that HEWITT and RONNIE FREEMAN, who-also worked as
a "pimp", supplied the girls for the prostitution operation. .

~ - [ hdvised that CURT and RONNIE would get the
girls from Lake Charles and Lafayette, Louisiana, and that she -

the state but recalled that CURT and RONNIE did take business
trips'to)?lorida during the period between 1963 and 1868,

e T 1 said she first met HEWITT when the new cafe =~ .. .
" was opene ] . In addition|, - e

: .she met one BLACKIE DRAIN who owned a road house on the Ferriday, .
Louisiana strip. She said BIACKIE was a dealer and also supplied
" dealerzs for REFF's gambling operation. She said REEF originally .
. obtained his slot machines from BLACKIE DRAIN and would split- . -~
- the take of the machines with BLACKIE; however, after a while,
REEF bought his own slot machines somewbere in Mississippli, the

. - exact location unknown to her, She stated that REEF had two =

© _to four slof machimes in operation at all times | .

Y7 CS
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said that

REEF would receive calls stating that Federal officers '

,knowledge, it is still in operation,

were in the area, at which time REEF would hide all the gambling
equipment. She indicated the calls usually came from Sheriff

' NQAH CROSS or BLACKIE DRAIN

o advised that |
the local church people burned down the hewly built caie because
they were aware of REEF FRERMAN's activities. . oo

has, however, built another cafe and to her

t s

- b7n;;

| |g_ta+::=ﬂ +'hg:+|

-She is positive that was and, .

-st1ill ig fully aware of REEF and RONNIE FREEMAN'S activities’ and

that was involved in sane.

was certain that the Marville Lounge was run

- by REEF and RONNIE FREEMAN and CURT HEWITT until March, 19865.

in March, 1965, CURT took REEF‘'s share over somehow

Do 10 er involved in the activities there., She
hat REEF and CURT got into a disagreement~
S cheating REEF;- that CURT had taken a large sum of -

" . the money and all of the girls and leit the Marville Lounge for
-~ a short period approximately two weeks at the time of the split
up. However, CURT came back to the Marville Lounge again and -
rgopened it as before and RONNIE FREEMAN comtinu@d on as a "pimp

t ere. , , L LS

-

stated that after REEF pulled out ‘of the

Marville Lounge, he began having progtitutes living and wowkihgfdu,‘
- out of the cabins located at his camp and behind his cafe., She -

stated that after a while, both CURT HEWITT and RONNIE FREEMAN
were back helping REEF with the operation at the camp, She .
indicated that RONNIE FREEMAN actually never left his father' s

. side and had arranged for the girls to be at Reef's Camp.
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AR stated that she is certain of. the prostitution
- activities taking place at the camp and she often saw girls-and

- their tricks using the cabin? at the camp along with a trailer .
ﬁmich_nmuﬁlmllx_maaguﬂuLJxL [

SR Ltated she had never been in the Marville \(
Loun butf she had been outside of it many times in order
* that -

o [::::::]sa1d she did not know of anyone named Je D o
,;1RICHARDSOV and knew nothing of his connection with the Marville
- Lounge. . , " e

K ' [::::::] said she did not know any of the girls who =
- were workinw at the Marﬁiiif:ff?nge nor did she know any who '

worked at Reef's Camp. . S never prostituted
vherself and was not asked to by or REEF FREEMAN. o
' |stateCLjhgi_ﬂ__g_ggg_igrst learned of the

prostitution activities . fi"x
she | [2aad as 4 o

result of] [ ] ..
“She indicated that| | ‘
| sShe was_ ‘
abused by the good people of the community an at she finally )
| i ) rocess of" i
~i [ | said |
g -
~ and that. REEF FREEMAN | [threatened her

"and her family if she ever told anyone of his activities 'in -

Monterey and FTfffﬁﬁfi:ffflglana. She stated a fight almost
ensued between and REEF and as-a result,

said she knows REEF has threatened other people
before and specifically stated that he burned the home of one of
his Negro employees of whom he had become suspicious. She said

" the Negro is who lives with a Negro female, also
employed by REEF, named | lphonetic) , They both .
know much of REEF'S illegal activities and thought they = -

. would be cooperative.

29
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stated that\in addition, she kne% of one:

2 millionaire of Tyler, Texas, who was a very good

cugtoner of REEF's, She said he came to Reef's Camp for months
at a time, living at a cabin and paying for different girls on
-almost every night. L )

(_" " In addition, she said and were peopie
whol were of excentionally low morals,.
She believed they lived in Monterey and worked for @ |

v.| ‘ at Moaterey, Louisiana.;

e R o SR AT 1/ rijﬁ‘i; o
NO 166-233/1rs Lo e e e BID

[:::::::]said| |of| | 1 ’iana;'«“"‘*\ l

worked for REEF as a waitress| W0“1d,
also have knowledge of the activities at Reef's Camp.,

r ) said that RONNIE FREEMAN was dating a girl
ﬂ‘whose name she could not recall, but was of small build and - y
" blond hair, who worked as a beautician in. Oak Grove, Louisiana,
‘She felt this girl would havse information concerning RONNIE

o ,FREEMAN'S activities,

said she WaS . last at REEF 8 place about the

: f;summer of 1966 and she said that at the. time, gambling and

prostitution was still occurring., She said CURT HEWITT and-
RONNIE FREEMAN were there at the time and in addition to the

- . usual operation, she knew that they were dealing with stolen

. property, including jewels, furs, silver, and clothing. She .
indicated she had seen some of the clothing herself. These®
- items supposedly came from burglaries in th@ Shreveport, o
‘“iLoulsiana area, : _"“"

stated that the laet time she was there, REEF

ﬂ”“‘had three S10t machines in the cabin in which he resided With
o his wife, which is 1ocated at the canmp.

L e

is fully aware of the

‘ " indicated |

[_She ggvised'he.ﬁ>e
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“3-;\:}5 s further indicated that she thought RONNIE FREEMAN

' was presently on narcotics and indicated ‘that on many: occasions,:-- .
.- RONNIE had bragged[ ___ |that REEF vwas making $1,000 per weék . "=

9,% from his operation in Monterey and- Ferriday, Louisiana.v‘" : ﬂ,‘;jj{,ﬂi e
lffiFﬁ”V LT indicated that although she has beee threatened S

o against same, she would be willing to testify to any of the abovef
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. Dats __12/13/66" -

K4
¥

a ~ ISAAC  COWAN; 'JR., who was Hware of the identity of ‘the -

, ihterviewing agent, Was.intéfviewéd?at'his'ﬁbmeTTCowab“SﬁBdiﬁision.
"He 'Was advised of the purpose of the interview and advised He ™

~ VWould furnish the following informatioh on a confidential basis
at -this” time but dould be wWilling to testify in court under
subpoena to the same ipformation. S R N

¥

g o , . N -

- He advised he knows CURT HEWITT, the man 'who is siipposed .
to manage the Marville Lounge in Deer Park, Louisiana. He advised,
he, BILL OGDEN, FRANK DE LAUGHTER, and NOAH CROSS all went t0 the -
Marville Lounge once when HEWITT was managing it. He advised this

- 4 Was about one year ago, and at the time, he, BILL, and FRANK VWere

.7~ all Deputies for CROSS, who wds Sheriff of Concordia Parish, "All
. four of them ipitially sat in & corner of the customer bar area,

- wthen FRANK DE LAUGHTER and NOAH CROSS left the -table and had a ~

' conversation with one of the 'men acting as baritenders or. in some

- other .capacity for the ©¢lub, They talked to this man in one of

- ' the hallways, then FRANK- DE LAUGHTER went into the back, possibly

- "the kitchen area, and was gone for several minutes. \

, He has heard that NOAH CROSS has been paid off to let
-."the Marvilile Lounge operate as a house of prostitution, which it
appeared to be doing at the above time,; but he has never ‘ 3
. Witnessed a pay-off. ‘He has heard CROSS is paid $300, $500, and

even as much as $750 a mdhth”to let the place operate, .

_ - It has beén common knowledge among all the deputies

that CURT HEWITT was involved with:ia Gulf Service station in
. Natchez at the same time he has been .operating thé Marville,
iLounge. - : \ ) » . N i N

- . . i . N LTy
-]

R .. At the end of July, 1966, he learned the State Police
-+ had raided the Marville Lounge, and when this happened, NOAH CROSS
called him and told him to go to the gas station and "tell them to

.

a7
on._12/8/66 . Ferriday, Louisisna ____ File #_ NO 166-233

by _SA | b6 Date dictated _12/12/66
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lay-low until the heat's off." He went ©d the Gulf Staiion but
could not find CURT HEWITT there, s0 he came back to V:dglla.Wh"

: : Conrmxﬁia_Eaxish_usfd to have a great deal’ of gémbling, -

. but not until began to operate in the area @ad .

was followed by BLACKIE DRANE snd J. D. RICHARDSON did the- gambling

- or’ prostitutian ‘ever becone. organized. . Up until that time, . :
. Sheriff CROSS would send him and the other deputies to the clubs .

- to quiet them down whenever there was any incident althouvh the .
gambling was permitted to operate. Whenever "the heat was on,"
CROSS was firm with the olub owpers. However, he has been’

. increasingly lenient and, since the Marville Lounge has been
" .. operating, has gone 10 extremes to keep it operatlng°

was r@uorted to have a lon regord
datlng back prior to World Warx lIg and during the war years was
involved in black market opar@iions and con games, mainly in
Arkansas. He reportedly was chased from’ Arhansas, gset up the

. Club St. John on Lake St. John outside Ferrlday9 and bscanme
involved in an sxtensive burxglary. ring in the parish. He worked
on the case apd broke it, which vas during the summer of 1964,
One of the men arre&tff:ffﬁfd[:::::]gaVe him a confession in.

ﬁuxuuLlung;g;gg% he, had visit QAH CROSS one night with
' and that he had seen pay the Sheriff .

o installed in ihe Glub St. Jonn.‘

g shack: af money. He hagd brought thiﬁ:ﬁiﬁfﬁﬁffon to CROSS's

.attention, ‘and CROSS said that he knew and that

had contributed $100 to his elfmzzan_ﬁamﬁaign but that was all
the money he ever received from He re-guestioned
about the matter, snd Jrsibfed| |gave GROSS "a X9

more than $100."

- ' [:::::]aﬁu several of fhe @thevw invc]Jed in the rzng,,
‘which had stolen an estimsted $50,000 worth of property in the

. mres,went to prison om local charges, but nothing could be provep

- agaipst even thouygl  some of mhe :Tems were actually’

‘\

' [::::::::]1@f* the Flub St. Jobﬁ after ﬁhat ard goon:
was put in sharge of the Ava?@n Cgub which was operateu then

\
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by BLACKIE DRANE. DRANE ‘operated the club, but

reported to have purchased it from
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‘owner. of Guice Chevrolet in Ferrida owned the c¢lub and was .
ﬁj:::f:ﬁ] the’gambler‘from

left the area for good about one and a “half”

years ago, which was. bhort}y after CURT HEWITT began to operate

the Marv1lle\L-ounge°

N £

™

u
LN

P
et o mirmim mm o e et e et e 2 e s el

g e

<




"t

FDaczevilasen) 0 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION A

¢

S . S 1/18/87

i.Wagon wmth 1966 67 Loums;ana Liceunse

.o ' A white over- plue- green Buick Le g . 4-door -
Sedan, bearlng 1966-67 Loulslana License .

“recelve payoffs for playlng thls machlne. DN B

% s revecmna r e - P s ow s ° N ~

s

. 4
A . N = N FRAN

"y N . [ PR

-,

. Date

’

: Observat:on@ were made this date at the Chxcken quuse°
The follow:incr oLServ tlons vere made: . .

A back room had been bullt .on. to the Chlcken House

‘which, includéd a lounge area. This: con31sted of several
. ‘tables . and chamre and a’ bar, over which was a framed palntang
-of a robed KJaneman on a rearlng horse,

«”zi

9
RS TR

Another franed plcture of this same type Was
1ocated in the front eating’ drea over the Borden s ’

. Milk. dlspensern" SR L , SR

The oqu dev1ces observed in the Chlcken House

\capable of _being . used for gamblln@ pulposes was a plnball

machine located in the fronht area. No one was observed to

i 4
"

In the parhlng lot outelde the Chicken House,‘ es

."the follow1ng automobl]es were obeerved PR . -~ .b7C

White. Chevrolep 4= door Sedan w1th 1966 67 Lou1s1ana'

Licehse[::::::] _ S

A very old model black Plymouth with the back .

:tf%fk'cuf out of it bearlng 1966-67. Lou1<1ana L1cenee

= s B : Sy ,f:'-‘ ]
. - e 1960 Falcon Sedan w;th 1966 67 Lou151ana
Licensel i , . '

A 11ghu blue over, a medium blue Ferd'Sﬁatioﬁ\

A whltc 4 door Buick Elect*a Sedan, w1th 1966 67 .
Loulsxana Llcense L . o

. ‘L. * R N PG 3
. i - N P S e mma e xns B R orn ol s manoe o 1w s
‘ - . N . N N ‘ . . b
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. ISSAC COWAN, JR., Deputy Sheriff, Concordia Parish
Sheriff's Department, to whom the identity of the interviewing
. agent was known, was interviewed at his home and furnlshed
i the follow1ng information:

He dispYayed a Louisiana Title Number 4227374 for - <
isd i | which was . issued to ‘ '
. Ferriday, Louisiana, -on ;
a 1962 Ford ‘Thunderbird, Vehicle Identification Numbex 2Y837155194.
Title reflected the car had license 1966-67 Lou1s1ana[::::%%]

‘previous Louisiana Title Number 4157679, and was bought :
used on April 20, 1966, by | Person from whom the |
car was purchased was listed as of Vidalia, 3

Louisiana.

- .4' He advised this automobile was a lighﬁrgrgén_ngg
Thunderbird and tinat at -the time of the purchase )
[ Jwas living with MILDRED DE LAUGHTER, sister of ;

Deputy- Sheriff FRANK DE LAUGHTER of - Concordla Parish,
Loulslana..

[::::::::]had traded 'in a Ford P1ck~Up Truck on: ’ ?
thlS automobile at Bluff City Mojnxs_in_ﬂdﬁchqz, Mississippi. -
The vehicle had then passed from to :

He adv1sed that apparontlyl |was mortgaglnv

o

‘& the ‘automobile through CURT HEWITT. or that Bluff- Clty Motors
_ had some typg ith CURT HEWITL on the sale of the : ;
‘automgbile. - a man named and another ~ !

named| 21T of whom work for BIuIT City Motor
. Company, ha gen contacted by COWAN concerning the. -
urchase and were all aware of the details of the transactlon.
[j;:;;;:;lhad a $1,000.00 check in his possession during one- .
nversations w1th COWAN and advised COWAN that he ‘

was to turn this check over to CURT HEWITT, who would then
give up .the title .and pink slip for the automobile, COWAN

advised that he got into the case br_aiiﬁmniing_ig1get the.

cleared title on the automobile for which led

to his conversations with fthe people at Riuff City Motor Cowpany.
o 12/30/66 . Ferriday, Louisiana  pile# NO 166-233° . .

. N - ‘ : - » ; ; ) . \‘_ .
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| dvised that the car presently was in ‘the
custody ofE | in Ferriday, and that | had
moved to Jonesville, Louisiana, and was either living
there or somewhere around Catahoula Lake. .He advised
that FRANK DE LAUGHTZER . had aso made sSome inquiries
concerning the same title mix up, but was unaware of
‘the partles DE LAUGHTER. had contacted.
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AT FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA;

“The following 1nvest1gatlon was conducted on January
17, 1967, by SA :

Ferriday Credit Bureau, advised
the records of her department reflect the follow1ng

FRANK FE, DE LAUGHTER and his wife, have
been on file since June 14, 1960, and were 1ast checked in July
‘of 1963, Her records reflect his, address as 710 Texas, his age
in 1960 as 36, and his position as policeman. The record re-
flects that he was dropped from the pollce force and re~instated
1n February of 1963.

The Concordla Bank and Trust Company had a medlum four-
flgure loan which he was . paying satlsfactorlly. .

General Motors Acceptance Corporation (GMAC), Alexandria,
Loulslana had al.loan beginning in May of 1963 for an automobile,
"which was being paid’ satlsfactorlly. .- .

Organizatlons he listed as credit references were the
Delta Security Bank in Ferriday, Louisiana, Richard Arnaud Ford
in Ferriday, Louisiana, and Ferrlday Auto Parts Ferrlday°

: She advised that NOAH W. CROSS and his ‘wife, [::;;:]
"have been on file since September of 1963. Her records reflect

his address as 701 Louisiana Avenue, Ferriday, Louisiana. CRCSS'
date of birth is shown as October 3, 1908. They have one .daughter
.at home and one daughter who has recently married. Her file 1lists
him as the Sheriff of Concordia Parish since 1940 and his credit \
references are listed as Western Auto, Vogts. Drugstore Pasternack’s
Hardware, Concordia Bank and Trust Company, all in FerrldaJ,and ’
the Tallulah Production in Tallulah, JLouisiana, wthh_Shﬁ_aﬂli§§Q1
has a farm loan in his name and that of his 51ster,

who is the owner of the Magnolia Restaurant in Ferriday, Louisiana,

83 ,
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Womack Iusurance Ageuncy, 501 Pioe
Street:, was interviewed and furaished the following

information:

) [::::::]advised.that he is the zgeant of recgord
on 0ld Security Casulty Company of Kausas City, FKausas,
Policy Number 18398, issued to CURT HEWITT. %The busine

58

came to the Womack Insurance Agency through an independent
~agent by the name of lof Perriday, Louisiana,

who did not have the facilities to place the business

undirectly. The business was written on a 1865 Dodge

Poloéra sedan with a loss payable clause 1xn favor of the

Calcasieu Marine National Bank, Sulphur, Louisiana.

Coverage furnished on the policy was $50 deductable

~ comprehensive coverage and $25 dedustable collision
.coverage . The policy was igsued on Mavrch 15, 19868,
for a period of 12 months, however, the poligy was

subsequently cancelled prior to expiration of the poliegy

by the company for reason "carvelessuness opn part of .
insured”. :

. HEWITT listed his address as P, 0. Box 411,
Vidalia, Louisiana, and indicated his date of vixrth
--as February 25, 1928. BEEWITT dindicated that his
previous insurance was with Zurich Imsurance Company.

HEWITT listed his occupation as auto dealev-self employed.

: advised that 0ld Security Casulty ,
Company of Kansas City, Kausas, policy number FAI1-13385

contained a loss payable clause in faver of CUET HEWITE,
y

This policy was issued tod one |
[ | Ferriday, lLoulsianz,; on 2 Bi e
Thunderbird. | listed his occupation az
driver and bartender and listed z selling price ©
$1.141. This business was alsc obtained through
Ferriday, Louisiana.
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[ | advised that ke is of the opinicn that
s now employed zs a Clerk of Courts B
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‘sevcral other Negroes were worklu at that 51be

S ?Mummn, Azent .observed that CURT
HEWITT and were working at this same sSite,

; .
Y S

FEDERAL BURE A, {}'r e sTsGATioN IR

gﬁ; February 3, 1967

b6

S b7C
-
< Durlng the late ﬁfternoon, gent ahsevrved a 1960
plnk Cadlllac sedan being 'operated by cruising .
-in. the wvicinity of a partly~dcmollshe_ purllding at Kcntucky

.- and First Streetu.. A whlte male was 1n the front seat
N beside her.,}f~ ‘ :

Later it was. observed that and

and .as Agent parked nel2r that location, he observed a 1960

7 ox 1961 white Thunderbixd hardtop being driven by
pull away from b051de the smue and drive ofI at a hlgh‘ o

rate, of speed.

CURT HEWITT, who was aware o; the 1dent1ty of

;. the interv1ew1nv Agent, advised he had the contract to tear

. down “the bulldind at the above site and that hé had taken

“w~this job beécause "I have to &at." He ‘advised he had not
:glven hlS cons»ructlon company 2 name’ yeu.,

It was observed that HEWITT and were

15,’load1ng debris onto. a trailer that was yellow in color with

»Thunderblrd driven by |

a faded Nationwide Trailer Rental emblem on the side. On
the front was marked "Calif. Trailer Exchange, FO Box 392,

”;'South Gate, Calll.,12u»52 4- 62 "

Later, Agent again observed the above whlto
|heading at a high rate

- . of speed toward Lake ST. Johm: :Then it turned around,

again headed ‘at .a high rate of speed back toward and na»t

~”the Job szte, sharply turnlng the corner at about 35 to Ab

~

N On"

by

Thie document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the ¥BI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
¢ Your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed cutside your agency.

j’?kr

pile # _NO_166-233

1/26/67 o Ferriday, Louisiana

P ' b6 ' 2/1/67

b7C Date dictated

Al
. -




.9 . T : ~ : . ,
2 . . ( . " b6
To 166-233° | . - . _ b7C

miles pex houx, and being stopped in front of the.Ferriday
Police Department by Officers| land
-of the Ferrlday Police: Department L———————J

x ~.. ‘This car 1auer departed that location Wlth[:::::::]
dr1v1ng ‘and HEZITT as a passenger to the back road leading
from the.Jonesville Highway to Deer Park. This car

proceeded halfway down-this back road to Deer Park at Speeds
up to 20 miles an hour, at which time it parked, turned

- around, and CURT HEWITT got out of the car and stood at the

. slde of the road,

. “W"” ThlS car and its occupanos were not observed further
: thls daye ‘

.5%;
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Date 2/2/6?

.o

Chief of Police BUD SPRINKS, Vidalia Police
Department, who. was..aware -of the ddentity of the inter-
viewing agents, was. interviewed and furnlshed the, follow1ng
.information: -

He had recelved orders that there was a

-

o ne
v

~warrant ouistandlng .against CURT HEWITT issued by the
Louisiana State.Police- for driving under a revoked

- license,

. Parish Jail,

The "previous couple of weeks, he -and his -
men,had been searching. for HEWITT to execute this

' warrant and on Fhﬂ;nlﬁﬂlﬂTS Thrusday one of his men
found HEWITT at Southland Service Station
.in Vidalia, ‘where .he was .arrested, . taken to the Concordia

and placed under. $500 bond. HEWITT'
"'nearly beat me out of the jail",

he advised, for.his
. bond had 1mmed1ate1y been. posted T

It was h1s

" understanding. that .Deputy’ FRANK DE LAUGHTER had posted
. bond for HEWITT. using #five .100 dollar bills and .that .-
- RAYMOND KEATHLEY could confirm this.

within minutes’ HEWITT was observed at one of the
"‘coffee shops. .7 : . ; ,

..+ him when arrested,

hlm.

L who' lives
[::::::jin vidalia, is .supposed to be
and a young hoodlum hamed

Vidalia is supposed to have held |

-~HEW1TT-héd’a‘11ghb"b1ue pick_ﬁb'trdck wiéﬁ°*
S and ‘he and. MYERS had'claimed that -
”HEWITT had sold h1m the truck the previous day. S

>
o

/

At any rate,

s
RS

HEWITT accordlng to What Magar[:::]of
Louisiana State Pollce told ‘him, had illegally |
obtained a Loulslana driver's license and that steps
were being: taken to dlscover who had issued 1t to

T e

. RICHARDSON,

—

a close -Irrjien

ho lives at |

[ while

J. D. RICHARDSON pistol-whipped him,

about a month and a half ago, and

This happened

who was living

at Deer Park then, had an argument with J, D, then
. &7
on 1/27/67 . Vidalia, Louisiana ~_pile # _NO_166-233
SA b6
: b7C :
by SA Date arctated 1/29/67
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claimed that after he had been beaten, two of
the Concordia Parish deputies followed him in their

car all through the parish so that he was afraid to
stop  for medical care. He finally lost them, he claimed,
..and doubled back to Natchez, Mississippi for medical
> carve forhig severe injuries from RBICHARDSON. :

L
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was advised of the identity
of the interviewing agents and the purpose of the inter-
view. He was dnterviewed at Guice Chevrolet, advised

he resides at Ferriday,
Louisiana and Is employed as Area mngincer, Department
of Pubflic Works, Ferriday, Louisiana for the State of
Loulslana He furfnished the follow1ng information.

owns the land at Kentucky and
Tlrst Streets in Ferriday,. Louisgiana, which prev1ously
was an old gas station about half a block from the
?errxday Pollce and Flre Department building..

Sometlme .prior to December, 1966, the‘State
Department of Public Works entered into ‘a contract with

that[_____Jwould furnish the State of

‘Touisiana a completed office building at the above

location in Ferriday. was to make all of the
arrangements for destruction of the building at that
location and the raising of a new building there in
compliance with the contract,. \ .

It wags his understanding that a man named

|from Llaviaon, Louisiana, had entered into

an agreement with to tear down the old gas station.
This happened abouT Tnristmas, 1966, and| |‘

removed everything of value and he heard that FRANK
DE LAUGHTER had then taken over the destruction of the
building using some men he had hired in Clayton.

He was shown a photograph of CURT HEWITT
and advised he has heard of HEWITT as the operator of
the Marville Lounge but has never met him, :

-
ot e

On

by .
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Trooper Louisiana State Poiiée,

to whom identity of agent was known, was interviewe
and furnished the following information. ’

On Jgnuary 27, 1967, he stopped a green wrecking
truck formerly owned by Brown's Wrecking, but which he
understood had been bought by CURT HEWITT. It was being

driven with _improper tail lights.  The driver was a Neoro
male named who lives
| " The truck contained scrap Irom the

building that is being torn down at Kentucky and First

Streets in Ferriday, the site at which hg _has seen :
CURT BEWITT working, father is
who lives nor
of Ferriday,

Following that, he noticed that there appeared

to be heavy traffic into an acre or two of property that

is owned by FRANK DE LAUGHTER on the Doty Road. This
property is on the left as one leaves Ferriday, and is about
two hundred yards past the city limits in a Negro area. ’
DE LAUGHTER acquired this land when he was working for the
Ferriday Police Department a number of years ago and used

it for pig raising. ) .

9o
On 2/1/87 o _ Ferriday, Louisiana _File # __NO_166--233
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by —_SA b7C Date dictated 2/1/67_‘ -
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A spot check was, made of the Doty Road, and the
following was observed after travel about 200 yards
past the cxty limits of Ferriday: .

Located on the left side of the Doty Road
was a narrow lane leading into a large field between
Negro homes. Parked in the lane was the same green
jeep agent had observed previously at George's Boat
Landing, and hooked to the rear of it was observed the
same yellow trailer agent had observéed previously at
Kentucky and First Street demolition site when CURT
HEWITT was there. This trailer contained a pile of
corrugated iron sheets and other scrap similar to that
which HEWITT had been removing from the bulldlng
site above

There were numerous recent wheel marks in the mud
of the lot, and on both the right and the left were sheds
and piles of scrap. No one was observed in the area.

A spot check of the home of| | b6
was made, and the same light blue Ford sedan, still ' b7C
without plates, was seen parked at that house as wvell as
a yellow wrecker truck.

{2

9l
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| WS HaUvIEed oI the identity of the interviewing
agent and the nature of the investigation., : ‘

advised that she is|

1
==— She
TAVISSq | she was emploved by
! ]
r | | lJ
l Also ennloved by |
wag| ] [ A5 ¥hat
Time, tThe was _operated by one | :
Shortly after] one [advised
that thel wvere stealing 3t which time she,

|qaltl went to b

WOT'Kk for W Nowknown as the |

Eé;;?;at time, the was_bei perated hir |
for one | and the

are both Iocated in Concordia Parish, Lowisiana.

I |advised that prior to being emploved at
she was emploved at | in

|

1960, at which time the | | ing operated
by (phonetic)
ang ad uring her stav

in Toncordia Parigsh she wog 21s0 employed byl |

.| |and -

‘ |advised that she hersel ver " i
as she was g ways employed either-as or
during her stay in Concordia Parish, [ | advised that

she has never personally observed any prostitution
activity as such, however, she stated that most of the
establishments in which ske was employed she 'did obgerve .
sitting around who were readily available to make dates.

__]advised that she is well acquainted with

PR~ NS )

stating that had the following of
To
On 2/6/67 at __Monroe, Louisiana File # NO 166;233
b6 g
by ___ SA| b7C —-Date dictated 2/9/67
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several girls at all times, however, she stated she would
not be in a position to positively state wheéther or not
was operating tliese giris. stated that it
was general conversation that ained thése girls
mostly from New Orleams and also a Tfew from Opelousas,
Louisiansa,. C < )

advised that the only specific transportation
of girls that she can recall occurred on | | 1964,
when she telephonicalilw cantactad I I

at iz [ concerning
‘his—pr=ns —To| advised that she: .
placed this call from| |Lou. . -Shé stated that -

the following day, as she checked into the‘Pgiyicia”Motelv

in Perridaj vhich tim and
| [ iof checked

into another room at_the Patricia WotoT along with one
.girl by the name of and-a second girl whose name
nger recalls, but who both were frisnde of

and were also from

advised that she cannot specifita hat these
girls were hustling for| |or: ‘and is of

the oninion that thew mrre_merely sleeping with[_____ |
and L )

|advised that with regard t¢ gambling
activities In Concordia Parish, gambling was everywhere
and there was no secret concevning it i : radvised

that! | I
2nd all Types of dice and card games were available

and operating up into 1965 which was her lagt"day of any

sfgniificanée in Concordia Parish. |advised " that.

Shexriff NOAH CROSS and Deputy FRANK DE LAUGHTER are well

known to her and she advised that she "has néveér personally

observed the Sheriff or his Depuiy receivino abhv dirert

payments from any operators |

She did state, however, that on DUMerous occasions she

has observed Sheriff CROSS playing the "house hand" in

big money poker .games. She advised that by this means

should CROSS ‘encounter.a "bad evening" he would be

staked to additional chips by the house and on good .

evenings he would keep his winnings. stated that

in this situation it was vertually impossible for the-

Sheriff to loose and his potigtial for winning was enormous.
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| |advised that
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and

| however, |

in |

| are boIR originally Trom |

|
|[stated that

at
, The following -descriptive dat
interview and observation:
Name
*Sei
Race

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height

Weight

. Husband
Residence

' Telephone Number

Mother .

-Ogcupation
Employer

‘on ‘charges of

Y resides
is'

.ire%%ffr
presently incarcerated In The Louisiana STate Penitentiary

2% was obtalned through

nee

Female
Whi te

BT g
130

Unemployed

9y

1
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1 o Date _2/13/67

' Deputy Sheriff RAYMOND KEATHLEY, Concordia Parish
Sheriff Depariment, to whom identity of interviewing Agent
wvas known, was interviewed on the Clayton Highway outside
Ferriday, Louisiana. He furnished the following information:

He had overheard FRANK DE LAUGHTER a few months

the Sheriff's Office in the Concordia Parish Courthouse.

FRANK, in this conversation, stated that he, DE LAUGHTER, ‘ i
and either BILL OGDEN or JUNIOR HARP, two other deputies, had R
been sent to the Marville Lounge by Sheriff. NOA : . i
either take some photos or have some taken of ,

| |
| | |
| No mention was made of the disposition of
the photos, whether they were ever used, or who had the photos
or negatives. , o -

©.On about January 19, 1967, while he was on duty as i
usual at the Sheriff's Office, the Vidalia City Police brought
CURT HEWITT in about 3:00 or 3:30 p. n, They told him they
had arrested HEWITT under orders of the State Police for driving
with a revoked license, for which the bond was $500. They left
and he booked HEWITT, HEWITT told him the Vidalia Police had .
pot let him make any phone calls and that he wanted to make. one
call. He gave HEWITT permission and HEWITT telephoned BLACKIE
DRANE and talked to him a minute or two, then HEWIDTT gave him,
KEATHLEY, the phone and DRANE told him that he, DRANE, '"don't ’
want to get mizxed up in this,'" and that DRANE could not post S
HEWITT's bond. . \ .

A few minutes later, Sheriff CROSS telephoned .. o Lo
. KEATHLEY and told him that FRANK DE LAUGHTER had the bond ;
money and that he, KEATHLEY, should make out the bond, have :
HEWITT sign it, and release HEWITT. He said that DE LAUGHTER
was "on the way" with the money.,

a5
On 2/6/67 at Ferriday, Loui:siana File # NO 166-233 :
by 24 b7¢C Datg dictated —2/8/67
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He made out the bond papers, which HEWITT signed,
and then received a radio call from DE LAUGHTER, who asked
him to meet him outside Vvidalia. It was departure time for
him, so he drove toward Ferriday and met DE LAUGHTER by the
.side of the road just outside Vidalia. DE LAUGHTER gave him
four $100 bills and two $50 bills for HEWITT's bond.

Before the above events took place, the last call
from DE LAUGHTER had been that he was going out of service
at the Chicken House in Claytomn, Louisiana. All of the above
events took place prior to about 4:156 p. m.
’ 8 ) , ‘ b6
This date, he had been to Huffman HMotors in . b7C
Ferriday, and | | the. owner, had told him that he
had just boughT a wrecker truck from FRANK DE LAUGHTER.for.
$700. - This wrecker was the Hale's Gulf Service wrecker
that CURT -HEWITT had used at the Gulf Station in Natchez,

Hississippi. | was pﬁgﬁgﬂi_ﬂu;ing the
conversation, and | !told him that
to ca

should now think im for some of the tow jobs. | |
is a relative of FRANK DE LAUGHTER and works as

.dispatcher for the Ferriday Police Department.

9
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This date, spot checks were made during the

day of the following locations, .at which the follow1ng

Qbservations vere made

l. 'Home of .

a. Green tow trudck parked at curb in
front of house, no plate on truck,
markings on side identified it as
Bugs Tile Shop, Ferriday

b, Parked in front of above éés a
yellow tow truck, no plate on
.truck, marking on side obscured

but 1eg1ble, reading Brown's Auto,
Ferrlday

c. Parked across the street from these
two trucks, a 1960 pink four-door

Cadillac sedan with 1966-1967 Loui~ ’

siana license

2. Lot on the left located on Doty Road about

200 yards beyond Ferriday City Limits:

~a. Green Jjeep with canvas top, no
: plates

b. Yellov U- Haul type trailer

c. Varlous\piles of materials similiar

to those previously seen beingz remoyed

by CURT HEWITT and

from

building at Kentucky and First Streets-

.-
b

L 99
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of the interviewing Agent. He was interviewed at the
City Cafe, Louisiana Avenue, and furnished the followxng
‘1n¢ormatwon°

L2

. He is of W, H, "JUNIOR"™ HARP, Deputy, .’
Concordia Parish sSheriff’'s Department.. He,[:::::] is married
%o | who operated the cafe. The cafe started tunder
her-management abovt January, 1967, at which time various types
of work had to be domne on the cafe and the ten rooms above it
- which are rented out as a hotel and wh;ch are a part of the
business: operated by his wife. $32,000 wag needed .to purchase
inventory and re-work some of the hotel rooms, and his wife
obitained a.loap for this amount at Concordia Bank and Trust

. Company in Ferriday. To obtain this il was necessary for
| |to coM51gn the npte, :and did not wish his-

identlty as a 00»31gnar rgvealed.

58

was-advised of the.identify. .. ...
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) Chieﬁ-of Pe&ice BUD SPINKS, Vi@alia Police Depart-
. ment, to whom the identity of the interviewing Agent was

‘\K\ known, was interviéwsd and furnished the following infor- .
.. mation: L ‘ ' :
) . .o . ‘ S
~ - He. advised he koew of the Bureau jurisdiction on -
tbreatening telephons calls .but wished to make this a matter
- .0f record in case something happened to him in the future.
: About 12:30 4M the previous Thursday, he and his
wife were at howe when s - telephone call came in and his wife
answered it. As soon as she had listened for a few seconds,
she motioned for him to listen on the extension telephone,
which he did. A.male voice was talking to his wife, swearing
profusely, and discussing his, BUD®'s, efforts to run for '
Sheriff. The swearipg hetame violently abusive to such an
..extent that he could notrecall the tenor of the call, which
was an anonymous call at this point ‘dirvected to his wife, but
finally the caller said, ag if in conclusion, "y just hope™
nothing happens to you or {(their son). S igc\
At this point he could not be.quiet and broke into. [ s
the conversation telling thercaller what-a coward he was to - . &
thireaten 2 woman on the telephone. At first, the caller tried
to make him-guess the caller's identity, but at last the callex
" began to cry over the telephone znd said that he was JUNIOR .
"HARP, a Concordia Pariszh Deputy. He started to apologize over
the telephone and asked SPINKS to meet-him so he could apologize
.in person, but SPINKS wefused and told him he could see him at
his home if he really wanted to apologize. ~ o
 About 1:00 ~ 1:30 AM, JUNIOR HARP did come to his
5 ‘house, apparently alone, at whikh time fie was tearful and told
SPINKS that -he bad nothing against him ahd had always liked him
but that ke, HARF, could not siand the FBI Agent in the Parish.
He demanded of HARP whether he, HABP, hhd been put up to making
t%g;call by Sheriff CROSS, for shortly before the telephone call
. T
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- came in bls wife, who is his ulsyatcher, told hlm she had o
heard msst of the Concordia Parish Deputies go, out of gervice - “
at the Bonanza Lotnge. HARP neithef confirmed this nor denied ™.

it and finally left. R

.  On Sunday nlght{ two calls came to their home, and
. when the telephone.was answered all that could be heard WASs o
the sound of hbavy breathing. . '

. The only specxxlc ‘threat he could recall from the
jumble of swear words from HARP's telephone call ‘'was the one
mentioned abova, and all his wife had been able to tell bhim
_ about the conversation opened.was that the male voice said, T A
© o "etye got a_ bantum rooster for your banquec When your husbana
, runs for DPe”lii

_ “He 1dv1ged h@ belleved the immediate:cause of the b6 E
‘call was some action hi en took earlier in the evening on- ° pc |
~ Thursday. His off»c@r,i | saw a white female drive

Aanto the lot in front of the Shamrock ﬁotel wait there alone ‘
in her car about 8:00 PH ahd shprtly thereafter, another car, .
whlch contained two whiie males, dirove up and parked neay her ‘
car. She then drove hex car across the highway to the Southlam& :

"~ Service Station, which is run »y | | and parked her car :
- there. The othsy car followed, and. she got in the caxr with the |
‘two men. - R - :

He orderad 1o stop them, but when they saW¥w the. ¢

police car, she got out, end the men began to driye toward !
Perriday. He bad | Imtop the car, and the men were identified ., -

asl % Fevrzﬁ%f:%ffbeé,'and a pephew of . %
| noLe men told |they did not know the woman. _ .

'Bpthnmenfara rﬂport@dly cxoga frlends of NOAH. CFGS

™
\

As part of his crankdoan on prostltutlom in ~ ’ ;
Vi 21ia, and ipn particular on- what he believes is prostitution :
‘arrangemsents coming from the Southland Service btatlon, he :
went to the Chef Truck Stop in Vidalia, where the,woman FAS

reported. to be. EH2. gues tionad her, and she identified hev@elf

[
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stated she was irom)| and 1iving

behind the | ] She told him’ she hagd
never seen- the itwo wen who picked her up and did not know -
then.. . .

i him a drlvers 1iceﬂs in the name of
[ | Alabama License. listing her
agdress as | Alabams,  She was a white female with
: air and eves, ] .t811; E::]poumds and was born
. acsgrdinu to the information @he‘supplled
A anﬂ ag was sh@wn on her drivers lzcenseo S o

She how
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o . to whom the‘ideﬁfity of ‘the i view- . -
ing Agent was known, was interviewed at her 'home, -

and furnished tpeAfollowing:infoxmationr

She advised she presently owns a | .
[ — ] four~door sedan; which she got from CURT
T HEVWITE. Her only knowledge of CURT HEWITIT was obtained -
_through her association with FRANK DE LAUGHTER, who is
\| | -Almost all of her meetings with . HEW
. were in the presence of DE LAUGHTER. It was DE LAUGHTER who
first told her that HEWITT wanted $495.00 for this automobile,

which was located at HEWITT's Gulf Station in Natchez, Missis- .

'sippi. o ~

L " This gas station _formerly was gas -
‘station, and she has‘ known for several years. HEWITT
took .over the station, but continued to manage it.
- She needed- a car g ansportation and. had discussed some .
possibilities with but in about -June, 1966, upon hearing
of the price of the Chevrolet and its availability, she went '

aloné. to the Gulf Station and[___] who was the only one there, o

 showed her the car, saying HEWITT was not there. .

" Two or three weeks later, she went to the Gulf
station again with FRANK DE LAUGHTER, arriving about 7:30 PH,
.but only a young, dark-haired boy was there and since she. =~
could not find the starter on’ the.car, she and FRANK left.

, Shorfly‘afteg'thht, a man had delivered this same
Chevrolet to her at Blackie’s Lounge in Ferriday, Louisiana,’

[ —1Up to this time she hadinever talked‘,ﬂ

"to HEWITT about the car.:: .The car was left with her  to use,
* She does not know who the man was who delivered the car or
what he-looks like. ’ ST e )

_ . Shortly afterwards, Whigh ﬁog;d have been 'in late
July, she telephoned CURT HEWITT =t the Gulf station in Natchez

el

jo
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to see 1f he would stop at. the club sometlme to dlscuss the
“car sale . \ .

. That evening, HEWITT came to Blackle s Lounge, drove'

‘around to the rear and came’ in the back door. He was talking

. to some men -in the back, who’ they were and what they talked
‘about she.could not recall, and in a moment of side’ conver-

. satibn he told her- the;rlce vas . correct, $495.00. She told

~ him she was-interested in the car and would buy 1t if bhe

,could get-the.papers for it. He said he would get MlSSlssippi

tags for the car and try to get the title and other papers on

~ the car.  This was the extent’ of the conversatlon.;

Since that tlme she has’ used the car regularlv.‘

and the only other person who has driven it is her son,

She .hag never recontacted HEWITT, and he ha

‘never recontacted her. ‘She has never been able -to get license

plates for the- car, has never paid any money .toward the car

© _price, has never had a title, registration .or any other paper,
t_regarding the .car and the only attempt she made to take care of

. the ‘car registration was to ask | | to see if he-could
get plates for her, and he told her she would needta Ypink
slxp” to get Lou1S1ana plates° . :

LY

- She adv1sed she did not even know 1f CURT HE?ITT .

“‘\ was Stiil'ln the Parlsh

b

'iFrom observatlon, the following descrlptlon ‘of
|was obtained: . ,

: Name -

... Sex . . - Female

", < Race ' VWhite . , S,

" Height : ‘ AV AL - SR U
Build ;

- Byes -

. Haix. °

Characterlstlcs . _nff“»«%@g

SR ¥ - 7 USSR Laﬁe.30°s.tomearly éov
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..Address o ) ‘
‘ | Ferriday, J
S S —Louisiana - R

‘Occupation ‘
[Ferriday,
Louisiana ’
gave the 1nterv1ewing Agent verbal perm1551on

to examdne -the above 1963 Chevrolet which was parked at that L
,tlme in front: of her home’ undergoxng repair. 3

o
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Date - : 2/13/67 -

... - Agent® in .the a ) hours observed_d man, a :
:H&iéx_idﬁn;ifiéd by | |’working'on af[::::]~" L ;

-four-door sedan, which

was parked In Tront of house on o ;
Street, This s identified as | 5
¢ .7 son of H g

e, advised he was repairing the
€, which belonged to his mother.

L L ¥, upon verbal permisSionlbbtained from ‘
1 iAgent‘examined this automobile, which was
; 1nTthe same location. o N

« | A:defaced 1965 Louisia
- sticker was on the windshield.

N brakes ©m the automobil

na vehicle ihsﬁeétion'

The 6dometer reading was 62006.1;

‘ : The only apparent accessory was 'an automatic
.Steering wheel shift. : : . ~

-

: The serial plafe; located in the front face of L
- the left front door frame, was observed to be held securely !
.in place, painted over with paint of the same color as the

- rest of the car, .and the vehicle identification number on. , .
the serial plae was 21169 T 133124. ) : :

@

T8
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Department and has advised he has obtained a job. for[ ]

at one of his fdrms.that will pay him more for monthly
wage-than he preseutly is getting and will also provide him
with a house and meals. . .. - '

NQ \186-233 . o o . b6 :
JAR/jas ‘ S . S : b7C i
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- ' The following investipation wgg_ggn?ﬁgtedion :
: February 17, 1967, by 84 : \ |
. % AT FEBRIDAY, LOVISIANA .
. " HMayob WOODY DAVIS advised that officer | | . ]
-,[:::::]has~putin his vesignation from the Ferriday Police - .~ -. N

i

v

aE 7 ot mmn A

. Trooper Louisiana State Police,
L advised that He is definitely continuing his efforts. to
. run for. Sheriff of Concordia Parish, and that Deputy RAYMOND :
" -EKEATHLEY, Concordia Parigh Sheriff'sg Department, may join o a
"him. He algo has contaciéd Chief of Police -BUD SPINKS of
S~ Vidalis, and SPINKSwmy join him. In addition, he is help-
- ing JAMES &, HARP, ‘brother of “JUNIOR" HARDP, to get "JUNIOR™
out of the Comncordia Parish Sherifi's Department and‘helz ’

.

B o Pmwmre e Ao m A e P etz - W W W

> advised that if he is able to do this, then

of Vidalia would be the only candidate, in ad@ition ..

to bimself, running against Sheriff CROSE in the forthcoming
election,” He advised saveral honest people in the community
with money a2t their command have offered to back bim for )
Sheriff, but only if he could ceoavince the other candidstes:
to join bim io prevent.a spiit in the votes. He advised he
believed he had dome this or vas well on the way toward -

- Going this. . = - ‘ .

1
RN

4

oA R\

o .

: » He advised that in bis inguiries about the -
© 7 Harvills Lounge, he has discovered that CURT HEWIIT has
reselved his license problems with the State of Louisiana
‘2ud has been obtsining license platesfor a large number of ;
cars. | | who is in Baton Rouge, has the license |
papers on almost every car of HEWITT's now. In addition, !
. k& has received word that HEVITT is using some Negroes to {
- tazke prostiiviss bask and forth between Concondia Parish and 5
Laxe Charles, but hs has not been able to -find out the mods - %
0% trarnsportation used. Two of tha Negroes are | | . )
N - .. g
%
|
H

i L
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‘Date 3/3/67

1 . . -

Officer JAMES A, HARP, to whom identity of the
interviewing Agent was known, was ‘interviewed at his home and
furnished the following 1nformat10n° -

HlS brother, JUNIOR HARP has accumulated a 1arge

'number of debts, and he has learned that NOAH CROSS and FRANK
‘e, DeLAYGHTER are using these debts in order to pressure JUNIOR

HARP into running errandb Tor EiEie. , Sl
. The co~signed by |to help

g [;::::;]Wife, start business at| | in-

erriday; however, is not one- of these debts being used

against JUNIOR HARP. -HOWEELE mother arranged this deal, and
"the relationship betw»en the HARPs and| | . goes back
~several years, and there are "no strings attached" to this
note, - o

He has heard of nc Sp@lelc 81tuatlons in whlch
DelAUGHTER or CROSS have used JUNIOR's economic situation to
get him to do things for them, but he has heard rumors which -
_he intends to confirm in dlSOUSblonb he plans w1th JUNIOR

bé

" . b7C

e
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: | of The Concordia
Sentinel, was advised of the identity of the
interviewing agent and furnished the following
information:

; He furnlshed photographs of the follow1nﬂ
persons from the files of his newspaper:

1,

.  FRANK DE LAUGHTER

2

3

4, NORMAN MC GEE
) ,

6. NOAH W, CROSS

He also furnished copies of some articles
appearxnOr in his nCWSpqper concerning the Marville
Lounge. :

advised he has’ lived in Ferriday for

‘anout fifteen months, having moved to Ferriday from

Monroe, Louishm, where he was employed on the
newspaper there, Shortly after his arrival, he
received word that the manner in which SﬂbrlfA NOAH -
CROSS was handling the® funds of the Concordia Parish
Sheriff's Department was being criticized, based on

"the audit of the books of that department, He did

not have a copy of the audit himself and was not sure
what to print concerning the story.

"On

by

/o7
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o b6
ik b7C Date dictated 2/20/67

This document contam; neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




" NO- (166-233, - Y o C
JAP:mrp ’ ;

A I [ . J T [N I‘ .o J e
. . B . PR

2

At this time, his newspaper office was
visited by Deputies BILL OGDEN and FRANK DE ILAUGHTER,
who approached the former owner just outside the. .

newspaper office and told him to see [ |and - b6 -

convince him not to print the story. The owner b7cC
invited him to have coffee, and he went with him to
the Magnolia Motel Restaurant, where he found

- FRANK DE IAUGHTER and BILL OGDEN., He was compelled
by circumstances to join the two deputies, and at
once the conversation turned to the audit news story.
DE JAUGHTER told him he did not have to write the
story, but no specific threats were made to him 3if

he did. At the conclusion of the tdk, DE ILAUGHTER
said "The old man wants to see you about this.) . He
was told 'the old man" was Sheriff NOAH CROSS.

. He visited NOAH CROSS, who tried to tell
him not to print the story too, but he told CROSS
he would print what he pleased and that if CROSS
wanted to see him, CROSS-himself shculd contact
him, not sent his '"thugs® afiter him. When CROSS
heard this, he took his own copy of ithe audit out
from under his bed and gave it to him.

Since that time, he has.never been
advised of an arrest or news story by the Sheriff's
Department and is never contacted by any of the
deputies,

/10
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Date 5’{2/67

.officer, Ferriday Police Deparitment,
was.lntervmpwed and .furnished the following. 1nf@rmat10n,

troopew Louisiana. State Pollce,’

recenily contacts 3 ask im to make inguiries about
obscene phoios of. allegedly having
.been taken at the Marville Lounge. had told him that

. thege pho*ov were believed to have been ‘taken by the Concordia
Pﬂrlsh.deputles, . e e -

e .The p;evious week he had been at the King Komel when
FRAWK DE - LAUCHTER and BILL OCGDEN drove up and it appeared that -
C'BILL CGDEN had a few drinks. He talked briefly with BILL OGDEN,

- explaining he had heard that obscene photos were taken at the
Marville Lounge, .according to rumors he h?ﬂ_hgaLQ&_ggQ_ﬁggz____j_
ﬁimmﬁ_ﬂgzg_supposed to- be three photos . of

OGDEN said "That’s right and we have a lot of ' .
photos like that #

Befoxre he could questlon OGDEN further, OGDEN returned
to DE LAUGHTER in the car and both drove awayo

X : ut three weeks ago, he had received information from
| that there had been a theft at Guice .Chevrolet in
Ferriday involving auto parts and tires amnd that three periect
fingerprints were visible on a part of the car involved, Since
.he previously had heard from informants that FRANK DE LAUGHTER -
was using | | and a Negro to steal such items for

him, he explained these suspicions to | |and his plans
. to have the Louisiana State Police Lab 1ift the prln&s for -
compariQOﬁ with those of these suspecis., , ,

The Louisisna State Police fingerprint man later
-reported to him that.the three prints were not lifted because
they were glove prints., This theft was not within the juris-
diction of ¥he city and no further investigation was done.

Two weeks ago, he had learned from the Loulsiana
. Wildlife and Fisheries agents in Concordia Parish that th@y
were investigating FRANK DE LAUGHTER for illegal fishing in
the old river above Ferriday, and as a result of -this investiga="
tion, about thirty-five nets with illegal hooks were located in

oL RS I ¥
4/21/67 Ferriday, Louisiana Filo # NO 166-233 -
On at File ‘
by S4 : ,__bSC — . _Date dictated 4/28/87
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the old river and.confiscated by one of these, Agents, placed

in his backyard. Shortly afterwards, BILL OGDEN contacted the
agent’s wife while. the agent was in Baton Rouge, found out from -
her that the agent would be away the rest of the day, and
notified DE LAUGHTER of this fact by police radio, at which time

DE LAUGHTER said he would "Get some of the boys'and go out . there.”

The wife had left home only briefly and when she -

. returned, she saw two men hiding behind some bushes near the
backyard and called him,[:;::::], Within a few minutes, he had
driven to her. home and as he arrived, he saw FRANK DE LAUGHTER's'
car pull out of a side road, half.turn toward the agent’s house,
then turn around and drive off in the opposite direction. The.
nets had not been taken and a search failed to locate the men
hiding in the bushes. ’ ) -

A day or two,laﬁér the agent réturned, learned of
. these incidents, and took all the nets to BILL OGDEN's house.

- “where he burned them at the road in view of BILL OGDEN, who,
peered through the drapes at him. e .
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' Ferriday, !
fenioiann, adviged that he is a candidate for sheriff in Concordia '

Fv tial 0 the fortheoming election,

§

je advised that FRANK DE LAUGHTER, according to the in-

cnnifﬁn h : ; has been involved recently in. an - . !

saiiat on Ferriday used car. dealer, 'in the \
,Qq‘ﬂ“a Club, has been involved in attempting to sell a Bush Haul
zhdine stolen in the past fyom [ | o Deex Park, Louzsiﬁna,

-nd has been the subject of extensive criticism in the Parish. ;
Sreause of this, Sheriff NOAH CROSS has claimed to have told i
7“ LAUGHTER to leave the Sheriff‘s Department, but ‘DE LAUGHTBR
" nas refused and continues as a deputy . . .

’ He advised that he has -received information from
Baton Rouge State Police sources that the racketeers in Concordla L
Parish have an 1m;ormant in the State Police which is believed ‘
to. be on the Governor's staff or a similar high position but has
not been cléarly identifiéd. His sources there have also told
him that it has been rumored that IKE COWAN, Concordia Parish
Deputy, who ‘recently has married s> custody of

‘or have taken obscene photos of , c
. at the hMarville Lounge, ‘ !

told him there are supposed to be three such photos,

Last Friday night, | rlwas alleged to o
have beaten up a man named who is from Fervriday, .
at the Little Club over a dispute as to whether | should b
leave the club or not. The following night, | 2 klans— ;

wan from Ferriday, im that this beating was an attempt to ¢
- get [__Ixilled by another klansman, and FRANK - 5
DE LAUGHTER.. . ,

13 . .
on 4/21/67 o Ferriday, Louisiana C Eile # NG~ 166-233 - .
: . i ' - :
. by 54 | I b6 : Date dictated 4/26/67
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RAYMOND KEATHLEY, to .whem 1dent}1ty of
agent was known, wa@‘lnterviewed and furnished the
following information,

He is a candidate for sherlff 0of Concordia
. Parish and. has begun to organize his support. He

ended his connection with therSheriff's Office in
February, when he-had a conversation-with Sheriff
NOAH CROSS, at which timelhe«told CROSS that he hoped
CROSS would step down. in the .fortheoming election
and let him:run for sheriff instead., - CROUSS told
him that he, CROSS, was-going to .show that he tomld
run again and stillmwinwﬁandwasked KEATHLEY to stay
in the office until he.had.found someone.to replace
him and KEATHLEY had béen able to,frain. the new
man. He_agreed to do. this, but that might or the-
next BILL OGDEN and FRANK DE’ LAUGHTER came to his
home stating they had.orders to.pick up his Sheriff
Department car, which. they did,. ~and that he could
get his belongings out.of .the Sher1ff°s office, which
he did the next day. . AN .

He pnesently’is'employed selling cars at
" the Ferriday Dodge deale@ship, and he is. a leader in
the Clayton, Louisiana,,eommunlty@ A wonth or so
ago, a meeting of the town.officials was held in
Clayton, at which timeé recommendations to buy a Bush
Hog. to cut grass in . townoweremade, and someone.
advised that FRANK. DE LAUGHTER.had such a machine,
in nearly new._condition, that he was willlng to
sell for $300. I A S .
‘At that’ time he. recalled that an agri-
cultural implement of. this sertvhad begg_gﬁg%en b6
© from | |severa1 months..ago. who bC
- runs a plantatiom in DéeXr.Paxrk’ nearl | i
w Grocery, had reported. the. theft tashlm when he. .

was working in the Sheriff’s foice but’ no suspects
had been developed A

Just prior to that theft |
{7 had been involved im a gambling game at

114
On 4/21/67 Ferriday, Iouisiana File # NO 166-233
- SA b6
by ) b7C Date dictated . 4/26/67
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Grocery, and ED FULLER and BLACKIE DRANE took him

for all the money he had plus a check for about

$500 that he wrote for them to cover hi S.
Before the check was cashed, however, wife
learned about it and stopped payment on the check,
When BLACKIE DRANE learned of this, he and FRANK DE
LAUGHTER visited [ |and threatened him with police
action if he did not make the check good in spite

of the louisiana law that makes gambling debts un-
collectable in the courts. [::::f]paid off the check.

He had learmed all of this from at
the time, and for this reason believed -there might
- be a connection between the Bush Heg stolen from
and the one that DE LAUGHTER wanted to sell.

He notified and learned that
was able to identify the machine as his and made
arrangements to trap DE LAUGHTER, who whis sent to
accompany him and hi n to a poin% ‘where somne
stolen property of Icould be found. DE LAUGHTER
arrived drove them around, and when he arrived at - -

- his place,| had him stop. DE LAUGHTER pretended
he did rot know %ho owned the property and volunteered

to . drop off and his foreman while he searched
for the owner and located a key to the gate, which
was padlocked. and the foremen advised they
would wait at the gate, not leave, and DE LAUGHTER

: opened the gate with a key from his pocket,
\E::fiiﬁdentlfled the machine as his, and is pressing
charges against DE LAUGHTER for theft.

The entire parish has learned of this
incident and is indignant with DE LAUGHTER, who
has not been arrested yet omn the theFt charge.
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' Another incident took place several months
ago. This was the theft of a 14 foot fibre-glass hull
motor boat, colored red and white, which recently

had been repainted. The boat, its outboard motor,

and a green, two-wheel boat trailer were stolen from
the owner's place at lake Comncordia. Shortly after-
wards, of Tensas Parish had advised
he''saw FRANK DE LAUGHTER pulling a similar boat across
the. bridge from Vidalia to Natchez amnd that a similar
boat was seen parked at Hale's Gulf Service Station

in Natchez shortly afterwards.

-

He was advised that similar boat was seen
by agent at George's Boat Landing, Deer Park, at lot
used by CURT HEWITT. '

i
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. AT ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA

The following investigation was conducted by SA

| | General Delivery | |

rLQnisiana‘_ielaphone number |and]| |

Ferriday- ‘Louisiana, telephone number | |
furnishad the following information concerning narcotics activity
at Concerdia Parish, Louisiana:

They advised that

who has been| ]and has been living with

|at Claytgn‘_LQnisiafa, is"believed to be
taking dope, They believe that , who drives a 1967
' |sedan, bearing 1966-67 Louisiana license

is supplying her wifkh the d o his wife

mother and three children live behind |

[ | Ferriday, Louisiana, and | |works at | |

| in Natchez, Mississippi, and is the co-respondent
in the suit now has pending against hi% wife concerning
custody of their children.

Others thdt they believe were involved in the dope
traffic were | | 2 painter who lives in Sicily
,Isl nd, Louisiana, and drives a| |
wte obile, nd according to them, operated a still about four
years ago; | |whe lives in Ferriday, Louisiana, and is
. supposed to be bringing the dope into the area from Memphis,
Tennessee; and Deputy Sheriff FRANK DELAUGHTER, Concordia
. Parish Sheriff‘s Office,

L AL 1w | |
H | and who |

|[is supposed to be the source of 1nformation
concerning DELAUGHTER being addlcted to dOpe and closelg ~
associated with the above 1nd1v1dnals. .
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AT ANGOLA, LOUISIANA

The following investigation was conducted by SA

on b 1967:

Record Room, Louisiana State Penitentiary,
advised that s presently incarcerated at the Louisiana
Correctional Institute, DeQuincy, Louisiana.

/18
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Louisiana State Penitentiary Number[:::::::]
was. interviewed and furpished the following informs tiong

L

. owvned and operated the

Ferri Louisiana, as a gambling place a» few YEATS AP0 and
y had also operated gambling games in the Tallulah,

uigiana, and Vicksburg, Mississippi, areas in the past,
operated dice gamgggand card games in those areas,

-z waT_an_alcmhmﬁic and had _a
his drinkibg habits. wife was

believed that he had heard she was separated Irom l

and that the two of them di t get along well together,
[ sen,| i attended Louisiana Techfiifad
institute in Rustin, ioulsiana, several years ago and did no

.get along well with his father., He had never heard of
[%:::::::Tbeing involved in any gambling gperation.

- At one time he bui le forl |whil@

was operating the and rigged a
magnet in the table te control the dice roll y remote control,

File # __NO 166-233

b6

b7C
SA Date dictated 4/12/67

by

" This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




b6
b7cC

NO 16@{:{;233=emh

.
The followitig investigation was conducted by SA

at Natchez, Mississippi:

On February 6, 1967, Detective Captain |

parfment, advised that a

ownér of the By-Pass Laundromat, reported to the

Natchez Police Department on April 22, 1964, that somecne had
stolen a-two ton air-conditioner valued at $400, and eight llght
fixtures valued at $66 from his laundromat.

[ ldvised that the Natchez Police Depé&‘ément'
investigation revealed the following were suspects in the above
theft: can .

*t“w

[ | advised that on July 29, 1964, the Nat
Police Department placed detainers against | | and
with the Loncordia Parish ShHeriff’s Office. ...

a . PR

- 5

[——— aw‘%?} 2

advised that he believes at the present time .
and | | are serving 30 years sentence for burglary

committed at Concordia Parish Sherifi's Offlice., Both subJects
are reportedly ax the Angolf State Peniﬁgﬁtlary in Lou%ﬁlana.

advised thatl | and | |
| have not been in the Natchez area for gome time and he

last heard that | Iwas resxdlng at Port: Barre,
Louisiana. . 3 - -

e A
Department, advxsed}that his records reveal that
white male, &gé [ Jsfrom 00xg,cordia Pavish:Joulsiana.: wa smwam:ed
in connection with ™ breaklng and entering and grand larceny
chargy on July 29, 1964.

He further advised that| | a white male, no
@@iﬁher description, was wanted for the above charges.

/29
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" He advised that HARVEY BOUTWELL, a white male, age 50,
ori#inaliy from Lake St. Johln, Louisiana, born July 6, 1910,
62w talf‘, 165 pounds, brown ha3®, brown eyes, was arrested by
the Natchez Police Depariment on November 14, 1960, for being
drunk, He advised that BOUTWELL paid a fine and was released,
He further advised that on Nowvgmber ., 1962, HARVEY BOUTWELL
was arrested for driving while intoxicated and paid a fine and
was released &ih this case,

" LR
By e s e e
LR S TR TN
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, Baker Hotel, was inﬁerviewéd; ~
at the Ll Paso FBI O;ffice° : ' o
e ] | aavised that she married ISAAC COWAN

JR. in 1946, at Brandon, Mississippi, and left him on

~June 9, 1962. COWAN divorced her shortly therea:ter for

desertion and adultery and was awarded custody of their

three children. She married]| | at Gallup, '

New Mexico, on 1962, and they have been S
separa»ed about one year. B , A

. She stated that she left COWAN to go w1th| |":tu
but her marital dlfflcultles were caused by COWAN's 1nf1de11tles.

T

u ~a. With regard to the Marville Lounge,
stated that she remembers the place as a run-down tavern ' °
on fthe Mississippi River, but she denied any know;edge of -
illegal activities taking place there. She stated that she
has never heard ofl |and does not know nythlng
about #n investigation conducted by COWAN concerning [ 1]
and a burglary ring. She stated that COWAN never confided

in her concerning his police business, or for that matter,
anything else, but she noted that these activities nust havé X
taken place after. she left Louisiana in 1962. She sald\that_
when she left COWAYN he gave her $100 and.-a set of luggage and
this, together with her clothing, is all she had. She stated
that she.has never been in posse581on of any of his noies or
personal papers. -

«
o

The names of individuals involved in thls lnvesilgatlon
were reviewed w;th| | and she adv1sed as Iollows°

She has known Sheriff NOAH CROSS for years but -

. Laz

6o 4/25/67 . _ El Paso, Texas . . File# _El Paso 166-53
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knows nothing about afiy of his activities. She is also. . Cae e

‘acqyalnted with most of hlp deputies.

She has known J, D. RICHARDSON as a gambler ever '

s1nce .she was in high school .
7. ghe knew,"Blackle” DRANE as a nlght club owner~‘\ :

in Ferrlday She was acquainted with EDWARD FULLER -and heard
that he had been kllled in an automoblle ac01dent .

She has known of and
through thelr reputa -ion as'street walkers. ST S

e,

She sald she was not famlllar w1th the other names.:'i\

was asked whether she Would be ‘
Wlll:mcr to furnish 1nformat10n concerning illegal act1v1t1es”3
' 0f 'the individuals involved in this investigation if she ’
vere aware of same, and she said she did not know. She said’
she does not have any information concerning any Federal o
V1olat10ns committed by these individuals. o

R

~

_ |advised that her daughter, .
is married to] | and resides in Lafayette, Louisiana. =
She said that’ is very fond of her father but might ’
have some knowledge of his activities and might be. Wiiling
to furnish information to the FBI 1f she 1s aware of any
111ega1 ac+1v1tles. - y P ‘ L RS

VIR VN

She stated that COWAN married
affter he divorced her, and it is her understanding that

and COWAN are now divorced and that | |is

very bitter foward COWAN, She was of the opinion that

would telllanything she knows. She last knew
to be residing in Natchez, Mississippi, and she

has a brother, | | who resides in Ferrlday,
MlSSlaSlppl, who might assist in locatﬂng her.
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Name
. Race ‘
Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height
- Weight
Hair
” Eyes
Occupation
“ ' Residence -

is

B

s . .
. “wr,
N -
hl - .
<. 5
y -
- ’
-
. .

described as follows:

| also known as

Mrs.
Mrs.
White I
1
Natchez,
511w \
130 .pounds L
' o
Blue - ' DA .

‘Mississippi

A
.
.
. Sy .
.
R
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Date 4/3/67

wac interviewed at the residence

- ] Louisiana.
furnished the following information regarding her
commection with the Marville Lounge in Deer Park, Louisiana,
during the Fall of 1965: ’

| |advised

1 KFn a station wagon pelonging

to and was told that he would carry hexr home.
“She stated that instead of driving her home E::E:]lindicated
that he had an errand to.run in Bossier Ci ouisiana,

and she agreed to accompany him. However, | after &
stopping at Rossier City for a short period of time, instead!
of taking her home, drove hei to the Marville Lounge in

Deer Park, Louisiana,.

./' R 4
advised that up to that time she had never

7?%ngagéd in any hustling or prosﬁffffffr activities and when -

“they were en route to Deer Park

i
"~ name unknown. described as a wﬁiiﬂ_ifmale, age 23 to 24,
short with hair_and eyes. said she

] | told her he was goings
to take her to a place where she could earn money to pay
him back for the money he put up on her bond.

_ stated she refused__ I'but he cdntinued
to Deer Park without her consent ‘and they arrived there

approximately Midnight the same date she was released from
jail. ' \

- _|advised that when they arriveﬁsz:f%f Marville
vtroducedsher to a girl named last

Lounge

later found OUT THAT this | [was the girl friend of ‘
an individual she learned to know as CURT. She stated that,,
followineg her arrival at the Marville Lounge, she stayed
withg:::;;lin a trailer located in the immediate area of

the farvillie Lounge. ‘ - :

[ | further advised that this same night she.

On

T\.;B .

3/16/87 ot Shreveport, lLouisiana NO 166-233
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met for the first time a girl named[:::::::] last name

unknown, described as a white female, age 25 to 30,
| |nair, [ __]and always wore |_I
She indicated that she later determined that

was the girl friend of an individual she learnad was
one of the owners of the Marville Lounge, known as
J.D,

: advised that on her arrival[:::::]explained
in detail The operation of the lounge. specifically the
set up regarding prostitution. [:%:j:jindicated that there
were signal lights for each bedroom in the lounge which
rggggggtedrﬁijm;rltchen. These lights were.used to signal
and from the bedroom during paymcnt by tricks’
and also used for timing the exact tine spent by a girl
with a trick. :

indicated that she was instructed to pay

- the money received from tricks only to | | and :
She advised that this was the manner in which all payments -
were made by her dur ing h@r stay-at the %arvxlle Lounge.

went on to say that for the first two nlghts
. she was tE@ve she was reluctant to engage in any prostitution
activities, however, on the third day she asgreed to go to
work and earn the $100.00 to r@paytland then get

- back home. She stated that she remsined at the Marville

Lounge following this time” for a period of one to .,one and -
a half.months. She indicated that she was back in
Shreveport, Louisiana, by New Year of 1866.

‘[::::]advi@ed that fhe individual she knew as
Je. D owned the Marville Lounge and that the individual
she knew as CURT was the manasger. She described J.D.
as being a2 white male, tall, skiany, wearing cowboy
clothes, almost always wearing a hat, ahout 40 to 458

© years of age. She described CURT as a white male, -

approximately 40 years of age, dark hair and heavy
set. She stated she did not see CURY very often

- during her stay at the Marville lLoumge and that, as .

far as she was concerned, ran the place.
' /a0 ’
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advzs@d that durinv her sbay at the f‘

Marv111@ Lounge she was never paid any cash salar :
but indicated that wheh she finally left, henl__‘L;l
came down to pick her up around Christmas, s

she believed he was paid $700.00 to $800.00, indicating
she edrned much more, but the house received 60% of her

o earnings.

: It is furthexr indlcatea that when she needed
money to make small purchases she would be given same
and the amounts given her would be deducted fr

© total earnings. advised that and|ﬁ%:fff:]
would pay for a weekly doctor's check-up and indicated
that she did not recall the . doctor’s name, that she

was glven & smear and blood test on a weekly or bi-weekly
basis. She advised that the days she went to the doctor
she was never aliowed to go by herself, as was the case
with the other girls and that she was never able to use
Eijf?th other than when accompanied by someone else.

| advised that there were approximately nine other
girls working as she was at the Marville lounge during
- the peried she was there. She deseribed these girls
Hag follows: :

1. | {last ﬁamé’vnknown), agé ‘Jong
h s and , believed to be from _ )

-

2, (1ast Name Unknown),l |

who wears| |and was the girl friend
of indiyidual desgribed earller as. ».D

o 3, | | girt fri@nd and prostitute
for | | ~ - ’

age owns a| [

. -8, t Name Unknown)|
[ ] spproximately years of age.
o VEY 4
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: could not advise the names or descriptions
ef the other girls.

o : explained in further describing “the |
operation that the tricks would pay the_individual girla,
that the girls would give.the money £o| |or| |
She indicated all the girls lived at thé Iounge tff::::j

" were not allowed to go out unless accompan*ed by

or

- advised tham an individual‘l her -
~only as| wvho goes with a girl named ~
was at . the lounge for a short period while' s was there

A"“and he ran the place when CURT was on vacation with his

~ girl friend, (last Name Unknown), who she desdribed

- as a white female, 5°'6", [ ]hair,| | believed to
- be from | Louisiana. o ”j;:f '
. [::::]advised that tried to beat her on

one occasion, at which time he glapped her face and tried

- to drag her out of her room, when she indicated she. was

was unable to work. She further advised that
also beat | | for trying to leavé on one -
occasion while she was there, , .

L S

advised that, when she was allowed to |
make a phone call to her parents to let them know that.
- she was all right, she would be accompanied by somgone
and was instructed not to say where she was and she
indicated that the call was made at a pay phone, which
is located across from the doctor's office, who is -
described above. She stated that she believes the

- pay phone was used by the other girls in addition

. -to herself. ‘

] uhat, at one. time duri:g her stay
at the lounge, the .bleached blonde

.. advised that she refused the offer.
129

ho was
the girl friend of J.D,, asked her to 1eave! )
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further 1ndlcated that, during ‘her stay
bhere, tke Ku Klux Klan placed a cross on the front lawn
of the lounge because of a Negro cock that worked.at the

“‘lounge. She recalled that E:fi:::]was there at the time
and indicated that he shot at the Klansmen and that they
returaed fire at -himrand at the. lounge.

[::::]further advised. that she saw CURT pay

JOD. on one occasion when she was in the trailer and out

of their sight. She indicated that J.D. came in approxi-
mately once a week and met CURT and she recalled on -
the meeting that she witnessed that J.D. told CURT that .

he would see him next week when he received undetermlned
amount of cash from J;D, She could not recall overhearlng
- any oth@r conversatlon between the two. \

advised that she often saw Sherlff s Oiflce
Vuhicles parked in back of the lounge and believed she

. did see the Sheriff there once, but could not be sure. -

She indicated that whoever the officers were they would
be careful not to come into the place, but~ would call
from the rear.entrance and someone would go outside and
_me@t tnumg specifleally CURT. :

advi&ed regardlng interstate activitles,
. she was on several "buyuouts" She stated that she
. would stay at the lounge #1l of the time, except for
these "buy-ouils” and described the "buy-ocuts" weré when
some rancher would come into the lounge and arrange
to hire herself, | or | for a period
of one weekend or over night during the week. She
indicated that she would receive $700.00 for one of
these buy-outs from the rancher and that she would give

same to either | | ox | they were the ones handling.

the money. She stated that on these buy-outs she would
go with thése ranchers, have dinner, dancing, and whatever
_other activities they cared to indulge in. She stated
that she often went to their ranch.
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: believed these ranchers were from the
Natchez, Wississippi, area and definitely stated she S
accompanied the ranchers to MlSSiSSlppl on several . - !

- oceasions. In fact, as many as five times.,’ : ' C

. : o !
\ ’ ‘ In describing the ranchers mentioned, | . T g
.+ . advised there were a group of four or five parcners Oogether c
- in 2 large ranch located approximately ten to fifteen ' L. !
rites out of Natchez, Mississippi. She indicated they e !

were very wealthy. She described one of the ranchers

as being an invalid, having only half of one arm and

o walked in a bent over position. She indidated he was

" _apprvxlmatély 30 to 35 years of age, -5'10", medium build,
ciand. hig. pane was | |(Last Name Unknown). She stated
. she could identify at least three of these ranchers.

T SN

advised that, around Christmas of 1965,
came down, his first time since she was.
there, and received payment for her activities and was ;
to bring her home for a weekend to visit her folks and C e
later return her to the Marville lounge. She stated . ¢
that on this particular wedkend| | was arrested | ’
by authorities in Bossier City, Louisiana. She.therefore - ‘
did not return to the Marville Lounge. -She indicated ,
the only income received by her for her activitid#es during
- the mon*h was $50.00, which was twired to her after she
_ returned home. She stated that CURT wired the money,
.4 . uslng a Western Union Money Order, in the amount of
350, 90, gending it to her care of | | western
bnion, Sﬁrevepari Iouisiana. She indicated the
© Western "nxoaonney Order was sent from.Ferriday, Lou1s1ana,
sometime after Christmas, 1965, and bafore New Yéar, o &
1966, . ' .

Y

At e At e A mlam

advised that after arr1v1ng home ‘and

not returning to %the lounge, she began receiving phone
calis lPVl&ln@ her to return. She indicated that

called at least once and told her to get back down
there and she thought that CURT called and asked her
to get down there also and, when she did not return, CURT
called and spoke with her mofher and advised her mother
of her activities at the Marville Lounge.
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o advised that she would be willing to testify .
to-any .of the above. : - . 5 N .
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sl | Louisiana Staté Penitentiary number

. was willing to travel from Alexandria, Louisiana, to

oA MlSSlSSippl .where she had had prostitute dates while
v v working-out of the Marville Lounge in Deer Park Lou1siana.

Ny ;;:;;:]transported her to Deer Park, Louisiana,-
. o the Marville Lounge.and had “taken her.through the white
" fence gate and into a trailer at .the rear of ti arville -

'Lounge;where she had met -CURT and a girl named | >

‘ﬂhCharles, Louisiana, Sheriff’s Office number 73175, as being
., .identical with CURT,and a photograph of as ’
. being identical w1th PR
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CLpiersiSoy mev.12se0). L { f EDERAL BURE"AU’OF.‘INVE_STI\GATI);\;:‘:} g
advised the Agents that she . '

- Natchez;-Mississippi, in an effort to show agents the piaces

. : In additlon she furnished the following information
concerning prostitution at the Marville Lounge._ -

She adv1sed _had been released from the :';Q
in Tru151ana, around the end L
by She was shown photograph .

B N
»

[ and advised that that person was identical with the
who had obtained her release from jail. She

e e --;j,_..,e.,.: A

* oaa

She identifled a photograph of CURT HEWITT, Lake

i ’ *
RTINS VU S, S,

§

had told her that she would have a’ chance to"

. qu‘work at the Marville Lounge in order toirepay the money . 1

vee 2
N
W5 8]

. Lounge buildmng,which connected through a doorway w1th the

claimed he had put er bond. In the trazler,
began to talk to CURT. and lead her into ' the Marville .

trailer.

: ' explalned to her that her work would involve
prostitution and explained to her the house rules, including

SRR the mlnlmum charoes for gach-type of prostltutlon date. , o
She believed that she had then talked to AR
[:::::]in an effort to have him contact one of ‘her parents .
‘or .to take her away from the Marville Lounge at that time; . .
p but |had Teft w1thout her. ‘ ‘ T
‘ ‘ : ’\" \ N ;
Y . \
l /gé lh" - ' J ’ «\;\, "; \‘ N \" ‘};- ‘:‘.«'T”,,i‘\A
o Alexandrla, Louisiana and ~. 3“‘““ -
. On._.__4/11/67 o Natchez chez, Mississippi  File #_ N. Qﬁ 233 Lo
;‘:k rSAs S— doa. 2 h ' ‘,) ' “t M“‘”)/gfin
) ‘by‘“ _ : , = _b7C Date dxcmfed ' 4/13/67

Th!s documon! céntalna nolther recommend%&xs ndr cdnclusions of the FBI It is the property of the FBI and 18 loaned to ’
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: - She had been very reluctant to participate in the
_prostltutlon and a girl named who identified herself

,“as the._girl friend of the "boss™, also called J.,D., spoke to

2 her in an effort to get her to be ‘calm and prostitute herself
as were the other flve or six girls at the lounge at that time.

.- She descrlbed[:::::::]as | \ |

caged in her early 20's,who always wore| [and was

. . never known bv her to hustle at thé Marville Lounge while. she
.- was there. appeared to ‘be acting in the capacity of .
2 madan and also checksd on the income of the prostitutes for

v "J 6D .

;hffi . ' did not appear to be a prostitute; either;and
Ll was workin% as a madam for CURT, whOushe and CURT identifled

. as being boy frlend

- The procedure for carrying out prostltution at the '
’ 'marville Lounge was a»follows, . oo PN

et ~ - There were approxzmately ten bedrooms located in
the rear of the building with a customer area 1n the front of
the building. - In .the customer area was a bar and a game room;,
.. which incliuded a blackjack table and a 1arge table which resem-
bled a billard table. She never observed any of these tables
\-in operation while she was at the Marv111e Lounge. .

L \ When a customer came in and agreed to have a prosti--
" tution date with one of :sthe girls, the girl would take him
from the customer area into a corridor in the réar along which .~

“-the bedrooms were located. On the‘opEosité side of the bedrooms'.

- .was a small kitchen area,and usually and[___]would . :
-git in that area with-a type of log book ‘in the form of either -
a compositlon book or a compos1t10n pad of paper. C .

g : The log book at the top of the page contained ‘the -
name of each girl and under each girils’ name ‘'were columns
describing the amount of money paid by the customer ‘for each

- date and the length of time in minutes for each” date. :

';/394;';x -
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The girl would obtain from or the

‘uﬁumher of.an empty room and would take the date to.that.
room,where the type of date would-be decided uponsand the
’:\date would pay the girl the money for the date.. ,

'he irl would then take the money and give 1t
to orbwho would place it in 2 small strongbox
‘that resembled a fishing box. .- The girl 'would then list on

" the log book under her name the amount ‘the date had 'paid .

- and the length of time the date would last. The only code

- -ugeéd to describe the different types of ‘dates’, 'was H/H, '

. which described a half ‘and half. She advised that. ‘other
‘prices were usually self«explanatory in’ descrlbing the kind
. of date, although there was- no maximun limitation placed by’

. the house on any kind of datejand [____]and CURT had advised
.‘her that she should attempt to obtain all that the "traffic

could bear" as far as prices. from the customers were concerned. .

She advised that

usually handled the ‘actual

. giving‘of’instructions, monitori

ng of the rooms and accepting

B

»r

the money from the girls, but that

in her capac

'tz as

".a watchdog for J.D.,would usually be present to oversee

handllng of these records.

| - In addition, at the end of the evenings work, both
. | and | | would count all of the money in the cash ’
. boxj;and |wou1d then lock up the cash box and take it to
_ the trailer at the rear of the Marville Lounge, where there .
.. was a small safe located. She advised that she was not sure .
> ~~but believed the tackle box was locked up in the safe.'

" After' having made the 1og entry and paid or .
the prostitution fee, the prostitute would Then return
fo the bedroom and have the date with the customer. In order.

. to prevent the date€s taking advantage-of the’ glrl there was

"a monitor system put up in' the Marville Lounge that kept control

The monltor system

1

" of how long the dates were with the girls°

»
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" -lasted the number of minutes specified. At the end of the time,

- wait three minutes.at which time they would give a similar

‘b6
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..consisted of a panel mounted high on the kitchen wa_.l;and on

. the .panel was a number for each bedroomsand ‘above each number
.was a light bulb,and below each number was an electrical -
switch. Wires ran from this board to the light socket in
- -each bedroom.and in each bedroom either a table lamp or light

. bulb was plugged into the light socket, The girls were allowed

approximately five minuted to get the date ready for the prostl-i”
tution date. Thenl | ox Iwould make sure the date’ ‘

they would then turn on the electrical switch for the room in
‘which the .girl and her date were hav1ng their prostitution date.

By turning on this switch. the light in the bedroom would go .on 5
to warn the girl that she should make pﬁenarailgns to* get the .
~date out of the room quickly. | or ould then

-~ warning which indicated to the girl in the room.that she should
 get out of the bedroom as quickly as possible. If she failed

. to do so: the manager or one of the bartenders would go to the

“room and pound on the door and nake efforts to terminate the

~date. oo - .

IR

She advised that when she came to the Marville
Lounge, CURT was there as the manager, as the madam
for him.and | l]as the madam for J.D, e bartender
a a ime was | | She was shown a phot of

Lou151ana State Penitentiary number and advised
-that he is 1dentlca1 with the bartender. S

S and CURT lived i trailer at. the rear of . .
‘the Marville Lounge and ‘there L who did not appear to . |
have an automobile at that time, stayed in one of the front (
. bedrooms. He madé a number of short trips from the Marvxlle =

"7_Lounge and had left on one of these trips.a few days before
"she had left the Marville Lounge herself, : .

Another bartender there was a Frenchman called

- He also.stayed in one of the front bedrooms and was there 2
the time that she was there, which was approximately one month.
He was approximately 35 to 40 years of age, spoke French, short-
~ stocky and had thinning dark brown hair. He was from Lafayette,a
" Louisiana;according to what he told her. : :

NEL”
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T About two weeks after she had‘arrived at the Marville
N a man called RED or BIG RED arrived wzth .2 girl named
) 'ciffff] She identified a photograph of LEE J. BROUSSARD on . .
ouisiana Driver‘'s License number 295605, issued Marc@ 12, 1965, *
c.ooas bezng identical with RED., - . . :

o
ol K

BED and___ lwould take over the job of CURT and
“[::::]for short periods of time while CURT and vacationed
" £xrom the Marville Lounge;and the rest of the time RED‘s job was .
to keep the glrls in line at the Marville Louuge. : e

| - She was shown & photograph of alias .
- - |and advised that this .girl was not identical i
., with another of the prostitutes at the Marvile Lounge. who
~went by the name . ‘

- Some of the other proswltutes were | ] whom -
g |and has seen in the past months working as a
prostitute in Shreveport and Bossier City for | |
‘whom she also knows well; and who, since she has left:the
" Marville Lounge, has attempted to turn her out for him,

| and were close frle at
the time that she was taken to the Marville Lounge,and

nE | | pimp then, just as he is’ now°
Anothe rostitute lowas a8
friend of nd was
pimp at tThe time she.was at the Marville Lounge,and .
, as used the alias of [ bandl | .
"has used the alias | L
. Another prostitute ed and‘she‘was:é.'
for a pimp named who was a friend of

and she was from Callfornla or one of the
northern West Coast states° .

’

1847




.. '¥oad which passed in froant of the front parking area of the

A L e e S 3t

s,

y

a
.:~;:y :

,\i’ . N . ‘IJE,V‘ b
P i“ P
i o 3 : T
. ~ . : .. b6
) . . 6 . - . - BN ) ’ i;ﬁ
7. NO 166-233 , - s R

JAP:cmp -

She ran away frcm the Marv111e Lounge sometime in
December, 1965, following-an attack on the Marvxlle Lounge
. by some men believed to be klansmen°

. She advised that the ipcident took nlace in the .
‘ evening and was brought about by looking out-
‘'side and seeing a cross burning on the turn by the gravel

4..x 4 -

‘Marville Lounge. At that time, RED BROUSSARD opened the
front door,at which time shooting began. She herself at
that time saw the cross burning on the: road, saw one man
dressed in a white sheet running up the gravel ‘road toward the
‘top of the leveesand on the levee saw_ three or four other
men standing in whlte sheets. When the .klansmen saw that
the front door was opening, some of them started to run down
- the slope from the levee toward the rear of the Marville Lounge
‘and they started to shoot at RED BROUSSARD, who ran inside
at once., " There were a number of rifles and a shotgun'in the
' . Marvillé Lounge, and RED BROUSSARD andg:::;;:;]started to shoot
back at the klansmen. She heard a loud ye Tom outside and
believed that one of the klansmen might have been hurt by a
.shot fired by [ | Just before the .yell was heard,
several bullets went through the building, one just missing
her, but no one inside was bhurt. The firing lasted only a.
short time and then the klansmen apparently left. She does
not recall any investigation of this shooting . having been
. made by any law enforcement office and is sure that no one
at the Marville Lounge reported the shooting to any 1aw
enforcement office, S

Y

- °
-

. It was that night or the next night that /
. the proustitute, ran away from the Marville Lounge,and for )
several days afterward CURT and the other men made eyvery. o
~.effort to find Her, but apparently without any success.

She knows nothlng about the background of and has

never seen her since she left the Marville Lounge. C

' She learned of no warnings that had been issued.-by =~ |
the klansmen that would have explalned the cross burning-and . '
the shoot:.ng° However, there was a Negro maid workipg at the:.

12§
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. Marville Lounge at that time,.and this maid immediatelf

-quit following the shooting incident. . She does not know -
the identlty of the maid. ‘ c

A group of young men had .come to the Marville

talking with and then left the club before the '’
incident too ace, She therefore believes that ,
may have told them that she was being mlstreatedyan the - .
young men had dréssed themselves as klansmen in an. effort -

-,xLounge early:ffif]evenlng and spent a great deal of time~
< P

',to scare RED, To. the best of her knowledge, RED was the-

only man at the Marv111e Lounge at the time of this shootlng '
incident. . ‘

Another prostltute arrived at the Marv111e Lounge
approximately a week before she leftywhich would hav sen -

. just prior to Christmas, 1965. This girl was named and
- was a small, thin, blonde from southern Lou1s1anaw'who clalmed

to be married to her plmp,'

«Another prostitute was who was tall thin,

with] | hair and who was either pregnant when she '

arrived or got pregnant after her arrival or sick in some i
other way. She was from

Another prostltute that arrived Just a day or two

before her departure at the end of December, 1965, was a
woman about[” ]years of age, with | | hair,| |
. 1

and | This woman had

driven to the Marville Lounge in her own automob;le and .’
apparently dld not have a plmp,

When she had flrst arrived there she was reluctant

”i’tff:ffffﬁe ,and it was a day or two later, after[ ] and-

had been ‘unable to convince her to start hustllng,
that she first met J.D., Prior to his arrival the préstitutes

“.had told her that the boss was coming over. to the Marville

Lounge; and shortly afterward, J.D. came in and talked to her’

Y
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- in i ' 11. thin man who worel

” versation that he was the Dhoss o The Marville Lounge and
- told her to be calm and meet and CURT half way. o

Also during this conversation he made it. clear to
..her that he understood that prostitution was the business " -
that was being run at the Marville Lounge, and he knew that.
and CURT wanted her to work as a prostitute. ‘

. Although she ‘shortly afterward started worklng as

4 prostitute, she was not always in good health and was nagged

fréquently by ]and on one occasion RED had had a long
arg ith her trying to get her to do mor ork, CURT.

»(¢andefff:rhad told RED to let her alone, but | seemed

to take pride in the: fact that many of the girls were frightened.

"% . of her and persisted in nagging her abouf her work. As a result,

she and another girl had a fight with one night which .

started with a fist fight between herself and ' | -

also was involved in a fight with ftwo or three OFf the girls - ‘

* which included herself, in which had her ‘trousers and -
shlrt ‘torn off° .‘ . .-

“ . Botn | | ana had told hei that -
they had frequently gone on* ‘buy outs® for as long as anpentlre
week to a large ranch in Mississippi run by a number ofgvz
) millionalres, some of whom were also parthers in some type of,
construction business. Mhile she was there,she went on three: - '
buy outs, one of these was for a Mississippi Wild Life and L .
,‘Fishﬁrles or Game Warden Agent,- He paid $150.00 for this '
.- date in cash to. her, and she gave the money to They
" did not, have relatiomson this date because of a prlor agree-
. ment she had made with the man but’ just went out and*hit’a
number of the night spots. She got drunk,and he had to
Teturn her to the Marville Lounge. The only one of these
- night spots she remembers was one located on the. highway just
-. outside Ferriday, Louisiana. She was driven by the various
" clubs on the highway between Ferrlday and Vidalia," and adv;sed

>
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;'ashe could not be sure wh1ch one of the clubs she had been 1
© . din tbat nlzht -

- Her other“buy outs?were weekend: . in length.. | . ,f’—
‘These involved ths millionaires | and | | ‘ ;

) wife,who was living in another home. of theirs and was expecting
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" 'separate car,either driven by-
, themszlves., It was 8 strict rule that the customers did not
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had described to her. One of the men involved was named o .
;and he owned a house which was of ranch.style with a .. ;

- carport, behind which was a . storaée area that he had converted ‘
‘into an office. His son, according to what he told her, has ;
.. a large blue motorcycle which he himself frmquently used. ’ !
- She was unable to describe this man except that he was medium =~ |
size, stocky, dark hair, attractive features,and she could not ;
~recall the home or its location except that she believed it ~ f

- was located in Mississippi.. On one of- these weekend buy outs, :

she hiad stopped at kis home bscause he had to telephone his

a telephone call from him by a-.certain time.- From there, the
group proceaded to the large ranch in whlch all of the men- ‘ : ‘

‘seemed to have an interest.

‘ The procedures for one of these buy outs was that

~the customers would drive to the Marville Lounge. in one of

their own automeobiles, make arrangements with .the girl or with K . |
CURT or] for the weekendﬁand ould pay the girls,and then\ A
the girls would pay the money to - From the Marville - - .
Lounge,the men would drive their owm car to the place that ’ .
the party was to be held.and the girl would follow in''a

[::f:]or by one of the prostitutes

-~ drive the girls and that none of the men involved with the
- operation of the Marv111e Loungm would drlve any of the girls,f-

She adviS@d that she could not be certain that the

'ranch owned by the millionaires was in Mlas~ssipp1 or Louisiana,

* She described the ranch being located ou a gravel road im ."“

Targe houseq> Around this parking area were short white posts,

ellgntly hilly tserrain and the approach to the reanch was up’
2 steep gravel slope to a large parking area in front of the

and there was & large screen porch across the rear of -the

,large house, She bslleved th@ large houge was shaped like 8 f ,
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‘large rectangle and was one story ramch style design which
.was set on a rise,and you could look out the back down a slope

:of a hill, Iinside was a large den and three or four, bedrooms)‘

. .and outside she recalled cattls were grazing on the land
’ fairly close to the 1arge house,‘, S R o

e ' There were three or four of the men involved in
.oyning this ranch and they had a friend who was an older man.
. about 55 or 60 years of age who had a deformed arm. This

.. deformity consisted of an undevelopment of one arm so that

it appeared to bz the size of a small child’s arm and was
-only about two thirds the length of a normal arm and was- very
thin. . He was. along. on one or both of these weekend- buy outs
' - and was the usual date of| | S

’ On one of these dates\[:::]had given. her 'a check"
~.. for $700 00, which was their fee for having her for the - :
weekend. and [::;:land CURT had accepted this check. She could
. not recall om WH&t bank or in what state ‘the check was drawn,
but did recall that the day after the date was completed ‘
had purchased this check for cash. . . igﬁk

She had learned from CURT and [::::]that checks

b6

b7C

‘were aecepted from customers if CURT was sure that the customers

~ had monéy in their accounts to make the check good. - She did
p not recalf how the check was made out or. to whomo" Qs
- . She belleved that on’ one buy out to the revch, .
they ‘had started out by going south on the’ 1evee road for’.
.several mllee turning left down a gravel road, to a frame
 restaurant built up .on pilings where they had had a’ flsh
- dinnerythen returned to the levee road and p0e51b1y had- \
,gone further south on it until they eventually reached the

large .home. She can recall also that the rsach was located ,"
;approx1mate1y one and one half hours from(the Marville Loungeh

When: the- girls. would go to townror would drive

. themselves or be driven on a buy out, the vehicles used were

some of the ones owned by CURT which were kept parked in-the.
- large rear fencedsin parking lot at the Marville Lounge..
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" ’story red brick building about a half a block off the main - -

}j”:to thls doctor S offlce° R e u‘h.qu»
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. CURT had a large varlety of these cars, includlng a large ;
"vstation wagon which was used frequently byl |

p

. Once 2 week the girls were drlven to the office of
a doctor by , ~who took them into-the doctor’s office.and.
. paid the doctor’s fee . for- examining each girl for venereal "
disease. [ |was never evamined herself but was there te . .
‘'watch the girls. The doctor's.office was located in'a ones =

-street of. Ferriday, Louisiana, and the girls used to have. - .. = -
coffee and donuts in a donut shop located almost next door T

Unsuccessful efforts were made to 1ocate ranch and
homeo N . e r . . R

* . while she was at the Marville Lounge,

':,she got the cab company on the line; she told them that she:

S T She adv1sed that after she had left the Marv111e ”
-,Lounge, she had called the cab company_i atchez’ because \
| and CURT had. -
-told hHer to call the cab company any time she got stranded,
her car broke down;or she needed money~and to tell them to '™
. deliver a message to CURT; which they would do.. She for this
~reason had called the- cab company because she wanted to receive -
_ her pay from CURT for the work at the Marville Lounge. When -

 satmy
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. wanted a message delivered to CURT, and they knew whom.she
-meant. She told the person at the cab company to give CURT ™ - . .
a message that she wanted money and that. the money should be g E }
. wired to her in Shreveport., She called-the cab. company Lo
‘back later that day, and the: person on the end of the line. = L
. ~told her that the message had been delivered to CURT shortly, .=
" theréafter; which would have been in early January, 1966.
- '~ She recelved $50.00 wired to her from the Western Union. Offlce. ;
3‘in Ferrlday and belleved that the w1re was s;gned CURTog .
. - She wrote do n the number of the cab company ong41 R
ca Sllp of paper and belleves she stlll has 1t at her home )
1n Shreveport° - . 2 S . -
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T There were no telephones in the Marvzllelffffffadnd»
whenever one of the girls had to make a phone call would
. drive her to a phone; stood with her. while she made the. phone’

call These were usually coin telephonesnand she was not sure'

of thelr locatlon.‘ S A LT "~“4:»:, x

K o

. o oo a7 ”‘~'.A B .
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f  she advised that the money had been w1red to her
under the name | [which was ;he namé .that she used at

. the Marvxlle Lounge. ff; ‘ - T

4 - o ~ T e
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The follow1ng descriptlon was obtalned through

PR

. .l T, PR
. R ) - B
RN N . . et ,

‘ . 3 BN
. e R T

v Sex . S5, Female | . L T U
i*f; Race .~ .White L. TN ‘
N Age - :, o }“i '\,:,’_j' :/ ) PR
‘Date of Birth., - SRS
Place of.Birth " e
. Nationality - . - American - N e

Residence ' “ JREeS ST

Lendth of pljZﬁ‘( D NI
"Residence ‘- - A
‘Height ~‘~)~~ ‘ ‘ P ‘m $ ,: . " _5 6" ’ Sy . v‘\l<“:“‘d v(w' Q ‘.
“‘Weight . :* 01T 185 poundsl C 1l Vel

- .divorced, _ B

. . v PP
v s v e g A, o RS S— ¢ 1 o b A A e R o E

. . £ ———— 3% % ———- S———— 4 % memew A aaDey

v m svsan el s —em

Build oy ,yy

Hair ' ' L e '
< Eyes . .., i
" Complexion " :° .
“iiuy o Ceeupation vl _ S

A Marmtal Status. .- Warried; Husband = H -
SRR - ¢, . has children: L ‘
L ‘hf, Q‘ o ,n,\gi“fg:,J\ | [by| |I l
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: Remarks
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)f about J D, and
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"Shreveport, Louisiana“ §
1
f
%
!
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i
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. X - }
‘sné urnished the - follow1ng additional information' B

. Everyone at’ the Marv111e told her J D lived very
"close to t e Marville, and .on one occa51on, she was approached’
by "who tried to convince her to leave |

i‘an me a prostitute for her and by implication, J.D.

promised to ‘buy her new clothlng, among other things,

r use of the animosity that

“‘but she declined ‘the offe
“developed between her and
offers afterwards.

made no similar
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}
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i
i
H
|
.
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64) 1
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‘ \FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION e
. b7c
: : Date November 31, 1966
‘ Trooper Identification Bureau,

Iouisiana State Police, made. available a copy of the

record and the Identification Bureau's file under_the

name | ] LsP No. [ | FBI No.| I
which. reads as follows:

/4L

. On 11/29/66 .  Baiton Rouge, Louisiana .. ., NO 166-233
b6
by SA b7C Date dictated 11/30/66

This document contams nezther recommendatlons nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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the following_lnf

Orrﬂ ion, R . B ': K e ", B B . -:y. L ,n‘.,':- i

" _She marpicd

on| - | 55

'.

ﬂi@;ﬁy 2 .year. inj | &ouisiana, further address unr CG.IGQO/:E&J:ﬂ.

ie She iufnlsned tﬁe

uisiana, ©She stated.she was boral T }

ILoulslaha, u“Qr e

following addicional infor— . ¢ .0 - o 4
;

<t

v

- -After their mareiage they res_ded a ?ew montas
et din]| |

Yiss

WO

3 ota

e

N - . O .
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» —ye e .

sissippi, -and for about:” :“va

a £illing .statién on' . - -
ag a-bartender. The . 7.0 1 *

EASURT ~While inl
:" -,,.*‘ a.ld c.bl_

i - Guring -garly whers
’“ﬁig' 1on an unrecalled stre
- then ‘moved to
and. r651aeu 0
“believed: the anartmcnb numb

. V1da71a, Loulswana, for.a W

e twc>or thfee ronubs.

vl
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uh°'

i-x-.wo ried as a’ barbender at. the

lounve ig" located onm Hignway (190 and across the Mississippi' C
"River from. Bato: “OHQVQ' They then moved to rLouisiana, .

sided for throg or Tour months - «
had a bajx-on |Roady

er

ippi, : :
T in'an apartment. Sh -“,-~ng
Eel | At that time. |'§13*{&

'in about March of . . )

I [

1

n—

q.lea

~ Ee then opened the| o
in Natchez, worhvna bhere ;a5 a baruerde » for about. + . Lo

*'“' | and anof ber man, ran the Tor RS
) abouu three or four weeks ' buk the. pol ce, closed ItT. Thej AN
. .yw:j.levd Oﬁl durlug T
w7, ;about two months thenm moved .to

hat. time. . They lived Ehapa g
| |;in1 P
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.while, during Whieh. time
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.
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sa2id. was running a.car lot..in Ferriday, Loui
~ contlnued to work and .be associate et
».?as sbe knows, is- Sblll Therey . .
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until about

© From

uhoy were staying at
Louisiana, and ag fa
left him - and came C
‘date; - . A : . - A U

in Ferriday,.
a5 S0 ENows e 1S, stitl there, She
to live with her 51 ter about the 1aoterf'

. « w .
~ - . R “ . .7
Mo

*¥hile 'in and in

had told her

hlSSlSSlnpl,
was working at .the Gulf station

vilav e

- in |and told her

she conld call him therye ‘and 1eave“

messages for him, She could not remember the telephone

.number but recalled he had written it down for her at the

PR 10

time, They had no te lephone.at any of the aoove mentloned;f
adaresses. ‘ . ‘ T e

PNl

>

R was bora on
ssiss1wp1, e is not closS (0 membors OF HiS family
and visits with them very little., She has 1o phozo@r°ﬁos

e two, of them together 2 - s 2 2
The names ofi |

LEE J, - BROU3SA iRD, J., D, nICZﬁEDSOY FRANYK B L£JG€“E&, and
NOAR CROSS are unknown to . her, .- L T e

She said |drové

-

4'
1

] 33 {te

many different automobiles

.but whether he ever actually owned or paid on anv of thew - :
she &id not Tnow He was dyriving a blue :
‘bearing Louisiana license VWith| |

Jo—

[during 1986, Just before she left him om = -
. | he Zsked her to come see his new car.: . .
N .~ It was. 2 new white car with red trim, but_ghe did T Xnow
*  the model or 'make., At one time he drove| | -
REEER but said it belonged to someone else, - At <. .
BN one‘time he' was driving a pink and gray Cadillac which he'
. t0ld her he had bought. He. be‘ ﬁh S car only one nonuh
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fall of 1iS

s

fe told her very.

E3

* ; . it mo Fha fTa 1 ] : g
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They had no bank accounts and never used.checks, 7
. paying for everything in cash. He never told her x ‘
- trips he made except one time when they . lived in [ﬁfif::] ,
he mentiored he had to go to New Orleans. on a business trip.
) He'never let her go into any bars where he worked., She ‘
... Goes not drive an automobile an
~limited knowledge of her husban
~home but remembered there wexr
-~ two or thrge days at a time.

d's activities away from
¢ times when he was gone

L | |Ferziday, Louisiana,. told

hey | |was working with a house of prostitution and running
taround with other women. I ‘

. She saw a girl’s name on a 3]

+..- Texas Airline ticket stub on the floor of the | -
. Chevrolet and decided what | told heT was probably .
.-true, She seemed to recall Tho name of the girl on this -

_airliné ticket was last name unknown)..
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£ Jever used telegraph offices, money orders,

or was involved in transporting pro

s b

stitutes or sending thenm

L) L) Lo - 3 ' e 4 N
‘ymoney, she had absolutely no knowledge of it. o
M ' b N N * . - . - . e
£ o e ' o
i . . E .o, . TP .
. K3 . ‘ . .
. ,
- . ar €
" > N N PRI ! .
. . . . . 4 g !
N . RO S -
5 e . Cma e soo® . Lol
AR . ) , _
- = o o FE :
. T é e *
- _\ - - .
R s . - e - v ‘ .
Y, . P 5 PR . 4
- : Lot SRS RN » - e
' ” 2 N v - . P -
. s o " “ i e . B N ; . o . ® . "
EERECIN . S L . . P " e
- : . .o : ) o R '
‘..' . N . . . PE3 - N " . .
- e . B » M * . . « . v
P : M N R . R o .
PR - ' " , e : L : o
3 # ] . . N A . « -
<. ! 2 - . - o A
ES e - 2 g ..
3] "y - ) -l W ..
. : , cet & . . t i -
-4 - . . ¢ 2 - s PR
N : :I . ‘ .': . . . *aa . v “
‘ -. . e T~ .
“ - - . . .
T B - . P
. . . - jg;;/
. . .
. LT 9.
! ) y S S
= . v - v S
S

.l .
[RC IR T

\ PPN 8
. o .
e oty s PRt w0 ¥ 0t

d, consequently, had very ' . % .

T~ During January of 1967, A

v
~
B
o
.
~
.
M -
P
c . ~
Il
2 °
P
B
-

e

o et B

«-




NO 166-233
JAP/dbb

209

.bé

b7C




BEST AVAILABLE
f’"‘QF’IEa

During the aftemoon hours this date ,' agent observed 8.
1966 or 1967 metallic tan Pontiac stop momentarily at the |

ading to Jay's Lounge. LEE J. "RED" BROUSSARD and

were observed on foobt beside this car, which then con=

: ’ " down the road toward Jay's Lounge, while BROUSSARD and ..

:‘uere observed to continue doun the roed om foot. It was ..»;,

: ‘Yator observed this Pontlac was & Bormeville l;.-aoor hardtop with
1966-67 Louisiana:alicensa 87 F. 115.

: ! A‘Lso observed at; tﬁa parking 101; oi‘;
jtollowing automoblles. o ,

Fa

e j;iisiana license 2L G 7 7. e R \
v . s .‘4 T e PR [
voooa T s LER Je RGEISSARD, i:o &zham i&entity of agent was lmcwn, e.d-
” v_vised that the Buick was repossessed from| |in Lafayette.
He advised he had towed the car to Jay's Lounge from Lafayette .- -
"'and was buying it himself. He advised Jay's Lounge continues to
“be a house of prostitution and that he has "about the sams girls" -
. "-there at present as when previously interviewed. He advised he -
i; 7 and CURD HEWITT both are nephews of | |and that
T | lapproached him about one week ego to say he wanbed
to get away rrom the Iaarville Louxxge an& mto some - other work.

B Tb7C - c
: . This document contains neither recommandoﬂons o wnclusions o! lha FBI !t s, Ihe property of !he FBI ond. ls Iooned to your ogency, v«
~"ond its contonis ore not to be dismbuted ou'slde your cgency B NP . w
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: By communication dated March 27, 1967, the Identification

Division of the Federal Bureau of Investigatlon advised that

the only fingerprint record identifiable with LEE JOSEPH

 BROUSSARD reflects he was fingerprinted for the Army on
September .23, 1953, under the name LEE JOSEPH ‘BROUSSARD,

Army Serial No Us 54094803. ,

271




